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1  EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

1.1 EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

This System-Wide Water Improvements Preliminary Engineering Report will address the proposed
strategy to improve the Forest View Acres Water District's (District} water system, save on annual
operating cost and utilize modern technologies to become a more energy efficient/green system. The
intent of this report is to satisfy the Preliminary Engineering Report requirements associated with all
anticipated funding sources, including the Colorado Department of Public Health and Environment
(CDPHE) Construction Grant Program including Green Funding and the Department of Local Affairs
(DOLA) Energy and Mineral Impact Assistance Grants. As instructed, this report is presented in a format
consistent with the CDPHE guidelines, included in the Appendix of this report.

Forest View Acres Water District is a small water district located approximately three (3) miles west of
the Town of Monument, Colorado in El Paso County. The District encompasses an area of
approximately 700 acres and distributes water to approximately 1,015 residents through 281 taps.

The District’s system consist of two (2) water treatment plants, one (1) booster pump station, one (1)
storage tank and approximately 65,000 linear feet (LF) of distribution lines with five (5) pressure
reducing valves (PRV's} for different pressure zones. The majority of the District’s system is old and in
need of total replacement. The District has worked diligently over the past two (2) years addressing
immediate system needs such as replacing 7,500 LF of leaking transmission lines, as well as
reconditioning the existing storage tank. Although these improvements have improved the system,
there are many more areas that need to be upgraded and/or replaced.

The Arapahoe Water Treatment Plant Facility is in need of several improvements. The well is in need of
complete rehabilitation. The existing well head is not protected and needs to have a protective
structure built around it. The plant also needs media repfacement, new controls and flow pacing
chemical feeds pumps installed.

The District's surface water treatment plant and booster pump station also need improvements
ranging from stream area intake improvements, transmission line replacement, PRV's, new pumps and
piping, discharge pond rehabilitation, and a new control system.

The existing distribution system is deteriorating at a rapid rate and the system water loss has increased
to approximately 40 to 50%. Many of the lines are in need of total replacement.

Forest View Acres Water District is managed by Community Resource Services, LLC, along with the
District Board of Directors. The Board meets monthly to discuss operations and budgets. The Board is
dedicated to ensuring that clean, safe water is delivered to the District residents. The Board
understands that the District needs several improvements, which will cost approximately $9 million.
This report is the first step in applying for a $2 million loan that will be used to improve the most
immediate needs of the system.

Once these improvements are complete, the District residences will have a safer and reliable water
supply. The system improvements will reduce the system water loss, reduce energy consumption and
should result in lower annual system maintenance costs.

Further detail of the necessary improvements is described in Sections 5 and 6 of this report.

Section 1: Executive Summary
i



h g SSTEM-WIDE WATER IMPROVEMENTS PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING REPORT
— 7 RG anp Associates, LLC FOREST ViEw ACRES WATER DISTRICT, COLORADO

2 PLANNING CONDITIONS
2.1 LOCATION AND SERVICE AREA

The District is located just west of Town of Monument Colorado, in El Paso County (Figure 2-1). The
District service area, shown in Figure 3-1, consists of approximately 700 acres. The Town currently has
285 accounts and a population of approximately 800 people. All of the District's customers are single-
family residences.

FALMES CAKE %
g
&
RISTRICT E\& t: : L

VICINITY MAP

Figure 2-1: Vicinity Map (No Scale)
2.2 GROWTH AREAS AND POPULATION TRENDS

The current population of the District is approximately 1,015 people. There are currently 281 homes
within the District boundaries and approximately 60 to 70 vacant lots that are available for building.
Using an average of 3.6 persons per household, the District population at build-out would be
approximately 1,267. Overall, there has not been any significant net-growth in population over the
past five (5) years. Table 2-1 illustrates 20-year projected growth.

Section 2: Planning Conditions
2
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Year Total Population
2011 1,015
2015 1,078
2020 1,141
2025 1,204
2031 1,267

2.3 DRINKING WATER SUPPLY

The District receives its water supply from two (2) separate locations: the Arapahoe Aquifer and
Monument Creek. The District owns a combined, 1,500 acre-feet (48 million gallons) of total annual
water rights. The District has an average system loss of 40% due to system leaks therefore annual
water production from the District plants is around 25 to 30 million gallons per year. The District
residences meter reading totals average from 16 to 19 million gallons per year. Even with the system
loss, the District owns enough water rights to accommodate an approximate population of 1,500

people.
Year Total Average Day Peak Day Peak Hour
Population Galions Gallons Gallons

2011 1,015 83,353 118,460 Data not known
2015 1,078 88,527 125,813

2020 1,141 93,701 133,166

2025 1,204 98,875 140,519

2031 1,267 104,049 147,872

Section 2: Planning Conditions
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3 DESCRIPTION OF EXISTING FACILITIES

3.1 SERVICE AREA FEATURES

The Service Area shown in Figure 3-1 encompasses about 700 acres with approximately 65,000 LF of
waterlines. The system features two (2) water treatment plants, booster pump station and a 250,000
gallon storage tank. Water is pumped from the Arapahoe Well to the Arapahoe Treatment Plant once
it is treated it is then pumped to the booster pump station, then on to the distribution system and
storage tank. Atthe Surface Plant water is collected at Monument Creek and gravity-fed to the Surface
Plant for treatment, then to the distribution system and storage tank. A copy of the system distribution
system can be found in the Appendix.

'e[
SURFACE WATER
TREATMENT
SRAET ARAPAHOE WELLA
SURFACE WATER TO DISTRIBUTION
PLANT INTAKE AT AND STORAGE TANK ARAPAHOE WELL
MONUMENT CREEK TREATMENT PLANT
@)
\ BOOSTER ‘
PUMP o~
N STATION  TRANSMISSION LINE TO
O"'—‘—— =~ - BOOLTER STATION / /
250,000 { \
GALLON + — 1 -
STORAGE TO |DISTRIBUTICN
TANK
TO DISTRIBUTION \
FOREST_VI
WATER DISTRICT \
) BOUNDARY

TO DISTRIBUTION

-

FOREST VIEW ACRES

WATER DISTRICT
BOUNDARY

Figure 3-1: Service Area Map and Flow Schematic {No Scale)

Section 3; Description of Existing Facilities
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3.2 FACILITIES

Figure 3-2: Booster Pump Station

x
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Figure 3-3: 250,000 Gallo
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n Storage Tank

Section 3: Description of Existing Facilities
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Figure 3-5: Surface Plant Intake

Section 3: Description of Existing Facilities
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3.3 FACILITY DESCRIPTIONS

The Arapahoe Treatment Plant Facility has a design capacity of 100 gpm which pumps water from the
Arapahoe Aquifer and treats it by utilizing a Greensand filter process. Potassium permanganate and
sodium hypochlorite are fed into the raw water supply prior to filtration to provide oxidation. Chlorine
is fed at a 5% solution through a pulse meter pump. The filtration system consists of three (3} vertical
media filters which run in parallel. When the system’s water tank drops in level, the system operator
manually starts the plant and lets it run to waste until clear water is present. The operator then allows
the water to be treated and sent to the booster pump station. When the tank is fuil, the treatment
plant shuts down. When there is a pressure differential between filters, a backwash cycle occurs.

The Booster Pump Station consists of two (2) inline centrifugal pumps, a 20 horsepower pump and a
7.5 horsepower pump. The 20 horsepower pump is the primary pump, and the 7.5 horsepower pump
is only used if the 20 horsepower pump fails. Water is delivered to the station from the Arapahoe
treatment facility, and then pressure boosted in order to serve the distribution system as well as the

systems storage tank.

The Surface Water Treatment Plant Facility has a design capacity of 150 gpm which gets its water
supply from Monument Creek through an intake structure. From the intake structure, water is
transmitted to the treatment plant by gravity through a 4-inch pipe. This treatment plant uses gravity
flow to send pre-chlorinated water through a series of Hi-Rate permanent garnet sand media filters,
and then into the distribution system and storage tank. Backwash water is directed to a concrete

discharge pond.

Section 3: Description of Existing Facilities
7



SvSTEM-WIDE WATER IMPROVEMENTS PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING REPORT
E > RG anp Associates, LLC FOREST VIEW ACRES WATER DISTRICT, COLORADO

3.4 PRESENT ADEQUACIES OF FACILITIES

3.4.1 The Arapahoe Well and Treatment Plant Facility

The Arapahoe Well and Treatment Plant currently meets all treatment requirements and usage
demands of the District. The facility does, however, need some upgrades to continue this level of
reliability. The existing well is in need of being reconditioned due to water quality concerns and water
table levels. The existing well head needs to be protected, the filter media replaced, and the operating
control system and chemical feed pumps need to be updated. Needed improvements are further
discussed in Section 5 of this report.

3.4.2 The Surface Water Treatment Plant Facility

The Surface Water Treatment Plant currently operates at less than 50% of its designed capacity.
Factors that limit full capacity usage are: the intake structure constantly plugs and requires manual
cleaning; the transmission line from the intake to the plant leaks and freezes in the winter time; plant
inlet pressures exceed filter pressure recommendations; the operating and control system is outdated
and needs to be replaced.

This plant, if operating at its peak, could meet the demands of the entire District most of the time,
which would save a considerable amount of money spent on operating the Arapahoe and Booster
Pump facilities.

3.4.3 Booster Pump Station

The Booster Pump Station currently meets the needs of the District; however, it is not reliable. The
pumps are in need of replacement, and the control system needs to be replaced.

3.4.4 Storage Tank

The system currently has a 250,000 gallon storage tank that was completely reconditioned in 2010 and
should meet all the system requirements for the next ten (10) years before additional maintenance is
necessary.

3.4.5 Distribution System

The District has approximately 65,000 LF of distributions lines. Most of these lines are deteriorating at a
rapid rate. The District records indicate that the system water loss on an annual basis is 40-50%. The
system has ten (10) to twenty (20) leaks per year that surface and are repaired immediately by the
District; however, with 40-50% water loss, many of the system leaks are not surfacing and go
undetected. With all of the system leaks, the District representatives are concerned about possibilities
for contamination, as well as the high cost to treat water which is never seen or used by the District
residences. The system loses approximately 1,000,000 gallons of water per month. Many of the lines
need to be upgraded to conform to AWWA standards.

Section 3: Description of Existing Facilities
8



i ? SYSTEM-WIDE WATER IMPROVEMENTS PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING REPORT
7 RG anp Associares, LLC FOREST VIEW ACRES WATER DisTRICT, COLORADO

3.5 FINANCIAL STATUS AND USERS

3.5.1 Water Fund Debt

The District received a loan in the amount of $880,000 with an interest rate of 5.0% to 7.25% in 1995
and another loan in the amount of $45,000 with an interest rate of 5.0%. The first debt was secured
through revenue bonds and the second was a loan through the DOLA Energy/Mineral Impact
Assistance Loan program.

Total Debt

Year Payment
2011 $91,852
2012 $92,140
2013 $87,066
2014 $96,991

3.5.2 Water Fund Expenses

Due to water line breaks over the past several years, the District allocates $40,000 to $50,000 per year
for maintenance and repairs performed on the existing water system. The District's 2011 budget
estimated that this expense amounted to $11,394.44. This cost and additional annual costs associated
with operations and maintenance of the treatment facility amounted to $50,533.80 in 2009. Copies of
the 2010 and 2011 budgets can be found in the Appendix.

3.5.3 Water Fund Revenue
The District’s current revenues are generated primarily from monthly base and user fee charges. Tap
fees have historically been a source of revenue for the District, but with the downturn in the housing
market these fees are not relied upon for annual budgets. The District has some of the highest rates in

the state and, with continuous costly system repairs, the Fund Balance continues to drop.

Table 3-1: Water Base and Usage Rate Schedule

Classification Number of Monthly Water Usage Fee
Customers Base Rate Per 1,000 galions
Residential 281 $107.00 $8.00

3.5.4 Technical, Managerial and Financial (TMF) Capacity

The latest TMF report was completed in 2008 for the District. There were no major areas of concern
other than the many needed system upgrades and the limited budget to complete these. A copy of
the latest TMF Report can be found in the Appendix.

Section 3: Description of Existing Facilities
9
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4 PROJECT PURPOSE AND NEED

4.1 HEALTH AND COMPLIANCE

The Forest View Acres Water District is currently in compliance with the “Colorado Primary Drinking
Water Regulations.”

4.2 SECURITY

According to the operator-in-charge, a vulnerability assessment is not required due to the population
of the District; however, all facilities are secure. An assessment can be performed if deemed necessary.

4,3 OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE (O&M)
The entire Water System is being operated by ORC, LLC. The system continues to be high maintenance
due to all of the necessary improvements identified in this report. Once the necessary improvements
are made, the system should operate with general routine maintenance.

4.4 GROWTH

The District is projected to grow slightly over the next twenty (20) years. As previously discussed, the
growth rate will not stress the existing treatment systems for decades to come.

Section 4: Project Purpose and Need
10
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5 ASSESSMENT OF FACILITIES NEEDS

5.1 ARAPAHOE TREATMENT PLANT FACILITY AND WELL
The Arapahoe Treatment Plant pumps ground water from the Arapahoe Aquifer to the plant where the
water is treated through a Greensand process. To remove iron from the raw water Potassium
permanganate and sodium hypochlorite are fed into the water supply prior to filtration to provide
oxidation, and liquid chiorine is added for disinfection. The water then goes through three media
filters for final treatment.

5.1.1 Facility Needs

Need 1: The existing well is in need of complete rehabilitation. At times, the well has to be started
manually and run to waste for up to thirty (30) minutes until the water clears enough to run through
the treatment process. This process waste approximately 3,000 gallons of water each start up,
considerable electrical power to run the pump, as well as additional staff time. The plant design is for
100 gpm, but during system high peak demands, the well water level drops to maximum draw down
levels. The well has approximately another 300-500 feet of casing below the existing pump set point;
therefore, the pump should be lowered to allow the piant to operate at full capacity when needed.
Solution: Recondition existing well, set pump at deeper depth and chemically clean entire well.
Need 2: The existing well head is not protected from infiltration or vehicle traffic.

Solution: Install a small building with 3-foot concrete footer walls around well head.

Need 3: The existing chemical feed system is activated when the well pump kicks on and chemicals
distribute at a constant rate, thus creating the possibility of under or over dosing.

Solution: Install chemical flow pacing pump monitors and controls.
Need 4: Filter media is aging and losing treatment efficiency.
Solution: Install new filter media.
Need 5: Existing operating control system is outdated and unreliable.
Solution: Install new PLC and controls.
5.2 SURFACE WATER TREATMENT PLANT FACILITY
The Surface Water Treatment Plant receives water from Monument Creek in Limbaugh Canyon. Water
is collected directly from the creek through an intake screen, then transferred to the treatment plant

by gravity through a 1 mile long 4-inch pipe. At the treatment plant, the water is treated through a
series of sand filters then disinfected and distributed to the system.

Section 5: Assessment of Facility Needs
1
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5.2.1 Facility Needs

Need 1: The existing intake screen gets constantly plugged with gravel and solids from stream erosion.
The system operators have to clean the screen on a constant basis. The quality of the water is also

affected by high turbidity.

Solution: Install concrete settling basin up stream of the intake screen and install several intake screens
at different levels.

Need 2: The existing 5,200 LF of transmission line from the intake to the treatment facility has a history
of leaks and continually freezes during the winter.

Solution: Replace 5,200 LF of transmission line and bury at a depth of 6 feet to prevent freezing.
Need 3: The raw water is gravity fed from the creek to the plant where the inlet pressure at the plant is
approximately 95 psi, which exceeds the recommended operating pressure of the plant filters, thus

causing media breakthrough and at times filter vessel leaks.

Solutign: Install a pressure reducing and sustaining valve to reduce the pressure of the raw influent
water, and replace all interior piping.

Need 4: The surface treatment plant has to operate at high pressure in order to supply water to the
system’s storage facility, which is considerably higher than the plant. The plant was not designed for
these high pressures which cause problems with the filters, as well as the backwash cycles.

Solution: Install booster pumps to pump treated water to the systems storage tank.

Need 5: Update control system. The plant’s control system is outdated and requires constant cperator
attention to ensure proper operation.

Solution: Install PLC and new controls so the plant can operate without continuous operator presence.
Need 6: Filter media is aging and losing treatment efficiency.
Selution: Install new filter media.
Need 7: The existing discharge pond, recycle pump and piping are deteriorating.
Solution: Repair, reline pond and install new recycle pumps and piping.
5.3 BOOSTER PUMP STATION
The system has a booster pump station which receives water from the Arapahoe Treatment Plant. The

station contains two (2) booster pumps; one {1) 7.5 horsepower and one (1) 20 horsepower. The
station pumps water to the distribution system, as well as to the 250,000 gallon storage tank.

Section 5: Assessment of Facility Needs
12
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5.3.1 Facility Needs

Need 1: The existing piping is old and beginning to rust. With pressures exceeding 250 psi, much of
the piping needs to be replaced for system reliability and operator safety.

Solution: Replace all interior piping.

Need 2: The station currently has two (2) booster pumps; one (1) 7.5 horsepower and one (1} 20
horsepower. The 7.5 horsepower pump is undersized and only used if the 20 horsepower pump fails.
The 7.5 horsepower pump should be replaced with another 20 horsepower pump so that the pumps
can be alternated.

Solution: Install new 20 horsepower pump and VFDS for both Pumps.

Need 3: The booster station experiences many system failure most of which are due to insufficient
controls. The controls are outdated and require excess maintenance.

Solution: Install new controls and communication systems.

Need 4: The transmission line from the booster station to the distribution system is aging and needs to
be replaced and/or reconnected within easements or public ROW.

Solution: Install 1,000 LF of 6" PVC transmission line.
5.4 DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM AND MASTER METERS

Need 1: Portions of the existing distribution system were installed in the mid 1950s, and much of the
system is made up of cast iron, schedule 40 PVC, polypipe, and asbestos cement line pipe which are
showing signs of deterioration. The system experiences 40-50% water on an annual basis. The system
has approximately 65,000 LF of distribution lines that vary in size from 1" to 6". The system also has
several different pressure zones which require pressure reducing valves (PRV’s). The District is not in
the financial position to do a system wide line replacement, therefore the District would like to install
master meters at the different pressure zone locations throughout the system to determine the areas
of most significant water loss and begin replacement of the areas where most loss occurs.,

By installing several master meters, leaks can be identified, thus prioritizing the worst areas of leakage
and possibly avoiding entire system replacement.

Along will the replacement of much of the distribution system, a mutual supported interconnection
should be made with Palmer Lakes water system. The systems are within 500’ of each other and a
connection to their system would allow both systems to benefit if either system has a major failure.

Solution: Install 6 master meters throughout the distribution system and begin replacing leaking
system including new service lines and water meters. Install interconnection line to the Palmer Lake

water system.

Section 5: Assessment of Facility Needs
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5.5 OVERALL SYSTEM MANAGEMENT COMPONENTS

Need 1: An overall system master plan will be developed to evaluate and prioritize distribution system
replacement, treatment and storage alternatives. The plan will also include updating system mapping
to GIS, purchase software, which will allow for better District decision making and document
management, record storage, and developing District operations manuals and standards and
specifications.

Solution: Implement more effective planning, computer documentation and future forecasting steps
and plans via new maps, software and master plan,

5.6 PuUBLIC BENEFITS SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS

With the selected improvements being completed the Public will benefit due to having a more
efficient, reliable and safe water system. With these improvements the operations cost will drop thus
keeping affordable monthly rates.

Section 5: Assessment of Facility Needs
14
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6 ALTERNATIVES OF SYSTEM NEEDS

6.1 ALTERNATIVES TO EVALUATE:

1) Connect to a Nearby Entity (Consolidation)
2) No Action
3) Rehabilitation of Existing System

All alternatives were evaluated for each of the facilities and distribution system. The alternative for
consolidation was evaluated with the possible option of connecting into the Palmer Lake Water
System. Palmer Lake does not currently have the capacity and necessary pressure to service the
District. If Palmer Lake would increase their pressures and capacity to service the District, the two (2)
treatment plants could possibly be shut down. However, due to up to 50% water loss in the system, it is
likely that the entire distribution system would need to be replaced prior to any outside entity even
considering taking over the system,

No Action would require the District to continue to operate a deteriorating system which will only
become more expensive to operate and increase the potential for system failures and health risks to
the residences of the District.

Rehabilitation of the Existing System was evaluated and found to be the only alternative which will
assure the District residence of a safe and efficient system within a short period of time,

6.2 DESCRIPTION AND DESIGN CRITERIA

All of the proposed improvements to the treatment plants will not change any of the original approved
treatment process design. The Improvements will only replace aging equipment or add
instrumentation to improve plant efficiency and cut down on the time required by the operators to
manually run the system,

The distribution system replacement design will follow all state design parameters and meet the
requirements of the State of Colorado Water Quality Control Departments Policy Design Criteria for
Potable Water Systems.

6.3 ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACTS AND LAND REQUIREMENTS

All of the proposed improvements will be for the replacement of existing system pieces. No additional
land will be required for the improvements. During construction, all equipment and materiais will be
kept within the District properties, easements and within El Paso County ROW. Best Management
Practices (BMP’s) will be followed during construction to ensure all construction debris will be kept
within the designated construction boundaries and cleaned on a daily basis. (An Environmental
Assessment Checklist is included in the Appendix).

6.4 CONSTRUCTION PROBLEMS

Though Forest View Acres District is in mountainous terrain, previous projects that required excavation
have produced small quantities of rocks that have not affected the cost of construction. Water table
level has also not been a problem during construction.

Section 6: Alternatives of System Needs
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6.5 OPERATIONAL ASPECTS

The current system requires a Water Treatment Plant Certification Operators License level of C and a
Distribution license level 1. The proposed system improvements will not change any license

requirements.

The current operator in charge of the Districts holds a Class A water treatment license and a Level 2 for

water distribution.

6.6 CosTESTIMATES

Item Description Quantity Units Unit Cost Totg‘l’:ttem
1 Recondition Well/Lower Pump 1 LS $70,000 $70,000
2 Build Concrete Wall/ Install Building 1 LS $4,500 $4,500
3 Flow Pacing Chemical Pumps 2 EA $2500 $5,000
4 Replace Filter Media 1 LS $35,000 $35,000
5 Add PLC and Controls 1 LS $40,000 $40,000
Total Construction Project Cost $154,500
Contingency (20%) $30,900
Engineering Consulting Services/ Construction Management (25%) $38,625
Total Non-Construction Project Cost $69,525
Construction $154,500
Non-Construction $69,525
Total Project Cost $224,025
Ter . . . Total Item
Item Description Quantity Units Unit Cost Cost
1 Intake Area Rehabilitation 1 LS $15,000 $15,000
2 Install New Transmission Line 5200 LF $125 $650,000
3 Replace Plant Piping and install 1 LS $35,000 $35,000
Pressure reducing Valve and Misc.
Valves
4 install Booster Pumps 2 EA $7,500 $15,000
5 Install new PLC and controls 1 LS $30,000 $30,000
6 Replace Filter Media 1 LS $35,000 $35,000
7 Recondition Discharge Pond and 1 LS $80,000 $80,000
Piping
Total Construction Project Cost $860,000

Section 6: Alternatives of System Needs
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Contingency (20%) $172,000
Engineering Consulting Services/ Construction Management (20%) $172,000
Total Non-Construction Project Cost $344,000
Construction $860,000
Non-Construction $344,000
Total Project Cost $1,204,000
A . . Unit Total item
Item Description Quantity | Units Cost Cost
1 Replace Interior Piping 1 LS $25,000 $25,000
2 Install New 20 HP Pump Add VFDS 1 LS $10,000 $10,,000
3 Install PLC and Controls 1 LS $20,000 $20,000
4 Replace and Reconnect Transmission Line 1,000 LF $75 $75,000
Total Construction Project Cost $130,000
Contingency (20%) $26,000
Engineering Consulting Services/Construction Management (25%j) $32,500
Total Non-Construction Project Cost $58,500
Construction $130,000
Non-Construction $58,500
Total Project Cost $188,500
- . . Unit Total Item
item Description Quantity | Units Cost Cost
1 Replace entire distribution system 65,000 LF $75 $4,875,000
2 install New Meter Pits and Meters 281 EA $2,000 $562,000
3 Install Emergency Interconnect 500 LF $75 $37,500
Total Construction Project Cost $5,474,500
Contingency {(20%) $1,094,900
Engineering Consulting Services/Construction Management (15%) $821,175
Total Non-Construction Project Cost $1,916,075

Section 6: Alternatives of System Needs
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Construction $5,474,500
Non-Construction $1,916,075
Total Project Cost $7,390,575
Master Plan, GIS Maps, Software and Training $58,000
Total Project Cost $58,000
Item Description Total item Cost

1 Arapahoe Treatment Plant $224,025

2 Surface Water Treatment Plant $1,204,000

3 Booster Pump Station $188,500

4 Distribution System and Meters $7,390,575

5 System Management Components $58,000
Total Construction Project Cost $9,065,100

6.7 ADVANTAGES/DISADVANTAGES

With all of the proposed projects, the only options are to connect to another system or do nothing.
The Do Nothing option is not feasible, as the system would just continue to deteriorate, Connecting
into another system is a possible option for the future; however, most of the recommended
improvements would likely need to be made before consolidation could happen.

The disadvantages of completing the proposed projects are high capital cost and inconvenience to
customers during construction.

The advantages of completing the proposed projects are long-term cost savings on treatment of
water, personal savings and a safer, more reliable water system.

With close to $9 million of necessary improvements and the proposed loan of $2 million, the District
will concentrate on phasing different components of the improvements which will help the overall
system run more efficiently and reduce overall risk.

Section 6: Alternatives of System Needs
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7 JUSTIFICATION OF PROJECTS

By completing these projects, the District will have a reliable and safe water system which, with an
annual capital improvement and maintenance plan for the system, will last for many years.

7.1  TECHNICAL DESCRIPTION

The complete project scope can be summarized as follows:

1) Arapahoe Treatment Plant
A} Chemically clean existing well

B) Lower pump in well

C) Build a wellhead protection building

D) Replace filter media

E} AddPLC and controls

2) Surface Water Treatment Plant
A) Reconstruct intake area
B) Install new transmission line

C} Replace interior plant piping and add PRV

D) Install 2 booster pumps
E) Install PLC and controls

F} Replace filter media

G) Recondition discharge pond and piping

3} Booster Pump Station

A) Replace interior piping

B) Install 20 HP pump with VFD’s
Q) Install PLC and controls

D) Replace Transmission Line

4} Distribution Lines

A) Replace entire distribution system
B) Install new meter pits and meters

C) Install Emergency Interconnect

5) Overall System Management Components

A) Master Plan
B) New GIS Maps

C) Management Software and Training

7.2 CosT

Though the total cost of the improvements is $9,065,100 the District will only be applying for a Green
loan at 0% interest in the amount of $2,000,000. The cost data provided will reflect a loan at 0%

interest for 20 years.

20-year Cash Flow Projection of capital fees is based on conservative growth. The goal is to build an
adequate reserve to continue to improve the system.

Section 7: Justification of Projects
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ATl Capital Estimated $2,000,000 Revenuevs, | Fund Balance
Year of X
Fee Revenue Loan Payment Expenses {Cash Basis)
Accounts
2010 $171,607
2011 297 5564 $167,508 50 $167,508 $339,115
2012 300 $564 $169,200 50 $169,200 $508,315
2013 303 $564 $170,892 $100,000 $70,892 $579,207
2014 306 $564 $172,584 $100,000 $72,584 $651,791
2015 309 $756 $233,604 $100,000 $133,604 $785,395
2016 312 $756 $235,872 $100,000 $135,872 $921,267
2017 315 $756 $238,140 $100,000 $138,140 $1,059,407
2018 318 $756 $240,408 $100,000 $140,408 $1,199,815
2019 321 $756 $242,676 $100,000 $142,676 $1,342,491
2020 324 $756 $244,944 $100,000 $144,944 $1,487,435
2021 327 $756 $247,212 $100,000 $147,212 $1,634,647
2022 330 $756 $249,480 $100,000 $149,480 $1,784,127
2023 333 5756 $251,748 $100,000 $151,748 $1,935,875
2024 336 $756 $254,016 $100,000 $154,016 $2,089,891
2025 339 $756 $256,284 $100,000 $156,284 $2,246,175
2026 342 $756 $258,552 $100,000 $158,552 $2,404,727
2027 345 $756 $260,820 $100,000 $160,820 $2,565,547
2028 348 $756 $263,088 $100,000 $163,088 $2,728,635
2029 350 $756 $264,600 $100,000 $164,600 $2,893,235
2030 350 $756 $264,600 $100,000 $164,600 $3,057,835
2031 350 $756 $264,600 $100,000 $164,600 $3,222,435
2031 350 $756 $264,600 $100,000 $164,600 $3,387,035
$5,215,428 $2,000,000 $3,215,428

7.3  PROJECT IMPLEMENTATION

Provided below is the implementation schedule, which assumes funding from CDPHE in 2011:

Milestone Completion Date
Public Hearing (Completed September, 2011) Dec. 2011
PER approval process hioy: 201 I Mareh
2012
Start Detailed Design upon Execution of Funding & Contract June 2012
Contract Documents for Construction {Flans And Specifications) Aug. 2012
Start Construction Sept. 2012
Substantial Completion and Start-up Sept. 2013
Final Completion Dec. 2013

Section 7: Justification of Projects
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Form

Appendix A
Drinking Water Preliminary Engineering Report Guidance and Review Checklist Form



Name of Project:
Applicant Name:

Consultant Name

Drinking Water Preliminary Engineering Report

Guidance & Review Checklist Form

System-Wide Water Improvements
Forest View Acres Water District
EL Paso County, Colorado

RG AND ASSOCIATES, LLC
4875 Ward Road Suite 100
Wheat Ridge, CO 80033
Attn: Gary Welp, P.E.
303-293-8107

WQCD Project Manager:

District Engineer:

Section , Addressed

(Suggested Necessary Elements on Page # | Complete
Outline) (Guidance) (Applicant) | (Reviewer)
(1) Executive Summarize the system needs, selected alternative, and the public health
Summary benefits of the proposed project.

(2) Planning This section should contain an overview of the significant regional
Conditions features defining the context of the report and proposed project.

Displaying much of the information in map and tabular formats is highly
recommended for ease of review and discussion.

(2.1) Planning
Area

Include map(s) of current and projected service
area for the 20-year planning period; identify
environmental features such as streams, lakes,
wetlands, and floodplains for the entire planning
area. This documentation does not require field
surveys and may be obtained from existing data
sources such as the National Wetlands Inventory,
FEMA and USGS. All or parts of this discussion
may be referenced if covered in the
Environmental Assessment Report in accordance
with the National Environmental Policy Act
(NEPA).

284

(2.2) Local and
Regional
Government
Coordination

If the proposed project is within or near an urban
growth boundary, address conformance with the
boundary and any other ptanning limitations such
as tap or water quantity/supply limitations.

(2.3) Growth
Areas and

Population Trends

Summarize population projections for the project
planning area for a 20-year period; compute and
compare recent growth rates with projected
growth rates; estimate increases in equivalent
residential units (EQRs); identify specific areas of
concentrated growth; and reference sources of
this information.

283

(2.4) Drinking
Water Supply

Briefly summarize projected drinking water
demands (average day, peak day and peak hour)
for the project planning area for the 20-year
planning peried. Summarize flow reduction
measures such as water conservation plan
measures. Address the supply source(s) and
primary water quality parameters of concern.

Page 1




Section e Addressed |
(Suggested Necessary Elements on Page # . | Complete
_Outline) (Guidance) | | {Applicant) | (Reviewer)

(3) Description
of
ExistingFacilities

This section should provide é.descriptior-i of the
distribution facilities.

existing treatment and

(3.1) Service Area
Features

On the planning area map, identify the locations
of existing drinking water treatment plants, water
sources, major distribution lines, and storage
facilities.

Appendix

(3.2) Facilities
Layout and
Description

Provide a process flow schematic layout and
narrative description of existing treatment facilities
including design capabilities and remaining useful
life as compared to state design criteria. Describe
present adequacy of water supply, storage, and
distribution capabilities of any existing central
facilities. Include current population and per
capita flows (gpcd ). Note the quantity of
unaccounted for water (e.g., distribution system
losses).

487
Appendix

(3.3) Financial
Status and Users

Discuss the financial status of the drinking water
system including O & M costs, existing debt,
required reserve accounts, rate structure and
other capital improvement programs. Also include
a tabulation of volumes used by types of users
(e.g., residential, commercial, industrial) for the
most recent typical fiscal year.

9&
Appendix

(3.4) Technical,
Managerial and
Financial (TMF)
Capacity

Highlight TMF Capacity issues of concern as
indicated by the TMF guidance for the State
Revolving Fund program.

9&
Appendix

(4) Project
Purpose and
Need

This section should document the applicable reasons for considering

modifications to the existing facilities.

{4.1) Health and
Compliance

Include a discussion of the system’s current
compliance status with the “Colorado Primary
Drinking Water Regulations” and its potential for
acute or chronic health risks. Evaluate any other
current or future drinking water quality and
quantity issues including secondary MCLs.

10

(4.2) Security

Summarize results of most recent vulnerability
assessment.

10

(4.3) Operation
and Maintenance
Q&M)

Identify applicable O&M issues such as
operational constraints, water loss, and adequate
controls.

10

(4.4) Growth

Summarize quality and quantity concerns;
considerations for consolidation and phased
capacity; reasons for projected future growth
during planning period; support by additional
revenues and local and regional planning efforts.
Note: projects designed solely to serve future
development and population growth are not

10

eligible for State Revolving Fund financing.
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Section | Addressed |
(Suggested Necessary Elements on Page# | Complete
Outline) {Guidance) - ' (Applicant) | (Reviewer)

(5) Assessment
of Alternatives

This section should contain a description of the reasonable aiternatives
(no action, blending, optimizing the current facilities, and interconnecting
with other existing facilities) that were considered in planning a solution
to meet the identified needs. If alternatives for upgrades or new treatment
facilities alternatives are considered, include the EPA Best Available
Technology (BAT) for contaminant(s) removed. Complete assessments

should be grouped by alternative and should include information

requested in (5.1) through (5.8) below:

(5.1) Description

Describe and compare all feasible water
treatment technologies, including new
technologies that have been thoroughly tested
and installed or piloted with successful operating
and compliance track records, water supply
sources, and the facilities, including distribution
facilities (storage, transmission and pumping),
associated with each alternative.

11,12 & 13

(5.2) Design
Criteria

State the design parameters, including the need
to meet primary drinking water standards, used
for evaluation purposes of each alternative. The
parameters must comply with state regulatory
requirements (Ref. WQCD Policy State of
Colorado Design Criteria for Potable Water
Systems.) Address treatment residuals

management and ultimate disposal methods and

costs in detail.

14

(5.3)
Environmental
impacts

Describe direct and indirect impacts unique to
each alternative on floodplains, wetlands, wildlife
habitat, historical and archaeological properties,
etc., including any projected permits and
certifications.

14

(5.4) Land
Requirements

Identify all necessary sites and easements, as
well as permits and certifications, required for
each alternative, and specify if the properties are
currently owned, to be acquired, or leased by the
applicant.

14

(5.5) Construction
Problems

Discuss concerns such as subsurface rock, high
water table, limited access, or other conditions
that may affect cost of construction or operation
of a facility for each alternative.

14

(5.6) Operationai
Aspects

Discuss, in general terms, the staffing
requirements, certification level requirements
(including distribution), and the expected basic
operating configuration and process control
complexities for each alternative.

15

(5.7) Cost
Estimates

Provide cost estimates for each alternative,
including breakdowns for construction, non-
construction, and annual operations and
maintenance, as well as a present worth analysis
for each alternative. A reasonable discount rate
should be used for determining the present worth
of the uniform series of O&M values (in today’s
dollars) and the salvage value.

15,16 & 17

(5.8) Advantages/

Describe, in a narrative format, how each

17
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Section
(Suggested
Outline})

) Nedessary Elements
(Guidance)

Addressed
| on Page #
(Applicant)

Complete
(Reviewer)

Disadvantages

alternative affects the applicant’s current and
future needs with respect to technical,
managerial, and financial concerns; how each
alternative compiies with regulatory requirements;
and how each alternative satisfies public and
environmental concerns. Summarize, in a matrix
rating system, the advantages and disadvantages
of each alternative for clarity.

(6) Selected
Alternative

This section should contain the detailed description of the chosen

alternative.

(6.1) Justification
of Selected
Alternative

Demonstrate the recommended alternative is the
most favorable based on monetary and non-
monetary considerations covered in section 5 above.
Address whether or not the technology is addressed
in the CDPHE design criteria. If the EPA-BAT
technology is not selected please include rationale.

18

(6.2) Technical
Description

Describe the major features — water source(s);
schematic flow diagram of unit treatment processes;
unit process sizes (including clearwell); treated water
storage capacity, residual handling; treatment and
distribution system operator requirements; design
criteria — design flow, reserve capacity, process
loading rates, treatment log removals, disinfection
log removals; any other information pertinent or
unique to treatment. Include a bulleted list of all
project components and identify which are eligible or
ineligible for State Revolving Fund assistance. For
more information on determining eligibility please
see the “State Revolving Fund Eligibility Assessment
Guidance Document.” Also be sure to highlight
components of the project designed specifically for
any of the following purposes: water conservation,
source water protection, or beneficial use of sludge.

18

(6.3) Costs

Provide detailed project-related capital costs,
operation and maintenance budget — staffing,
training, materials, electricity, lab expenses, residual
disposal, compliance monitoring etc.; replacement
costs; projected increase in and total average
monthly user charges; 20-year cash flow projection
spreadsheet. If some components are ineligibie for
funding (see Section 6.2), identify specific costs
associated with the eligible and ineligible
components.

18,19 & 20

(6.4) Project
Implementation

Hold a public meeting with 30-day notice period and
summarize outcome; financing recommendations;
legal arrangements, intergovernmental agreements;
project schedule and/or time required for compietion
of design and construction — substantial and final
completion. Note that a separate Technical,
Managerial, and Financial (TMF) Capacity Review
process will be required as part of the State
Revolving Fund Program. Design approval, a

21
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monitoring plan, and vulnerability assessment are
additional steps in the implementation process.

Prepared By:

Reviewed By:
Date:
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OMEHIWATER RRODT O oF AL {3 D COMPARISO OR
in Gallons )
Master Metor Totals _ {
Total Total Change +/-
Month Finished Production Billed to Customers # %
2009
January 1,912,600 1,114,400/ -798,200 -42%
February 1,843,100 1,303,800]  -529,300 -20%,
(March* 1,606,100 1,066,700]  -539,400 -34%)
pril 1,592,700 1,196,719 -365,981 -25%
May 2,442,600 1,062,500] -1,380,100 -57%)
June 2,536,500 1,644,501]  -891,999 -35%
July 2,570,396 1,489,800] -1,080,596 -42%
August 2,473,714 1,574,000 -899,714 -36%
i|September 1,823,119 2,002,400 79,281 4%
I_October 1,691,735 1,418,500]  -273,235 -16%,
November 1,811,991 1,107,600] -704,391 -39%
([December 1,872,300 1,332,400] 539,900 -29%
Totals 24,276,865 16,313,320] -7,063,535]  -33%]
[Acre-Foot Conversion (1 Acre-foot = 325,851 gallons)
Totals [ 75| 50| -24 -33%
2010
January 1,664,916 1,126,600] -738,316 -40%
February 1,738,158 1,357,800] -380,358 -22%
March 1,939,516 1,098,100 -841,416 -43%
April 2,074,500 1,026,500} -1,048,000 -51%
[May 2,723,772 1,123,800| -1,599,972 -59%
June 3,553,784 1,667,100] -1,886,684 -53%
July 3,197,126 2,036,720] -1,160,406 -36%
August 2,996,555 2,310,151] -686,404 -23%
September 3,061,885 1,513,421] -1,548,464 -51%
[[October 2,508,058 1,929,500  -578,558 -23%
[[November 2,283,412 1823438 459,974 -20%,
'|_Deoember 2,482,288 1,203,400] -1,278,888 -52%
[Totals 30,423,970 18,216,530/ -12,207,440 -40%)
Acre-Foot Conversion (1 Acre-foot = 325,851 gallons)
Totals | 93| 56| -37} 0%
2011
January 2,653,117 1,466,100] -1,187,017 -45%
[February 2,075,018 1,044,000] -1,031,018 -50%
[[March 2,325,843 1,161,500] -1,164,343 -50%
[lApri) 1,796,676 1,149,600] 647,076 -36%
May 2,825,756 1,294,400 "-1,531,358 -54%,
June 3,125,670 1,823,764] -1,301,906 -42%|
July 4,000,734 2,378,263] 1,671,871 42%)
Totals 18,802,214 10,267,627] -8,534,587]  _-45%
Acre-Foot Conversion (1 Acre-foot = 325,851 gallons)
Totals | 58| 32| -26 -45%)

Note - Meter Reading - Read last weekend of the month for that months usage -
2 days to read then 1 or 2 days to re-read.
* New Master Meter was installed on March 5th.



L. ? SysTEm-YiDE WATER JAPROVEMENTS PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING REPORT
7 RG anp Associares, LLC FOREST ViEw Acres WATER DisTricT, COLORADO

Appendix C: Distribution System Maps

Appendix C
Distribution System Maps



$:1944.0001 \dwy\Sheets\001-COVER.dwg, Layoutl, 7/24/2008 2:05:28 PM, Katy)

FOREST VIEW ACRES WATER DISTRICT

WATER DISTRIBUTICN SYSTEM MAPS
MONUMENT, CC 80109
JUNE 2008

\
- |
S s e e e

VICINITY MAP

LEGEND

®  RIGHT HANDED VALVE
LEFT HANDED YALVE
@  PREBSURE REDUCING VALVE
PRESEURE REDUCING VALVE WITH VALLT
—D  FIRE HYORANT
D<)  VALVE(TURN OPERATION UNKNGWN
=1 PARSHAL FLUME
e — =————  DISTRICT BOUNDARY
WATERLINE IN USE
WATERLINE NOT IN USE
TRANEMIBSION LINE
i NONDISTRICTLE
——  TRANSITE UKE

PR
[ p————

SERAVICE LINE
PIPE SIZE TRANSIFION

KEY MAP

rg consuliting engineers, ine.

M
7531 17th strest » aufte 710 s denver, colorodo 80202
(303) 203-B107




AISNIQNOIW SITVIS LSNRDY
133HS SIHL NO H3NI 3NO 10K 4dI

L LORLSIQ HFIVM STADV MAIA LSFH0
ONIMYHG TWNIDIHO NC HONI 3NOQ S UvE
NOILVOLINAA 3TW3S el A e

ZOZ0Q  Opouopa LmALGR s pLL OWE « RS WML LEEL
"SAUNUN ¥38MEA ORNDAOEAONN 10 DKDIHYA
SHSHVH L HEd Jiviedid 50 “on

§UMMQ.!WMMMWMW&NEMM§ VI 80770 QALOIWI0D TVIS| 1 A nwb@gs@é@ @gmg@ Ba IAHSI A00d A

A e NOULJNOS3A | "ON ajelnmap
QoW 0 HAUNID

NOUYOLILON “ALnun Tva SNOISIAIY SdvYW WAISAS

19

JUNE 2008
AS SHOWN
of

SHEET NO:

<t

-—— —— —— —— —— —

d0 3OAI NNS € 133HS mmm..m_z_‘.___ﬁ_umﬁm.w;

AV VINIDHIA . o 25

13

-
L4

10
»

A

o

4"PVC:~

R

1
-
4
-
*

GALLERY —

I

<'GALLERY .

1

FLEX PIPE—._

e
'
3
b 4
AR
4.
& .
&
%
»
=
=
~

y

TAKE UPPE

" INTAKE LOWER

L 3
A
; A f!e-s'

v
4
o€ -
"
-
-

.
v
.
"
.
-
=
-

3
]
A
.
&
.

25

Vel o = > .. i L
o ¥ e L < R - am % oy " - i [ b MT. . ’ =
l.‘.q. = WI .W L AT AN r..b..;a g o - PR R s s aaa o+ ® W
< m Q o w L (O] P =




ATONIQEQONY SIS LSNndY

133H5 StHL ND HONI 3NQ ION JI

1na
i 1RSI ATLYM STIDV M3IIA LSIOS N 1l .
NOLLYDIIN3A 3TWIS 20708 opeseies mba ol L | e e sger () - o m 8 2
o i e 8 S b "3l “sieauite BupnsLes B |(J ANISIA AO0Y A3 o 3| 23T
Ao | 65/70 Q3LOFH0D WIS & e |55 3| 202 .
(861-226-008-1 [ Eean = oo Pk
iy SOV SdVW WaLSAS etz 8 [E E
s N _ 8 1
11Vid a _
o m |
Sfy I
u |
oy R m _
e . IE
g
R _
2 |
_
o |
AAVY ' _
ONITH3ILS _
_
- _
v |
e ' |
" . _
1 _
o _
_
_
_
. _
<] AVM |
OONVHNd ﬂ
: _
£ —
_
> «] ~r
§
=
w
It
_s
LLi
15
P~
= 3
<<
n =
L _
i \ |
w m |
2 _
| -y
3 _
u3 w_. g _
_
LS
_ i ™
_
< |
|
o S
4 p _
_ = _
(T -
WW e
© L L o i -
= SR N V.
g rf . L
b, W — b x.mxm . _ '
~ m . \..,\. = _
7 ¥y Wm o3 35 Wiy
3 | DS x Y
¢ % A & = o e ¥
' ¥ iy . : .¢ x_..\\ _
= dﬂ.w. L L / _
I.bﬂ“ " 4 = ol _
L +Z.\r.... M. 'S \n ] e.. ' g
B ' £ .r...;r.w..,.\.‘_k_._d,... \ oY d _
: il TR L _
O 39014 NNS 3 aad o B .
e T e R e S BT llI....||| i - T T i e .||
— Il_\ﬂl o == N._.mm_._wmmmm_z__.__._uﬁs {] S uizmww Y _
2 n oy > 3 k4
3AV VINIOY o R S ;
Lo is] [&) o Ll w U] = -—




5 6 7 8 9 10 1" 12 13 14 2l e
w2
| SiEd
__ __ MATCHUNESEESHEET3__ __ _ __ _ _ _ _ —  —— —— —— —— —— —— — e —— " ,éggg EEEg o5
s ey o 2P Y e b =3
1 gg cl\lggﬂgg zg
o | =9 0N =z ES -
L] R °”’§§>I g
i | B & aagl " & mg
T RS e
‘ NOTE: | 30 5
AERIAL PHOTO DOES NOT e T, . | ki
REFLECT CURRENT RED ROCK FVAWD BOUNDARY™=, - 7
RESERVE ROADWAYS \ | o
L ' &
—t ki R AR R K N i:a'g:-’l’*l\.rl!’r*_i— s FEN EE: __ARD .f*?rnlr.-.-_f-': gf:i
[' RED ROCK RANCH DR | )
. 4 [ e L 5
' . = & 8'PVC \\ | g
¥ 7 ORIGINAL SCALE. 1—40& x’ e 4" TRANSlTE | B |g
Ny e,,,; fo WTP— | :
3 * L] ’a = %
3& "[ o Cf | gl
HE:
h WATERLINE FOLLOWS - | -
. RED ROCK RANCH DRIVE — |
. ALIGNMENT | gl
&
[ ' ]
: : | {
L] IE = §§
w g -3
[ E Iz @ (o8
= L g 22
» |$ S H
L] |w ;
™ b] w % ‘E
e i 15 g
I 8 |
- SEE PETAIL 3 SHEET 19 - IE ol
i E
— 12" CHLORINE i | @
CONTACT LOOP |
18" CHLORINE e - | .
CONTACT LOOP ‘ » | 5
’1 % KN - | : A
| \ FVAWD | o 8| E
bytd . SEE DETAIE'4—\ » / £ 8] E
Wt W - v iy ACE /7 g |2
. 3 SHEET19: "~ W SURF C=l Bk
"'ﬁ. PLANT !;"’ | ' L g1 E'mj
/4 LINE ORIGINATES UPHILL - ¥ o 2| 3
SEE ; = . 74 UNKNOWN ROUTING \ | o & | &
DETAIL 7—5-/"’ - ' B | & >
. SHEET 19 : L ot ’,.- PRV #1 Y \ > L g
\ | e T aah -, f"f \\. \ N :
: ‘:'ﬂﬁe{‘r"{if‘v-ﬂﬁh&?lﬂlsL.lli s:muk—nausﬂ ewPVC 1 \
b "":. . " . R A *'\ i .
b - -H“_-‘H- & i 333 [ Eg Eg EE EE
- M s — ~— 6" PVC (FUTURE ’ 18495 | i
gl g ' h‘.—'-_'-*af_ﬁ 5 e B B Lrn-_ar Tl 3% e RO mﬂ. TRANSMISSION MAIN) . 18495 | ——
iy
. v JUNE 2008
R e, = |
gt 2 R0 N T et M S T o o > o ot e 80, B [
SO a il X = "~ "MATCHLINE SEE SHEET 5 ; 4
- q - 5"‘.‘ ?‘ LY |/ EHEET WO
4 of 1%




308 S W bane w0 10 LOMISIA 3LV M STADY M3l S
o . M LSROS 10 g >
HE_HL:OKW_LHMW-_%MDHNJSM‘ Tl Z0ZPE Opcicjas .&u:ﬂﬂorﬂ”ﬂ%mhnwﬁw *OFRANR YL LEEL = mwm m m W i
B R T - — o], “SIeeuBue Bupnsuce B IANISRS YOO QI ¥IMO? s 3| 235

/861-226-008-1  [M®7 e e muesn [§3) 3f 208 o

S50 4 30 FTITE SAVIN WAISAS wods R
. gezgL  10¢8L ¥ |
< Y P VP L LI Sy (S SRS L R | - by . g T ) B
| 8 133HS 335 ININMHOLVYIN <0 _
5 h
| : o 2
¥A MAVd JIXId .~ @ = :
| © D 7 d - Z |
e | o 3 2 A g g |l e
- . - M oo b V -~— " V X%
) | > (14 W & /M_..v ” _
e = g S \G, |
, o
_ a0 - _._N._ hl oY |
AHvd 3iXid =i = B!
= O ot
S | TE ~— o |
o T = I~ 0 )
ol kS =0 2 N o\
[Ty < _._S.__ v 0 w «6/
3 A s o pd © _
Z0 <t w
_ ' Wu < _
= © &% .
_ = 05 -— Ty}
; w o 8 =)
._ = = WO [T cd _
5 R ~ o
| © o) ST
_ 0 e T 0.9 L
= _ o > e — |
; T~ < K AVM NIdSY ;
_ [ w m _
_ 2Eu B g -8 Il oy _
! - e
_ W (U@ R I mr w i A _
o S - © o,
4_ v g e T M~ 3 -
= w
] o Jﬂ ) ]
£ ~ 2 I 0 % .9
i 0 @ 3 4}
- L M~ =
- = <+ Z|
© Yl = 5|
Z = M3 3]
O ] T 5|
=l [ o ~ =
<
g o i © < f
| LD © Te) 5 (=
i~ Te] ‘m
_ = e v !
<t <f
e} |
~ _ b w
(<] _
_ : 2 ! o 2 3
i O — % _
_. we [ [Te)
<t o =
_ . 0 < _
| ¥ |
© " VJvA _
| 9 A sMo0N a3d
_ O e ! .2 -
i : - . . !
_ g w b iy § ) m * m 1. o _
! S 2 ot (k2 B
o | Al O @ N “ag o O X ey Iy
- = ey o v ' —
_ S o "t = § ’_ -..—_... F i 8
Ly ? O F o N ) _.._4
| w e Vi o L N1 X . gL =
| : “ Qs 5% 4
e e
AT —hu;.q...‘..n. o \ E n4... m “&5 r
. : 2 © < . Lo
- _ o . ~a =T O ! Ve i -
<t 1 - St N
I & N2 g™
| 3
_ F
M _
z .." o P ' 2
...m.s, B4 - % B
_ 4 .vli.i.
| s - : i
2rr...,‘...q...__.l.m...rmnrl!.h!.__.._ B 8k WeUe N W OGS G W e N S S W e D WS T W TSR D b D W s R
L ) g 17 . ’ 4
I Ly i e =¥ 2 £ nﬁ. & -
. ' a " y o
....:. _ -8 e ¥ l.. v , i e_._ -..m?-__ b, < ._ .‘. o »
e _m..w ¥ 4 ,Wﬂ pou o o B Mwm..__ ¥
PSR S A T R
4 ¥ ; .... ¢ TN i 4 ...rh«.wy H Ty el Ay i~
i 4 oo T > . 3 S oy B
&k M..awm o | woos _m nx._. i J.. L g
ﬁ‘. _ a F = % 1 R N b Vo ar s % .o >, F
v \.V LA RS el ,m.. er® » T ‘ a d
wl e e nad, ..-.\..ﬁw,ﬁurm Sy 05 e Pk gt 5> L SR AL
*?n . ’ ; m*k.d.l ‘g ol #* g. VF l‘ - -A,I.hl_ yah‘. i . P = s, -
. o m (&} [a] w e




AMINIJHOOOV SITVIS LSNrav
L33HS SIHL KO HINI 3NO LON 4
.

™~

i
3
o0
S ¢
ZE
_.._I._U
[

™
-~
'3
o
by
&2
== !
T o sl
- i
¥ [
. ¢
" :
[ n....-ﬁ
-»w.al. i
.1,. e “:fu#n.
s S
w7
4
¥
m

y d4lr Sy
.

L

LORILSIC 3LV M STADV MIIA 15304 .
T o o 5 S 26200 nunEo_nu uBAISP » DL SHS « 1983 WML IEFL o wono | B = W
roll S Sy s She Sme o | i 3 ‘sieeudus Bunsues B JAYISIY ¥DOH QT 2IMO? m |3 2| 3, O | s
LB86l~¢26-008-1 o | v =t mo.“:wﬁw o_r T Em? . 3 M = 4o
R SRR SIVW WAISAS o il
-y ¥
0isy 0S¥ 4 .
- _u 6 133HS 338 IANINMHOLYW
[ J— .—ll. —_——— —T— — ] —— —— — e i — e e e e — e — a—— PR — — — — — —— e . e D e
[ L]
| - .
|
| ¥
o
_ .
o | B 2 :
-— iTp] T Wu
_ = =" m
| mrdk %
| o o .
. D 1’4 §
10 _ st QTu A 5
[y ] . =
s w8 - z :
1 o Ty} 1 <
olg < i 2
\ _ m . MD S ~e.
_ Ty} <0 &) - m W
_ = -+ L - A v ¥
L - 2 :
- - s S 5z - g
< = I . =)
ﬁ e ik ﬂ_ ﬂ«m«.r
o
©
= | =
_ o
_ by Q/
g
! <
=] -
| <
I o d
[ 0
& £ oh
_ vt~
5_ e
o :T._ p
H| _ o
W ]
wl p ALY
7 -
il L=
2| 4.2,
] &
~ W_
—m— o !
= L i
$ ’
, ,
_
© _ L.




1 2 3 4 5 6 7 ] 9 10 11 12 13 i4 §E .
5 [}
* Lo sl
| ¥ -: & §g I gﬁgéé g8
! gz O L Eg
I . 4 I B I M
\ | Ry B
| sgelah
A | | D kelo 23
w—wgg = w
l _ I # 2
| - { 100 o' s 100 200 : F
I T), CR ¥ " 3
§ meaEn B ¥ BN s Y V\E ORIGINAL SCALE- 1°=100 2 z “g
Ry ! OREST :
| =
| E : | :
I F 1 € lg
| - ' & | B
c | E o S s ! ! £l
| ° ‘ & " | e
| . g @ A I
L& . " Q/@ I s "
| A o g £
| - = O | s
D W  * Q 1 | E ?E'
": | R g 1
m i ot \ H g 3
w - ' i L |z @ (=8
Il B % ) = :E
(DI w b, 1 ]I.IJ =]
% K * !{ . |$ g i
E m‘ 1 -~ A !2 f
£| & . i € v A 3 & |;
- = 4 $ ¢ p e el
o| - ¢ D - 1 =
| .‘ € ;o
| " Tl A I
F . & |
l E" “. OQ- [ = |
| ~—LINE GRIGINATES UPHILL . : & | 5
| / * UNKNBWN ROUTING 4 ; :
| 3 | ol B B
e Bl g s
R | 3 ~~BOOSTER STATION g £ 3
| (SEE DETAIL 5 SHEET 19) ! L § s
| . ' : B g
i . . > o z
| " By =y PRV #5 B ~PIPE CROSSING | A =
~ 6"RVC (FUTURE X 2, _\ , s R TN | e
| * /' TRANSMISSION *£0 5 } / ATION U A 2
- %.(/,V \ v /1% POLY L | %
| ‘ MAN) X - 4/ (NOT USED) N — =
| o El:ﬂ‘;ff. K = J/ R e - — L "’;_’_‘“_-i___’__
- / e 5 ¢ == N ) i k’:"%&{—_}======= ==== —g %:::::—::::::_—_T.—_--
RED ROCK < = - '3»'3’0 ! ;2 E t ga
. g7 ; PRV 4B ON 28 2" PVC (STANDBY) »ﬁ\'%, | LI
' ' 18460 " % STANDBY \- 6" PVC (GRAVITY TO SYSTEM) . o a4 0001
< i 3 (. - ‘ . i i ok JUNE 2008
& | = L] SCALE:
18480 ) _tea80 ol e B e e e e S U - L
w S AER SN MATCHLINE SEE SHEET &~ | - 48495 & i 7
L] " sum;n: o s




L3305 SIHL N BN 3HG. oK 4 a
LN HEN 3K LOILSIA ¥ALVM STADY MAIA 1S3U04 . 9
SNINAI] TYNIDHO ND HINI 3NQ 51 dive £OLB-26Z (€00} r— - Z a
| NOIVOIIM3A 3TWOS | ZOZOE OpoIcjon RAUSP ¥ QL SYNE & (SRS YiZL ICE) [N 938 M S
SN HIIAAH GNNDUIRATNN 10 DNHYH p = 3 38 @as m (o] 8 5
rok S S50k N Sha skl o TP | 60770 Q3L0TWN00 TWOS| | .@EE @.—@m#‘_._,@,:@ @E__ugs.mﬁ_g @b @ SFHDV MAIA 15304 38 w... M m &
hmm.uomwmwrﬁ.wmmvml—. CREE OS2 [N i 1. ﬁ_.““zhﬁa m 21 %e ¢ w
SR, o) SNOSISH SdVW WILSAS |t B[ R §
i |
s
<
= TI — e o AL e o = —— —— —— —a i et — — — — o — o ——— =R, o= D= ST |||~||.|
_m _ 2l 133HS 338 INIMTHOLYIN _
1
r
1k _
Fod g . _
o | |
= a
" _
S - |
_ ol " : - __
| = ?
s | s .. |
| g !
| . |
_ i
- — L _
_ |
_ _
| m ’ —
e | 3 o]
| 5. Ll B
| : m v o F %_
a " i
] _
| 2 g o
_ —._Vl‘ - v v ‘ m_
o I ;
| \ y &8
| \ : m_
-——— r , _
a .wt.n.uﬁrhx_;m.ﬁcw._f.u/w ﬂltr,j...,r[_b_.w S E N BPEN _ _BENE FEN FEE O SERE  RNEE % ...rnrhh....\.Lr.FL_
_ : ] o] " !
Lo R [32) =) iy B —
o0 _Q = '] geo & - " T .
1D O =, -8~ 18- 0 o
= . - T R | il , :
o, T mE T 88 8- o PN
b s T T : »- ’ — - 8 > A, I - . 8\
. oW, L A " AR e ; M = T ==~
_ ek y i@
P |
N T .. .. Q4 MIAIXINOLS ], - 2 ; _
Ay Q o " 4 O\ﬁq . I \\'«. _ v.
L [ — ' o - . - .G 0( Vi Eb -
SR R .8 _. g v i Y
Y - R S &g Ngz—" =
(] ¥ 3 AE 4 1_
w | £y b 1 ; o
w x wo@ wn 1_
7] _ - i F as b
W e Ol o] (42)
Z | . ¥ 2 , < ~ _
© A - % v r % SR R |
2 N s |
< | -] '
= = vy S |
| ay M3IA 1S3OS . . N 3 I
St F. T |
[Ts} _ Q
v - o0 <
_ : / < A.. _
- . O - . )
=3 . . :
3 : ) |
o =
< ! % |
[Te] - -
| y e % _
_ Pe's] P %
| o 8 |
e - v 8 |
| onae O GM3ONMdS U R
o FE] OAd .9 }VJ | I
) _
.“ = o = 7 _
(o)
b2 [ve] o (o= o o
3 T d 2 3 & 3 |x 3 = |
<+ G- «Q ©Q S N 10 o
0 o =~ & o cQ & 1 |
_ — 3 ey s’ > o
_© . ¢ w S |
| ~ = %
_ G |
| % _
o2 N |
_ r | < (o] L
bl & @ |
¢ (7] © )
b -— ”r _
cgesy  L0Z8L © |
T T Ty § 133HS 335 INITHOLVIY ©
el o ~ _

< m &) &) 11} Ts & I =




ATONIGHO20Y STWIS LSNNaY
AEEHISESS O ChnEioFch LOIMISIA ¥3LVM STADY MIIA 153404 .
SNIMYED WNISIID NO HONL 3NO SI Wva coue—tez (€00 — ol Z i
_ NOIYOLRAA Jivos rozve_epsies mity s LR + e st er (L waiae| B| 8| &
o L e — R — "oul ‘sieauBue Buymnsued Gi { CJ JANISIY DO ATY WIMOT o 3] 2| 2 O =
5 &
£/861-2¢6-008-1 —l== — et —_— wwom 1§73 23 §o
I ] e SdYW WaISAS (s 8 7 1 [
*_ (o ey — — T e o W _€1 133HS'33S INIMTHOLVIN s
| 8
|
_ . a4 ! o~
w
e ! [
_
‘
. 724l &
|-
! :
- (1
= |
_
r
|
|
- _ -
i |
_ .
_
} ’
E m» _ S
i
]
T4
(73] - -
il
s -
w ¥
- Z
o ¢
S| ¥
< 5 »
= g @I
il X x T
A WSRO N fEE M E D G o N el v - o
: or ' -
® " . i o, P
P -
= 0 -
= I > G
0 * it -
28 o .
| . 3 > 22 , -
- il w Tany " b
P — _ vrA OAd .9 \ui ] a i ” F o
’ ] 3
4 o i
| N, .
g + e . z gk
o0, = mqlu w0 : " A ’ R hu e b
2 = < g " pMn Al w e e
= i »
© 3 "
© | D_ e = m- - by® y <
| 0o . T AL »
= 3 Wy VU »
LUt = o < - . o - - v .
| S o S Yoy :
| o ) e .
i o - 3 : - e
D L - - [ ..-,w -
0 4 = - .
wl M " ‘ *
_ = ool ..
| 4 - .‘
| . "
< w
| W "
o ‘ I
_ < e N
9 §F w -
_ <X 0 e
o £
| < ‘
o _ L 8
| m . ) )
v ] m =}
| LS g < . ol
—0 10 | A St
| (] i = v
| 83 > s
o S =) “ M 4
© ' 3
& _ <F | 2 5
= v A 2 °
m : Y i G 8
_ g # 3 )
o | -
o =} - <t | ¥
- 2| Far & -
b b - »
© | >
- & P
_ 0Ls¥ GOSY
e Y w2 == —— —— —— ——
s 9 133HS 335 INITHOLVN
< @ o . o w " ® T -




ATONIQHCOOY SIWDS LSNNaY 1na
N _:._,H“m .“”L%ou “Mzmu_ LOMALSIO ¥31M STADV MAIA 1ST804 . o
NG HONI | 4y -
| NOUVOIIM3A 3Tv0S | 20200 oo milar = brc Swht +_as st vost (7N == ERERE O
"SRR S0 30 SRS B Aol 20 - 2 B @1 memel 8 B € 5
OA 30439 IONYAQY ML SAY SSINISRE-Z TIVO @EH_ %w_.__ @ g_ﬁd@g@ . SVTIIA 939 3| z[ B| —
/ 26~ o rh [ 60/¥0 GALDFMH0D IWOS| | B . s - =1 I
wm—.lN m 8& —. I 2o NOLIIEI0 | on uopETEap m < m =4
HOLEALON AriiR T SNOIEVaY SdVW WILSAS o 'l 2 m g
e |
M||||I e e U B e s R e II?”.I..-I..I |-m|uu|!.|.|||| )
¥l L33HE 338 INITHDLVIN i

" #8905

D
l
, l
|
\l |
|
|
vl
Q|
: l“i;—-—f-‘

13
200
r
& 18990
Q
Q— X
+

. e
m 2 8
=R .a..:%
=] = iy
Al E & v,
‘%‘, g N L
u "§h N ﬂ
T "
3 N B =l
q OO Yo 1 25T |
o il <=z
& 3 = | e Oz |,
,(O >= o8> _
= 'e) a3 _ 0n==
F Ng 63 gag |
LZ I =i |
o35 <L Ow- MMN
& 3z £ 823 |
= <= S<g 259% |
< FW v
= e 2  E o
2 =) v
(o]
L
= m |
_
_
o _..
r
|
|
_,
|-
8 -—
I
wl
Ix
]
i
e
Z
r~ _H_
|2
<
|=
|
|
@ _
4 Honyy ﬂ
N MO0y _
a3y
| ¢
w _a
_
|
_
A |
_
|
!
- _
_
|
‘ ,_
v |
»
. . B |
-D“‘r%f&‘ F - _
- . _
4.. _
b 4 -
1#4* . .rt _
~ _
b

L

¥
P
4




1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9
-‘ “ E v!‘ou\u\.('-u \II—I\‘-‘I‘I PR TR R TP oy 12 13 5 § @
S e T e PN e __ _._ MATCHLINE SEE SHEET 10 \ \ N R
S ——di— — e e — = e = — Sy wlCs o2
t N A\ 2N §§§§E§ 5% £8
| Y’ FAYE ZBN!E hiS 55
100 o so0 100 200 ., . o/i\__ E5gg§§§5 Eg
r = £
| ORIGNAL SCALE: 1°=100 FVAWD BOUNDARY —* 3™ PUMP #4 —"3) ggégggﬁg Eri
I \ R % PGS o
| | | P ot 2 e
I ey el WERA F 0 E E N s G RN (N BB _!;.—t:-:.-. ) S‘._,'::;i-ﬁ [ H N N E T NAN R E=h£= o N Seaam W B i._,"-:'s;; ({}, °
/ - ¥ & -
li - P B H gy W3 X ik
. : . ar T Ay gl “ X 3550 L W g
1 : {3840 ) 8780 5. P . R Y 43620 " S R g
| . ‘ (3820 PN R A E ) bt 75 Bt LN : :
: o WO v s Yl Ty ’< e = S Whi ® 8
a RA + ¢ 3765 : 5 ) - g
| S ! 3860 S\ER\IC W~ 3615 3575 i . 3525 \\ E
! Z . A3 sl /. - 3685 & L b b E
1 3815 ' 74 y R ==
| " kY . kY 3 3 A g |g
X » /3890 : ¥ - Ef;
J\__l O L ‘kl % ¥ L ¥ g
o O | SIERRA VISTA Wi < u 3 i
5 : ROAD Rl 3500 « Y i
wl m . tgazo; o+ X T . 5|
m | O £ T S 3560 s
« o £ - [ - L% > 28
wl - 3855 418655 3760 o R < £
2 . 7 v e 3640 , ¢ R B
El \ S 8780 6" PVC . 6" PVC e § g
g >- |2 | \ Y < : DAWSON 5
| ,L 2620 g 3850 3810 £ 3505 8555 (UNDEVELOPED) | | D)
| 3775 e 5 3515 1 :
! . L jf’ ' 3y N a 1%
I B > —l— " * 1 m | 'f
F ) LLI 2 :
| | X . 3795 % $65 S 18se5 /It E
| e == , +3830 2, ¢ = 2 o
G = 18520 O | 3845 [t 4 3680 = la e m
: | 18545 ~/ |w [ & | %
. <
| < Iy o 13,8 =
Yk 2" POLY o~ b S/ 1z Pz b
r ™ @ @ = 1 I
| - \ | % _ > < 15 « |5 8| ¢
‘ " 18509 x!'s?a ’ ¢ 3720 RS / g2 5 ©|E
il ! ;f 3890 | . 3630 3580 3580. 3550 3590 3 / e 2y :
P arpaerat T " 4 by & - i - I
- = M VR e #pvc (ranisission) - MESA VERDE g = o
| .g%@ T e PEAK VIEW BLVD o S o =T
> 8 | HET T
: [0 0?*; \ - ._ SEEDETAIL 2 " ' | |§§ m Em ED
L T g F" - SHEETHS N )’ Tre. | = Saa.0001
J b 18460 18445 18435 A "
R B -oua A D acalhs utaial 5. 2R T e, ey { 320 3615 L vom
B =\ 18440 WATCHLINE SEE SHEET 12 A e T e
: , 11

SHEET HI

9 o 19




1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 y 9 10 11 12 13 14
l"';r.'-'ii'?” £ ‘o4, t s " F el
- {8460 (S . 18435 3640 3620 ‘3615 | Dz b
— e — N L e e e —— — —— —= — g - — ==, . — SR A - PURNN o = e e F (= wi
T ; 48440 MATCHLINE SEE SHEET 11 ' ' -+ — [R5
| g ¢ o sl
| i T
- ‘ | aguetcly
| : | S5 5
‘l [ = | Fggg g W
! o i | =
| e %420 | o
| % 1 q | dB
I » 3880 | I
| . : | g
: Z
| [ 2 o fE
: RT | :
| ¥ : UN\"E\N C | Bl
i i 3985 | B
! i | —
: | : | E
. 2 I o (3
> - i 3sas B a &
® = 3865 . . e 2 |;
o e 3775 I S|
z! - - . E 5 |2
o " @ o
wl - |l.|J g 58
w = L .
E @ | 5 |w$ % i
w | i w H
7 & BE 8
sl - I& 2
: : . s 3 e
—g iR r— ¥ B "t E 1R 3.__RA8 = . . y
] | . FVAWD. = Y
| BOUNDARY [ |
5]
| : | z
18280 2
! -5 | i i ri] 2
. : ' g 5 &
l : Z|s @ |y =
] a3 E} 8 | "3
| "' | otz g
> z
1 E " - I . (2] % e}
v >
H I = | ;ﬂ:
| W o | @
| --_. i |
l i |
- L s [EL
I H | HEHE
, | ,_ 18040 18145 | J
| 100 o 50 100 200 = 3 T ' N 44,0001
| ORIGINAL SCALE. 1"=100" u § [ ) , JUNE 2008
___|_ e L rEE . e e = — — - ol .. S __%,___ [R5 (v SE— = _ - MASSHOWN
: MATCHLINE SEE SHEET 13 © F . SR — T TR [T
| : 48070 12

12 of 17




ATONIOHO00Y G305 LSNMaV

133HS SIHL NO HINI 3ND LON 41

(V) x

LIS ¥LYM STADY i
ONIMVET izguza 5 wvE PrTp—— 1oy pasodasd MElA 153804 | o S w| Z -
.l:..__ﬂm__m._mww_.._e_.mub; u:u(um ZOZOR  OPDIBI0% 'waubp v (1L AUNE ¢ (9348 WiLL LEG) oy L= . :EL] w 2 =z 3
St S B0 Sk 10 D - " - p mame | 8| Sl O .
T o e T I (60770 Q3035400 TTV08 "ol “sseetiifue Bupnsuee A1 | (g SlvIsI3ovanns LI R I I P
£86l-7e6-008-1 150 ZELETN s oo §%) ) 2 o
00753, 40,3005 ST SIVIN WILSAS w Tk W
V- 4
7 = £} 133HS 338 ANITHOLYW =I5
L i ‘_._
=
...,.., ]
I ¢ i
™ b Nx
& .l_ N
i vl -
| 140 3andiinos y &
i e 8
| - " W
| | | %
_ | | i B
_ : o
i 9 =/
M q.\,“ o i
= = I
b ﬂ N~ S
=) .
i : 1
g ) >
_ W “u.
o | s* i
| “
_ [ Q
B ;
_ m o R
- = = >
_ S S
[+) _ d AW
- .‘_ &3
. o =
I - ; A
_ r_..n-ﬂ|...IMLDMHWLII_g_Ell..u.l..q._.._..uull...k...-lrln.mE._.ht.nJI__m.m......M
Btﬁﬁ.,.“h..,num - AEE S .;:.d.lrr..._.v..aft,ﬂ..ul.ﬁapm..mhn:uﬂrﬂmuwlhnmipb[n:llw
e :
b
W
X il
73]
il
[TT]
~ 9
1]
=
2 | p
S |
L9
= |
_
©
|
_
|
_
o |
|
_
_ #
- |
_
| -
_
_
o0 _ -
_
|
| - g
|
_ Ny
| B E
.“ ofy 2
Z
- _ °
| , 8
|
— - = == —— == =~ T T~ TgT3309 338 INTHOLYA P
< @ © a =




JONIGH030Y SIS LSNTOY
L5 SHL D HON 36, 10 i LORISIA ¥3LYM STHDY MIAIA 153404 L
SNIMVHQ WNIHO ND HONI 3NO 51 ive £o18-582 (£05) ) podasd o Z N
mgﬂO%‘%ﬁw%y; ZOZOE OPLMOIDS "JGALGD & i/ BUNT » Jaans yiii 1604 [y ..smwm w m w 4
S ot s B T B Bt SR 4 N33
o SRR S e, o) “sieeuiue fupmsued &1 |J SYTIA Rl
/961-226-008-1 TRY | 60770 Q1039800 TWOS| | = o e [§ 0| 2| 2|8 ;
fsal el e} A8 ava HOILAINOS | "N s m ..A & : -
NOAYOILON a1 SNOISIAZY Sd¥YW W3LSAS R,_.w_ss g [F 8 |8 :
. , .. 1 a |
-
44I ,_
2 _
2 . |
fe o E . |
w
-
, o3 |
B
™
- m e 4 » _—
a -
8 !
_
_
o !
"o " . _
. . |
_
- "% " _
_
_
_
% |
=] Y | ’
=
4-_ . _
" L3
Lo # v
L _w.r
o w %
» e _
|
wn
|-
5 1]
| w
= I
. w
b
[IT]
| &
-l
15
2 3
<L =
~ ) 1€ 2
=7
zZ =
3 | «
L]
@ ¥
2 4
< ! 5]
-y A
o /|
v / r/ & _
b _
Fig
S | -
N
. &
. e |

|
Qs =
* o
Qi |, @
JF o
S |
‘n - # O.rﬂw
< e & a
oy - |
G d m
-
’ " W |
P N2y 4 M |
= W = —__' <
< Z . (14 _

K e 3 y < A |
mN .u\' Ly W o )
b= <€ = oo _ -
52 29 8 |8

> ? .m—,. A—IJI _ o7

) I C _

o : :
» o
.\Vé
e T ¥
— T ST T T T T T T e aEs N agns 7 -
0L 133HS 338 3NIMHOLYN ww._mwcm A ..
=y —~

< 141 O (o} 1T} w L)




5 6 7 8 9 . 10 11 12 13 14 2 w
e " - > 5 H
» € e gnif iV e N EEN
u 4. MATCHLINE SEE SHEET 14 gy 5 3B o523 o2
Lol ot e, MOCHNESEESMETM_ L2l e o o —m —m - —— — O
. Ol Eg cquzggs z8
18805 ., TR . | B
C EH My
* = 3 5Z|H =Mz
- - . 4 58 8 E o | < 2 oF
e ke : /’ N i E?}g . B2
- \ » B : . . g“g g
: o b f " F
W pemms % B mmmms 0 8 MRS K H L= ke - -AER ___BEN_5 :
€ n e . ‘ 8
. i
»¥ " 100 o 50 100 200 . ".
ORIGINAL SCALE. 1"=100"- r = 1(.' é
- f "a . é ]
5 } ' d
18725 - 3 /" - / . ] E :
! L - 4
\ - r -f + i "l/ » g &
“'. \x‘ l'.‘;.. 5 ¢ 7 . /’»' g
\ - * o ) |“
L & a-f-.. '.ﬁ ..r.ir‘! Eﬁ §
18620 & e Yo 7 s
. LIS & |
=-T| RMINATIOI\?«_«'- 7T, is
% : ¢ f / =%
@ |28
e d (! 'l— / g éag
b ok i ML o E _-:-'
's ;'j f ,r‘ ‘ ¥ % ""5
i L 7 L 'I -~ ,/ g .’5‘-
S S 7 © |
\{\ ? : ¥ ' Gt 2/
: & gt = L F e » ! U e
=Y A . 7
\& PRV A Sy i J ) d ‘o)
,‘d - t , r 7 r L Pl
E}LPUMP #3 \\l SERVICE 6\ 4 / T r ! : # .
X ~PROVIDED -9\ N~ ’ r Sy ~
. BY DISTRICT -0 A - o o
- - O v ik . 1 &
f VAWD 18590 y O o i L 2
BOUNDARY el LN > s oo e & ¢
: 9 e, g | B
‘ﬁ.r i A \ ﬁ ¥ '// ) .~ .- 2 B g f E
& PUMP#2 - \ - , ° : SERE
{ R S CRCTULY R ol ~ Iz
1 VALVES 118505 . 2 S & &
CLOSED PEAK VIEWBLVD | 2
i T e PRV#B . -
- (ABANDONED) . e 1 Tk
R P b e
' 4"PVC TO ) Eémgmﬁo
SHILOH PINES % e %
(ABANDONED) . _ 944.0001
; e r JUNE 2008
! . !;  as sHOWN
e e ——— e+ = | e S = == — T T T I ——_, IR it e et e —_——— ———— ey —_ - — DRAWNG AD:
MATCHLINE SEE SHEET 16 % 'I 5
MD[’; of 192




na
e el 4 LORLSIA ¥ILYM STADY MIIA L§THO4 ..sas..,.. 9
o ] oo D o s Wf - =5 &% ol
SR 3L B4 Alwwosd 80 9 9k L 2 - = 2
] ey p ) %
32 EM-MMP.MMMMM Ezma..u Rl T QL0300 TVOS| L A m._w@:n@s@ @EEE@EE@ B [ el RS E| |3 M &l —
Oow —4 It vy NOWLAIHOS3A [ 'ON bl 22t M? - M m g -
oy SNOISIAT e .
g SAVW WALSAS M - i 8
| B, g b |
s g0 L e,
* o .ﬂ.- ™ = - b F L. *
] B 2 ¥ . = el
by 2 J 8 3 S . o e 33k !
_w.ﬁ1 k ¥ "IN » g - ¥ - - ‘ pr
_ , 5 m e = ; v pta X W _
'_ Il [5[ = ¥ L - ¢ < ‘o b mrl =
| - . i S p ot . _
o 3 c . i J r
" | i B T ws W : b o -
1% ! ) " * ' _.v.u o ) I _
_ W r e A e = L .. "
' = ; - ¥ o ] " _
- o0 R ' » o
| TS E N |
_ r 4 . ’ g~ TR g - |
2 ‘ - - - 4 i ol - Py
- | . .
‘ : ” pe & s |
L F d Lol . . el
N 0 - L e . =\ ,
& = b ; g -
_ ko i , . \ _
ﬂ / 2 - R o : \\. / _
F Lo - h %
_ b i - ¥ 2 wﬁ 5 m.,.? o
- £ L . e A » _
_ - F b = == _
b
| v |
_ @ W _
| , F \ % Y |
o | ol e - % _
— . i L 0 B

+

il

%

v b s W

(!
Y

7
MATCHLINE SEE SHEET 15

.
[

mES § b e &

==

FVAWD BOUNDARY --.

L

—

=== %

L
| 1B R N E

%
e e ey — ——  — —

K
¥
'mN B ES

¢} 13348 338 m_zj,IU._.<E

v g ‘
<< m (&) (] L w Q T =




TONIGH000V ST WIS LSVaY
eSS B S IO LONISIA ¥3IVM STADV MIIA LSTHO e
ONIMYHT TYNISIE0 NO HONI JNO SI dve A . A8 gy &
.mﬁum_wqau:_.“__._.my; ”._wa_ﬁ: cozos_opmucro. mat s By ook + wens ey 168s (1 Ve adiie 93a m m £ I~ E
o E o a Py U OINIHD 0
OAVHO0D 40 MAINTD e | am NOLLAIS0 | on prmey e mu. J..Am B
NOIEN iR T SNOISIAZY SdvWW WILSAS el [§ [ M g
<
3 _ §
f &
8
| 245
ST~
——dpeo— %
R ol 2 .
2 s & 2R
i .
! #

g g ‘e 111_..._.,
= ‘x\ b " ...ﬁ.ml.

o ﬂﬂnlﬂ.» "M R .l,._l-.\....uﬂ L

12

11

% ¥
oh

MATCHLINE SEE SHEET 16
-

10
iir—- —_—— g iEe e S Emme
~
|

9
N 17480
17670
N\
17290

2775
-
ATCHLINE SEE SHEET 18

g
&

17630
17735
g

e

17675

2880

LAKE MEADOW DR.

"_

2925

17470
2930

5
1 b, e aan Mt W e R BT g e s — S &
- f

6~ PVG

6“
17415

R T o

2985

'I.,'

17285
17275

17410
(&)
g
=

17280
17220

OAd .9 M@.;.i,.m,,...t..u.f...m.“lll....r.]..r._,._.m..........tmh.ln..“ BoO 6 e e R e o 8 e

: -
b=
[

=

|

_

— l“\ [
l:rrllli:J“V}luiulill.m@yWﬁﬁaaﬂ:|[I1||:|IIlI|1|II¢&i|
- F i

- 5

m [&) [a] 1] : L o I -

o Frai . A G RSO K T s




ATONKINGOOY SIT-0S LSNEQY
133HS SHL NG HIN) NG LON Al

0T
ST

s

5

%

D AR W A s

3

R

A

It

g 5 =
& - TR Efb=s

S
=il

i<

R LORIISIO H3LYM STHOY MIIA 153404 .
ONIMVHO TYNIZISO NO HINI 3NO SI ¥ve . o pon _| =] = -
ZO-H{U_n—_Em.? ul_gm 20Ec8  opoioioa :!m_navmunmmhﬁmwm_w RIS LL IS0 A porme m m W 8
"SINUN HIAAEN. QHROUSEGONN 40 DNINEYA o i, ] 5
oot S B BB Bt Y ‘slealldus Rupmsues B | O SANId HOTIHS i I I
861-226-008-1 i [ 60/¥0 Q3LOTHH0D TS| | B o 3| 212 ™
N O—. LT NOLLJNOSZa | N veRd oo . m m 5 -
NN S T SNOISIA3Y SdvW WILSAS £l H
: _ ; + . . N
M".. L] qlm..h 4 N - s e e R R RN W e e B
e
v, 7
r i fw & Y ad L4 s
Jm Ll . *r i.‘_ = bay
it ke
: Ll JQ.r o p.aw‘ira“#-¢ o .‘ = » - Py 5
’ & % a-s -
. ﬁ o 11‘. mnvoc. ....& vﬂ_al r._!; . " 5 1
Sy e MO ¥ B AR, - ’
. ,. . = . - .,1 ' g ¥ £ o A &
- 2 = h\....ﬂ dl\.v.! - -
e 35 i
L ......,. g’ ﬁm\?n 2 M;, . " k ¥ " %
e.. 2 h 5 J“.u 4 v - F p *
B e BT o - POy Y
(RS A e B
= . PRS- & [, . . .
il ¥ - . a L -, ¥ il _ﬁ i ’
L] - » L3
.w.tv. ’ T =k Ry g .
dtel SN T - Al v %5
T Ll A | o g ® . E
- ; ) g T ¥ b P e : i
0 .Y m pi w2 N
= # 4 2 - ¥ Xl T _‘ ' g TR
= e -(_ 3 Yy r*..‘ ch % # .‘w ”ﬁﬁ - -.v) mH r f m w i o » ”.wc.. £ }
-— . - » . ‘ - 1 & . 48
’3 _.hvn T ; ) a. e 41. 1~gm » E : 4 %
_._J _mnlw b | . g’ ala o i S8 ot L _“t ,
. r a - k1)
_-._H-__ 2 - a... «Ff‘.ﬂ‘ﬁ » # ﬂ*.. F . 'q . F. ' 4 »
S_ N o - s § ’ v e
. N = - e ™ ¥
5ol » B N ¢ ¥ .
w1 « B L " z ﬂﬁ ]
ol ¥ F - - -y (I, S
- - L} : .W 5 . O ¥ 2 [ .
17 i et S i [ L 1
(=] N_ ; ] 3 . € « -
~ ] *e i 5 » 7 ﬂp . p
mn_ . L i - o . — * p - X
Sl vew ’ T b "’ = i
= > . - = ks
<|w g Ry e 4 -
= - L 3 L EY 4 " I T \
. _ " r 1. . A \
* = - i % ) L] - - 5 3 -
* Rl S . N =
o™ _ e INg e . o = !
0 T
=) . _
| & WOQ\Q 2 o, — i
X0 s - »
_ # m W
| NG 4 o i
M~ ¢ ™ - N
[ ~ ~— m — 4
[-+] ul P . -
| N =) g’
g e
| o n
B B g e — e — B e M e N e B S e @8
P~
w

ORIGINAL SCALE: 1*=100"




£ &
N
12" GATE VALVE 12" GV & 12" .§§ %%EE Eg gg
:N 2/"-CQ%BBEND ih%ﬁog/ B §§ § zgg %§I§§
ﬁmm 2" REDUCER Sg é SE ;é ;g
" VEIREES) S 12127 12" & ggﬁ §§ 53
* PVC (FROM LOWER . /, # TFE W/CTRB PRESSURE £z "gg e 22
RESERVOIR] 127 WATER ; /\_ SWITCH 5 5
TRANSMISSION ¢ & \_ 16" waTeR E
UNE——— f TRANSMISSION ;I _
u{t‘/f LINE W W) SlE
¢|8
m 3
g
L
o T DETAIL 3: CHLORINENCTOQTACT LOOP-NORTH i 5 creox & /“_ v |2
A = E (TYF} [
\-4" PVC (FROM LOWER ; b & 8
GALLERY) 5 u;.l vﬂE’?ﬂ?ﬁ, g
2 2 5l8
Ok 1 E 3
]I'Ig'.;\b}g‘?ﬂEgION LINE E; wls (3
-\ 12"x8" REDUCER Ol = :
g ) . Z Tfw g|-
\ & TRANSHISSION LINE."v_,-—)\ 167" REDUGER W[ 2% )
4" PVC (FROM UPPER EXISTNG 47 % N WIP ACCESS DRIVE o |s
\ TE VALVES (TYP) GALLERY) WATER LINE—~"§ \s‘ X ﬁ“ﬁ EXISTING &* FVAWD “ ,% E:
+ & e WATER LIN . 5
PG rOWTP) ‘-\\L‘ g gl 1 DETAIL &: BC{)\‘O_?;ER STATION 1 E
\ g\ W/CTRE T. 8
prwnmm 38, N -RESS R £l
LINE TO TA e PN g H
8 WATER j-p/cv\ ‘3&6" WATER LINE g i
DETAIL 1: CREEK INTAKE & NEVENS LINE CROSSINGS BISHEIECTION KAl \a"c\k& W/6" GV 3
N.T.S g 8
i
DETAIL 4: CHLORINE CONTACT LOOP-SOUTH %’ s
N.T.S el
@ o]
’)
3]
[
2" OLD LINE /7" OLD PLOY 8
—2" STANDBY 7 e g g
S st - /e A / R
— A I : Y
———mm - PIPE IS 3 BELOW 7 =
WATERLINE ?5 %
4" TRANSMISSION &
2RVCRIPE N L v P adauiis: -
— S et — — g
6" GRAVITY TO SYSTEM / 0
\?ﬁﬁﬁé‘ﬁ SoE \z- GALY. IRON PIPE oy
'Ly HHITE
NN
. " S4a.0001
JUNE 2008
DETAIL 6: CREEK CROSSING AS SHOWN
DETAIL 2: SUNBURST DR. @ PIKE VIEW WAY CONNECTIONS N.T.S 19

N.T.S

19




SvsTEM-WiDE WATER I-PROVEMENTS PRELIGINARY ENGINEERING REPORT
FoREsT View Acres WATER DisTRICT, COLORADO

=3

7 RG anp Associares, LLC

Appendix D: 2010 and 2011 Budgets

Appendix D
2010 and 2011 Budgets



REVENUE
Water Usage Fees
Late Fees
Setvice Charge Fees
Transfer Fees
Tap Fees
Electric Provider Capital Cregit
Settlernent Proceeds
Miscellaneous Income
Interest Income

Total Revenue

EXPENDITURES

General

District Management and Accounting

Biling

Bank Fees

Misceilaneous Expense

Legal - Special

Engineering

Meter Reading and Maintenance
Sublotal - General Expenditures

Surface Water Treatment Plant - 062
Operator in Resp Chg (ORC)
Emergency CRC
Repairs ang Maintenance
Supplies and Chemicals
Telephone
Utilities - Gas
Utilities - Electric
Water Testing
Sublotal - SWTP Expenditures

Arapahoe Treatment Plant - 000
Operator in Resp Chg (ORC)
Emeargency ORC
Repairs and Mzintenance
Supplies ang Chemicals
Telephone
Utilitles - Gas
Utilities - Electnic
Utilities - Sanitation
Water Testing

Subtotal - ATP Expenditures

Distribution Repairs and Maintenance
Wilde Judgment
Transfer to General Fund
Total Expenditures
EXCESS REVENUE OVER{UUNDER)
EXPENDITURES
Beginning Fund Balance {Cash Basis)

Ending Fund Bailance

FOREST VIEW ACRES WATER DISTRICT

ENTERPRISE FUND
ADOPTED 2011 BUDGET

YTD Adopted Adopted

2009 Actual 2010 2010 2011
Actual 10/31/2010  Estimated _ Budget - Budgét
$ 130841 § 117153 § 130,000 $ 150000 $° J30.000
3,022 8,662 10,000 10,000 "10,000
135,021 119.267 140,000 152,084 140,000
1,200 - 1,000 1,000

. 16.000 16,000 - -
- . 500 s00 500
3.000 2.250 2,625 2,625 2,825
7,965 4,039 4,500 1,000 1,000
- - 500 500 _500
281.148 267,371 304,125 317,689 285625
31.779 35135 42,000 44,000 44,000
24,953 20,888 23,000 25,000 25,000
105 291 150 150 150
12,286 6,759 7,000 2,000 2,000
68.037 11,492 14,000 15,000 15,000
12,456 6,568 8,000 2,900 2,800
16,184 12,221 15,000 15,000 15,000
166,800 83,754 108,150 104,050 104,050
60,036 36,502 45,000 64,000 54,000
1,115 . 1,000 4,500 4,500
10,148 11,975 15,000 18,000 18,000
4.457 4,058 6,000 13,500 13,500
428 381 500 1,800 1,800
1657 434 700 1,350 1,350
508 1,201 1,500 10,000 10,000
6.038 908 1,000 1,000 1,000
84,380 56,639 70,700 114,150 114,150
14,974 26,631 35,000 16,000 16,000
- - 1,000 1,000 1,000
4,020 612 1,000 4,000 4,000
971 2577 4,000 3,000 3,000
1,002 569 500 400 400
1.489 2,316 4,000 300 /300
17,172 31,137 35,000 6000 35600
2,524 3,370 4,000 1,666 . 4000
275 - 500 500 - 500
42,427 67,212 85,000 32866 64200
52,403 33,229 50,000 50,000 56,600
49,056 - - - -
384,088 749,834 314,850 301,066 - 332400
{112,817) 17.637 {10,725} (48,775)
(20.018) {132,833}  {132,933) {143,658)

$ {132,033) $ (115396) § (143,658)

$ !19634332



FOREST VIEW ACRES WATER DISTRICT
GENERAL FUND
ADOPTED 2011 BUDGET

YTD Adopted  Adopted
2009 Actual 2010 2010 2011
Actual 10/31/2010  Estimated Budget Budget

REVENUE: )
Properly Tax (AV 11,576,080@5mills) $ 53,843 § 57430 $ 57,715 5 57716 $ 67,880
Specific Ownership Tax 5,507 4,447 6,000 8,000 6,000
interest Income 974 432 500 800 500
Transfer from Enterprise Fund - - - - -
Total Revenue 60,324 62,309 64,215 64,615  £54,380
EXPENDITURES
District Management and Accounting 19,258 16.071 18,000 20,000 20,000
Directors Fees - 3,491 4,000 - 6,000
Audit 4,700 4,700 4,700 7.000 5,000
Election - - - 4,000 -
Insurance/SDA Dues 8,770 7.796 8,000 8.500 8,000
District Website Maintenance - - - 1,500 1,000
Traimng and Education 855 955 2,000 £,500 2,000
Treasurer's Fees 812 861 1,000 1,000 1,000
Miscellanecus Expense 1,229 2236 2,400 1,000 2.400
Legal 2,608 ass 1,000 5,000 2,000
Emergency Reserve - - - 1,700 1,700
Total Expenditures 38.332 36,495 42,100 56,200 49,100
EXCESS REVENUE OVER(UNDER)

EXPENDITURES 21,992 25814 22,115 15,280
Beginning Fund Balance {Deficit) (11,050) 10,942 10,942 . 33,067

Ending Fund Balance $ 10942 $ 36,756 § 33,057 _$. 48,337




FOREST VIEW ACRES WATER DISTRICT

DEBT SERVICE FUND

ADOPTED 2011 BUDGET

YTOD Adapted Adopted
2009 Actual 2010 2010 2011
Actual _ 10/31/2010 _ Estimated _ Budget Budget
REVENUE:
Debt Service Fees $ 89984 $ 50288 § 60,000 $ 55296 § 60,000
Availability of Service 12,901 12,832 13,000 10,000 13,000
Interest Income - - - - -
Totai Revenue 102,885 63,120 73,000 65,296 73,000
EXPENDITURES
Bond Principal 55.000 - 60,000 80,000 65,000
Bond interest 28.959 12,688 25,375 25375 21,025
DOLA Loan Payment 5,828 5828 5,928 5,828 5,828
Bond Service Charge 400 - 500 300 500
Total Expenditures 90,187 18,516 91,703 94,503 92,3563
EXCESS REVENUE OVER{UNDER)
EXPENDITURES 12,698 44,604 {18,703) (19,353)
Beginning Fund Balance 126,179 138,877 138,877 120,174

Ending Fund Balance $ 138,877 §

183,481 $§ 120,174

$ 100,821



FOREST VIEW ACRES WATER DISTRICT
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

REVENUE:

Capital Replacement Fee
EIAF Grant

SSTTA Grant

Total Revenue

EXPENDITURES

District Management and Accounting
SWTP improvements

SCADA Improvements

Storage Tank Rehab

Water Supply Study

Arapahoe Transmission Line
Comprehensive CIP

Booster Pump Station Modifications
Development of Alluvial Water Source
Partial Sale of Water Rights
Rehabilitaion of Arapahos Well
District System - 2 PRV & 3 Flow M
Engineering

Legal / Deeds / Easements

Total Expenditures

EXCESS REVENUE OVER{UNDER)
EXPENDITURES

Beginning Fund Balance (Cash Basis)

Ending Fund Balance

ADOPTED 2011 BUDGET

YTD Adopted  Adoptec
2009 Actual 2010 2010 2011
Actual _10/31/2010 Estimated Budget _ Budget

$ 145407 § 127565 § 153,000 $ 162,432 $ 153,000

- - 72,262 106,700 84,438

- - - 25,000 25,000

145407 127,565 225,262 204,132 762,438

15,406 12,776 16,000 16,000 4,000

- 18,778 30,000  100.000 40,000

- 2,525 3,000 10,000 10,000

31,679 24907 43,000 53.000 30,000
- : - 5,000 -

46502 183,455 375562  206.000 44,438
- - - 5,000 -
768 12,869 22,000 - -

- - - 15,000 2,000

- - 5,000 2,000

- - - 50,000 50,000

. - . 35,000 £,000
4,639 1,107 1,500 - -

4,639 - 1,500 2,500
103633 266,117 _ 492,562 500,000 189,938

41774 (138,552) (267,300) 72,500
226438 272,851 272,851 _ 5,551
$272,851 § 134,200 $ 5551 $ 78,059

e —




FOREST VIEW ACRES WATER DISTRICT

GENERAL FUND
ADOPTED 2010 BUDGET
YTD
2008 Actual
Audit 10/31/2008

REVENUE:
Property Tax 52,063 % 51,861
Specific Ownership Tax 6,588 4,645
Interest Incoma 1,295 648
Transfer from Enterprise Fund - -
Total Revenue: 59,038 57,254
EXPENDITURES
District Managemnent and Accounting 31,714 14,853 :
Audit 4,700 4,700
Election 57 -
Insurance/SDA Dues 7930 8,770 &
District Website Maintenance -
Training and Education -
Treasurer's Fees 781
Miscellaneous Expense 3,883
Legal - General 9,055 2,223
Emergency Reserve -
Total Expenditures 59,020 32,208
EXCESS REVENUE OVER({UNDER)

EXFPENDITURES 916 24,956 £
Beginning Fund Balance -
Ending Fund Balance I 9,634 §




REVENUE:

Debt Service Fees
Availability of Service
Interest Income
Total Revenue

EXPENDITURES
Bond Principal

Bond Interest

DOLA Loan Payment
Bond Service Charge

Total Expenditures

EXCESS REVENUE OVER(UNDER)
EXPENDITURES

Beginning Fund Balance (Cash Basis)

Ending Fund Balance

FOREST VIEW ACRES WATER DISTRICT
DEBT SERVICE FUND
ADOPTED 2010 BUDGET

YTD
2008 Actual
Audit 10/31/2009

$ 80240 3

11,417 8,083
2,007 -
102,664 83,004 §
50,000 -
34,303 14,681 &
4,142 5,828 ;
400 200
88,845 50,708

13,819

PAGE 6



FOREST VIEW ACRES WATER DISTRICT

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
ADOPTED 2010 BUDGET
YTD
2008 Actual
Audit 10/31/2009

REVENUE:
Capital Replacement Fee $ 144156 $ 120,674
Tap Fees - -
EIAF Grant - -
SSTTA Grant - -
Total Revenue 144,156 120,674
EXPENDITURES
District Management and Accounting 7,864 11,882 §
Legal - Special - - %
SWTP Improvements - -
SCADA Improvements - -
Storage Tank Rehab 3,941 5,044
PRV Rehab 1,688 -
Hydraulic Model 1,040 -
Water Supply Study 2,716 - 2
Arapahoe Trans. Line (Phase I&I1) 5112 10,518 [
TMF 10,882 - i
Comprehensive CIP 2,844 -
Interconnect & Booster Pump - -
Development of Alluvial Water Source - -
Partial Sale of Water Rights - -
Rehabhilitation of Araphce Well - -
Distr.Sys.Improv. - 2PRV&3Flow M. - -
Total Expenditures 36,097 27,444
EXCESS REVENUE OVER(UNDER)

EXPENDITURES 108,059 83,230
Beginning Fund Balance {Cash Basis) - 240,341
Ending Fund Balance $ - $ 303,571

PAGE §



FOREST VIEW ACRES WATER DISTRICT
FINAL 2009 BUDGET

GENERAL FUND
FINAL
2007 YTD 2008 2008 2008
Actual Actual Estimated Budget Budget

REVENUE;
Property Tax (5 mills) $45,190 $52,053 $52,640 $52,640 $53,837
Specific Ownership Tax $6,487 $4,077 $4,880 $4,880 $5,000
Interest Income $22 §52 $75 $30 $30
Transfer from EF $0 $0 924,352 $0 $10,832
Totel Revenue $52,699 $56,182 $81,847 $57.,550 $69,699
EXPENDITURES
District Management and Accounting $38,583 $15,911 $20,000 $20,000 $20,000
Audit $2,236 $0 $1,400 $1,400 $7,000
Election 50 $128 3128 $1.000 $4,000
Insurance/SDA Dues $10,704 $594 $1,600 $1,600 $8,000
Office Supplies - Postage $1,558 $0 $100 $1,200 $0
Training and Education $0 30 $2,000 $2,000 $6,500
District Website Maintenance $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,500
Treasurer's Fees $693 $781 $80D $970 $1,000
Miscellaneous Expense $36 $1,635 $2,000 $0 $0
Legal $10,257 $19.672 $27,000 $8,138 $20,000
Emergency Reserve (3%) $0 $0 $0 $1,500 $1,700
Total Expenditures $73.087 $38,721 $55,028 $37,808 $69,700
EXCESS REVENUE OVER(UNDER)

EXPENDITURES $17,461 $26,919 $19,652 $1)
2007 Expenditures paid in 2008 {$10,046) ($10,046)
Beginning Fund Balance (Cash Basis) ($18,649) ($16,874) ($16,874) $0

Ending Fund Balance {$11,234) $0 $2,779 $0

PaggUDGET 2009 FINAL COLLAPSED LINE ITEMS 1.12.09



FOREST VIEW ACRES WATER DISTRICT

REVENUE:

Debt Service Fees ($26)
Availability of Service ($20)
Interest Income

Total Revenue

EXPENDITURES

Bond Principal

Bond Interest

DOLA Loan Payment

Bond Service Charge

Transfer to Capital Projects Fund

Total Expenditures

EXCESS REVENUE OVER(UNDER)
EXPENDITURES

Beginning Fund Balance (Cash Basis)

Ending Fund Balance

FINAL 2009 BUDGET
DEBT SERVICE FUND
FINAL
2007 YTD 2008 2008 2009
Actual Actual Estimated Budget Budget
$88,869 $64,620 $87,984 $87,884 $87,984
$13,200 $9,026 $11,000 $8,880 8,880
$6,304 $2,219 $3,000 $7,067 $7,067
$108,373 $75865  $101,984  $103631  $103,031
$45,000 $0 $50,000 $50,000 $54,142
$36,250 $16,494 $32,087 $32,987 $34,673
$5,828 $5,828 $5,828 $5,828 $5,828
$400 $200 $200 $267 $267
$0 $0 $58,433 $58,433 $0
$87,478 $22,522  $147,448  $147,515 $94,910
$63,343  (345464)  ($43,584) $9,021
$113603  $134256 $134,258 $88,793
$166,936 $68,793 ___ $90,673 $97,815

Page 2



FOREST VIEW ACRES WATER DISTRICT

FINAL 2009 BUDGET
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
FINAL
2007 YTD 2008 2008 2008
Actual Actual Estimated  Budget Budget

REVENUE:
Capltal Replacement Fee ($42) $143,557 $111,038 $142,128 $142,128 $142,128
Potential Revenue from Partial Water Rights Sale ($500K) 0 0 0 0 ¢
Transfer from Debt Service Fund 0 0 58,433 58,433 0
Tatal Revenue $143,557 $111,038 $200,561 $200,561 $142,128
EXPENDITURES
Capital Projects $18,873 $45,844 $66,000 $277,500 ‘$3DO.500
Total Expenditures $18,673 $45,844 $66,000 $277,500 $300,500
EXCESS REVENUE QVER(UNDER)

EXPENDITURES $65,192 $134,561 ($76,930) (§158,372)
2007 Expenditures paid in 2008 {$47,816) ($47,816)
Beginning Fund Balance {Cash Basis) $139,502 $76,939 $76,939 5163684
Ending Fund Balance $156,878 $163,684 $0 $5,312

Page 3



FOREST VIEW ACRES WATER DISTRICT

FINAL 2009 BUDGET
ENTERPRISE FUND
FINAL
2007 YTD 2008 2008 2009
Actual Actual Estimated Budget Budget
REVENUE
Water Usage Fees {$8 per 1,000 gallons) $142,845  $111,583 $163,785 $163,785  $163,785
Late Fees $2,844 $7.011 $10,000 $3,640 $10,000
Service Charge Fees ($38) $90,123 $88,863 $131,876 $131,878 $131,976
Transfer Fees ($150) $1,050 50 $100 $1,200 $600
Tap Fees ($12,500) $12,500 $0 $12,500 $12,500 $0
Admin Fees - Taps $100 $0 $100 $100 $0
Tap Repair Reimbursement $0 $7.680 $7.680 30 $0
Electric Provider Capital Credit 80 $408 $600 $0 $500
Settlement Proceeds - Embezzlement $2,750 $2,250 §$2,625 $2,625 $2,625
Insurance Reimbursement 50 $7,000 $7,000 $0 $21,000
Customer Reimbursement $0 $5,800 $5,900 $0 $0
Miscellaneous Income $13,978 $314 $500 $0 $500
Interest Income $6,290 $2,033 $3.000 $7,200 $7.200
Total Revenue $281,480 $233,112 $345,666 $323,026 $338,186
EXPENDITURES
General
District Management and Accounting $59,589 $35,503 $44,000 $44,000 $44,000
Audit $2,964 $4,700 $5,000 $5,6800 $0
Billing $31,332 $11,405 $25,000 $25,000 $25,000
Election $177 $513 $613 $4,000 $0
Insurance/SDA Dues $4,117 $0 $8,400 $6,400 50
Dues - AWWA, $0 $0 $200 $200 $0
District Website Maintenanoe $0 $0 $500 $3,000 $0
Office Supphies - Postage $1,805 g0 $0 $4,800 $0
Training end Education $0 $599 $4.,000 $6,000 $0
Bank Fees $2 $99 $120 $13 $150
Miscellaneous Expense $8,842 $689 $1,000 $2,000 $2,000
Legal $15,081 §$11,497 $15,000 $12,000 $12,000
Legal - Water Rights $5,083 $2,328 $5,000 $12,000 $0
Legal - Litigation $0 $0 $2,000 $12,000 $12,000
Engineering $6,938 $426 $1,000 $2,900 $2,800
Meter Reading and Maintenance $4,500 $8,781 $11,000 $7.540 $11,000
Subtotal - General Expenditures $144.417 $76,540 $120,733 $147,453 $109,050
Water Treatment Plant
Cperator In Resp Chg (ORC) $47,250 $64,308 $80,000 $80,000 $80,000
Emengency ORC $12,807 $0 $1,000 $5,000 $5,500
Repairs and Maintenance $62,742 $26,247 $35,000 $20,000 $22,000
Supples and Chemicals $16,317 $8,649 $42,000 $15,000 $16,500
Telephone $1,668 $1,305 $1,800 $2,000 $2,200
Utilities - Gas $808 $2,165 $2,750 $1,500 $1,850
Uitilities - Electric $17.132 $17.529 $22,000 $20,000 $16,000
Utilities - Sanitation $2,259 $2,617 $3,000 $2,420 $1,668
Water Testing $9,702 $737 $1,500 $11,6821 $1,500
Subtetal - ATP Expenditures $170,705 $123,644 $156,050 $157,741 $147,016
Distribution Repairs and Maintenance $74,593 $41,121 $60,000 $50,000 $50,000
Transfer to GF $0 $0 $24 352 $0 $10,832
Total Expenditures $386,718 $241,305 $384,135 $355,184 $316,808
EXCESS REVENUE OVER{UNDER)
EXPENDITURES ($8,193) {$8,469) ($32,168) $21,288
2007 Expenditures paid in 2008 ($40,781) ($40,791)
Beginning Fund Balance (Cash Basis) ($3,054) $56,088 $56,026 $6,836
Ending Fund Balance ($52,038) $6,836 $23,928 $208,124

Page 4
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Schilling & Company, Inc.
Certified Public Accountants

Independent Auditor's Report

Board of Directors
Forest View Acres Water District
El Paso County, Colorado

4 We have audited the accompanying basic financial statements of Forest View Acres Water
f District as of and for the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009 as listed in the fable of
o contents, These financial statements are the responsibility of Forest View Acres Water District's
management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on

5 our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement.
An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures
i in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and
; significant estimates made by management, as well as svaluating the overall financial statement
presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reascnable basis for our opinion.

{n our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,

the financial position of Forest View Acres Water District as of December 31, 2010 and 2009,
and the changes in its financial position and its cash flows for the years then ended in
3 conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

The Forest View Acres Water District has not presented the Management’s Discussion and
e Analysis that accounting principles generally accepted in the United States has determined is
L5 necessary to supplement, although not required to be part of, the basic financial statements.

Our audits were conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements

that collectively comprise the Forest View Acres Water District's basic financial statements. The

supplemental information listed in the table of contents is presented for additional analysis and
i Jegal compliance purposes and is not a required part of the basic financial statements. Such
information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audits of the basic
financial staternents and, in our opinion, Is fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the
basic financiai statements taken as a whole.

SeHUI G & éammy , Ine.

May 26, 2011

i Member American Institute of Certified Public Accountants Member Colorado Society of Certified Public Accountants
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FOREST VIEW ACRES WATER DISTRICT

STATEMENTS OF NET ASSETS
December 31, 2010 and 2009
ASSETS 2010 2009 gr
CURRENT ASSETS 1
Cash and investments - unrestricted $ 107,408 $ 216,127
Cash and investments - restricted 88,000 88,000
Accounts receivable - customers 27346 24,001
Accounts receivable - grants 84,438 -
Cash with County Treasurer 365 421
Property taxes receivable 57,955 57,616
Prepaid expenses 170 170
Total cirrent essets 365,682 386,335
CAPITAL ASSETS
Land 64,192 64,192
Water rights 2,281,675 2,281,675
CIP - Arapahoe Transmission Line §75,328 46,502
Water treatment plants 985,321 995,321
Woater coliection and distribution 1,210,491 1,210,421 —
Weils 601,572 691,572
5,818,579 5,289,753
Less accumulated depreciation 1,844 578 1,746,056
Total capital assets 3,874,001 3,543,697
OTHER ASSETS
Bond issue costs, net of accumulated amortization 1,739 2,545
Total other assets 1,738 2,545
TOTAL ASSETS $ 4,341,422 $ 3032577

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
CURRENT LIABILITIES

Accounts payable $ 216,228 $ 65,503
Accrued interest payable 2,182 2,638
Deferred property taxes 57,955 57,816
Current portion of long term debt 69,784 64,566 v
Total current liabilities 346,159 190,221 ]
LONG-TERM LIABILITIES
Bonds and loan payable 240,871 310,885
Total liabilities 587,030 500,886
NET ASSETS o
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 3,665,075 3,171,011
Resfricted for debt service 88,000 88,000
Restricted for emergencies 1,800 1,800
Unrestricted {583) 170,880
Total net assets 3,754,392 3,431,691
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS $ 4341422 $ 3932577

These financial statements should be read only in connection with
the accompanying notes to financial statements.

1



FOREST VIEW ACRES WATER DISTRICT

Years Ended December 31, 2010 and 2009

STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS

2010 2009
OPERATING REVENUE
Water usage and related feas $ 478478 -8 428,492
478,478 428,492
OPERATING EXPENSES
Opsraliane manager 74,069 76,125
Repairs and maintenance 75,972 88,650
Suppliss and chemicals 7,475 5429
Utilities 44971 24,775
Water testing 4,152 6,310
Engineering 10,880 17,095
Depreciation 98,522 89,855
Other 10,188 12,200
Tofal operating expenses 325,527 320,629
GROSS INCOME FROM OPERATIONS 152,951 ' 107,863
GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES
District management 7727 66,443
Utility billing 24,035 24,953
insurance/SDA dues 7,795 B,770
Director fees 3,800 -
Legal §,185 70,644
, Audit 4,700 4,700
sl Other 3,227 2,289
’ Total general and administeative expenses 128,479 177,799
NET INCOME (1.085) FROM OPERATIONS 26,472 (69,936)
NONOPERATING REVENUE AND {EXPENSE)
n: Properiy and specific ewnsrship taxes 62,950 59,350
; Debt satvice fees 58,976 89,684
a3 Reimbursements 319 28m
Settlement proceeds 2,773 3.000
Net investment eamings 465 G674
Miscollansous income - 5,084
Settiement payment - {48,056)
o Treasurer's fees {865} {812)
» Amortization of bond issue costs (808} {933}
R interest expanse (26,283) {30,437)
Paying agent fees - (400}
£ Totat nonoperating revenus and (expanse) 98,529 78,635
INCOME BEFQRE CAPITAL GRANTS AND CONTRIBUTIONS 125,001 8,699
CAPITAL GRANTS AND CONTRIBUTIONS
il Grant Revenue 181,700 -
5 Water tap fees 16,000 -
197,700 -
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS 322,701 9,688
NET ASSETS - BEGINNING OF YEAR 3,431,691 3,421,962
NET ASSETS - END OF YEAR § 3,754,392 $ 3431691

2

These financial statements should be read only in connection with
the accompanying notes te financial statements.
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FOREST VIEW ACRES WATER DISTRICT
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
Years Ended December 31, 2010 and 2009

2010 2009
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES '
Cash received from customers $ 474992 $ 429521
Cash payments to suppliers for goodaond corvints ITTNTTR) RN
Net cash provided by operating woivitics a4 405 -
CASH FLOWS FROM NON CAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Property and specific ownership, net of fees 62,141 58,566
Debt service fees 66,117 88,277
Setllemnent proceeds 2,773 3,000
Reimbursements 319 2,901 A
Other - 5,064
Settlement payment - Wilde - {49.058) 5
Net cash provided by noncapital financing activities 125,350 108,752 L
CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED
FINANCING ACTIVITIES )
Grant revenue 97,262 - T
Contributed capital - tap fees 18,000 -
Acquisition of capital assets {400,807) {52,076)
Principal paid on long-term debt (84,566) {59,349)
interest paid on long-term debt (26,637) (30,841)
Paying agent fees - {400} o
Net cash (required) by capital and related financing activities (378,748) {142 666)
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Net investment income 465 074 k5
Net cash provided by investing activities 465 974 -
NET INCREASE (DECREASE} IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (108,719) 7,740
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - BEGINNING OF YEAR 304,127 206,387
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - END OF YEAR ' $ 195408 $ 304,127 5
Reconciliation of operating income from operations to !
net cash provided by operating activities i

Gain (loss) from operations $ 26,472 $ {69,936)

Adjustments to reconcile gain (loss) from operations to net cash
provided by operating activities: &
DPepreciation 98,522 89,955
Effect of changes in operating assets and liabilities: ¥

Accounts receivable {3,486) 1,089 int
Prepaid expanses - 7,704 i
Accounts payable 22,706 11,868

Net cash provided by operating activities 3 144214 § 40,680

These financial statements should be read only in connection with
the accompanying notes to financial statements.

3
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FOREST VIEW ACRES WATER DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2010 and 2009

NOTE 1 — DEFINITION OF REPORTING ENTITY

Forest View Acres Water District (District), a quasi-municipal corporation and political
subdivisicn of the State of Culorntds and is governcd purvnit o srovidlons o5 ¢ D3

Special District Act. i Ulsiri Vs senvicg area i- Wuceiin <0 ¢ Conig, o Wredo. The
Disinct was established to g wods veaiwr for domeals oo silior pubic ana covsl 0, s

within its service area.
The District has no employees and all operations and administalive functions zre cantract:2.

The Disfrict follows the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) accounting
pronouncements which provide guidance for determining which governmental activities,
organizations and functions should be included within the financial reporting entity. GASB
pronouncements set forth the financial accountability of a governmental organization's elected
governing body as the basic criterion for including a possible component governmental
organization in a primary government's legal entity. Financial accountability includes, but is not
limited to, appointment of a voting majority of the organization's goveming body, ability to
impose its will on the organization, a potential for the organization to provide specific financial
benefits or burdens and fiscal dependency.

The District is not financially accountable for any other organization, nor is the District a
component unit of any other primary governmental entity.

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The accounting policies of the District conform to generally accepted accounting principles as
applicable to governmental units accounted for as a proprietary enterprise fund. The enterprise
fund is used since the District's powers are related to those operated in @ manner similar to a
private utility system where net income and capital maintenance are appropriate determinations

of accountability.

The District has elected to follow Governmental Accounting Standards Board pronouncements.
Therefore, statements issued by the Financial Accounting Standards Board after November 30,

1989 are not applied.

The more significant accounting policies of the District are described as follows:

Basis of Accounting

The District's records are maintained on the accrual basis of accounting. Revenue is
recognized when earned and expenses are recognized when the liability is incurred.
Depreciation is computed and recorded as an operating expense. Expenditures for capitat
assets are shown as increases in assets and redemption of bonds and loans is recorded as a
reduction in liabilities. Tap fees and contributed assets from developers are recorded as capital

contributions when received.



FOREST VIEW ACRES WATER DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2010 and 2009

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are avail-kls f~r use, it ie the Dict-#e ~rlims fn

. 0

vszreiricled rescurces ), Toinwrehlsiis Lol e Viey v iw
Operating Revenues and Expenses
The District distinguishes biween operating revenues o SAPINSLT BN NINCL o L

the Statements of Revenus, Expirces cif Shanges = Fund Nt Asweul.. Cpmtivctors
and expenses generally result from providing services asnd producing and dafiverics guols i
connection with the District's purpose of providing watzr sarvices to its customers. Op=rating
revenues consist of charges to customers for service provided. Operating expenses include the
cost of service, administrative expenses, and depreciation of assets. All revenues and
expenses not meeting this definition are reported as nonoperating revenues and expenses or
capital contributions.

Budgets

{n accordance with the State Budget Law, the District's Board of Directors hoids public hearings
in the fall each year to approve the budget and appropriate the funds for the ensuing year. The
appropriation is at the total fund expenditures levet and lapses at year end. The District's Board
of Directors can modify the budget by iine item within the total appropriation without notification.
The appropriation can only be modified upon completion of notification and publication
requirements. The budget includes each fund on its basis of accounting unless otherwise
indicated. The District budgeted for a General Fund, Dabt Service Fund, Capital Projects Fund
and Enterprise Fund for the year ended December 31, 2010. The appropriations have been
combined and presented as an enterprise fund for financial statement purposes as the District's
operations meet the definition of a special-purpose government engaged only in business-type
activities as defined by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board.

For the year ended December 31, 2010 supplementary appropriations approved by the District
modified the total appropriation from $948,769 to $974,769.

Property Taxes

Property taxes are levied by the District’s Board of Directors. The levy is based on assessed
valuations determined by the County Assessor generally as of January 1 of each year. The levy
is normally set by December 15 by certification to the County Commissioners to put the tax lien
on the individual properties as of January 1 of the following year. The County Treasurer collects
the determined taxes during the ensuing calendar year. The taxes are payable by April 1 or if in
equal installments, at the taxpayer’s election, in February and June. Delinquent taxpayers are
notified in August and generally sales of the tax liens on delinquent properties are held in
November or December. The County Treasurer remits the taxes collected monthly to the

District,

Property taxes, net of estimated uncollectible taxes, are recorded initially as deferred revenue in
the year they are levied and measurable. The deferred property tax revenues are recorded as
revenue in the year they are availabie or collected.

|
)




FOREST VIEW ACRES WATER DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2010 and 2009

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Cash Equivalents

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the Distrizt considers cash deposits c~d highly
fliquid investments (including restricted assets) with a maturity of three months or l=35 when
purchased, to be cash equivalents.

Capiwal Assets

Capital assels, which includz land, water rights, plard und buiidngs, distibution id coled n
systems and wells are reported by the District. Capital assets are defined by the District as
assets with an initial, individual cost of more than $5,000. Such assets are recorded at historical
cost or estimated historical cost if purchased or constructed. Donated capital assets are
recorded at estimated fair market value at the date of donation,

The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or
materially extend the life of the asset are not capitalized. fmprovements are capitalized and
depreciated over the remaining useful lives of the related capital assets, as applicable.
Depreciation expense has been computed using the straight-line method over the estimated
economic useful lives:

Water treatment plant 20 years
Distribution and collection systems 50 years
Wells 20-50 years

Tap Fees and Contributed Water Rights

Tap fees are recorded as capital contributions when received, Water rights contributed to the
District by developers are recorded as capital contributions and additions to the capita assets of
the District at estimated fair market value when received.

Water Rights

The cost of water rights includes acquisition cost, legal and engineering costs related to the
development and augmentation of those rights. Since the rights have a perpetual life, they are
not amortized. All other costs, including costs incurred for the protection of those fights, are

expensed.
Bond Issue Costs and Original Issue Discount/Premium

Bond issuance costs and bond premiums and discounts are amortized over the respective
terms of the bonds using the effective interest method.

Reclassification

For comparability, certain 2009 amounts have been reclassified where appropriate to conform
with the 2010 financial statement presentation.



FOREST VIEW ACRES WATER DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2010 and 2009

NOTE 3 - CASH AND INVESTMENTS

Cash Deposits
The Colorado Public Dennsit Protection Act (PDPA)Y "f*q irec that all units of locn! nov-romant

deposit cash in efigible publs Z:p - teres. il ity d\;""- =g b; SR R

Amounts on deposit in excass of :".zdtrnl movzace levils must boom Ul and Ths oV e
collaferal is determined by the PDPA. PO Pﬁ allows ;- mstu. St Crorizasl - toToh b
pool for all public funds. The pool for & the uninsw, _J pl iz Crpaizes e group is to L
maintained by another institutioi or Lokd in trust, The noo il vai.e of the coflatere! v+t bo

least equal to 102% of the aggregate uninsured deposits.

The State Commissioners for banks and financial services are required by Statute to monitor
the naming of eligible depositories and reporling of the uninsured deposits and assets
maintained in the collateral pools.

At December 31, 2010 and 2009, the District's cash deposits had bank balances of $145,835
and $183,890 and carrying balances of $138,718 and $175,555 respectively.

Investments

The District has not adopted a formal investment policy however, the District foilows state
statutes regarding investments.

Colorado statutes specify investment instruments meeting defined rating and risk criteria in
which local governments may invest which include:

Obligations of the United States and certain U.S. government agency securities and the
World Bank

General obligation and revenue bonds of U.S. local government entities
Bankers' acceptances of certain banks

Commercial paper

Certain reverse repurchase agreements

Certain securities lending agreements

Certain corporate bonds

Written repurchase agreements collateralized by certain authorized securities
Certain money market funds

Guaranteed investment contfracts

Local government investment pools

Colorado revised statutes fimit investment maturities to five years or less unless formally
approved by the Board of Directors. Such actions are generally associated with a debt service
reserve or sinking fund requirements.
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FOREST VIEW ACRES WATER DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2010 and 2009

NOTE 3 - CASH AND INVESTMENTS (conti nued)
At December 31, 2010 and 2009, the District had tha fallzvsipry investments:

. FeirValue

Ihves . -ont A b 2045 29

Crlorado Liquid Asset Trust (Co'eiust) Less than 1 yzar $ 55,690 £ 128,572

Colotrust

At December 31, 2010 and 2009, the District had $58,690 and $128,572, respectively, invested
in the Colorade Local Government Liguid Asset Trust (ColoTrust); an investment vehicle
established for local government entities in Colorado 1o pool surplus funds. The State
Securities Commissioner administers and enforces all State statutes governing ColoTrust.
ColoTrust operates similarly to a money market fund and each share is equal in value to $1.00.
ColoTrust is rated AAAM by Standard & Poor’s.

Cash and investments are reflected on the December 31, 2010 and 2009 statement of net
assets as follows:

2010 2009
Cash and investments - unrestricted $107,408 $216,127
Cash and investments - restricted 88,000 88,000
$195,408 $304,127.
Deposits $138,718 $175,555
Investments - BB,680 128,572
$195,408 $304,127

Bond Reserves

The bond resolution relating to the 1995 Water Revenue Refunding and Improvement Bonds
requires the District to maintain a reserve account for an amount equal to the lesser of the 1) the
combined maximum annual principal; or 2) the maximum which may be credited to the Reserve
Account and allow such an account to qualify as a reasonably required reserve or replacement
fund under Section 148(d) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986. The District has interpreted 2)
above to be ten percent of the bond proceeds of the issuance. The reserve requirement at
December 31, 2010 and 2008 was $88,000. At December 31, 2010 and 2009, the District had
sufficient cash and investmenis to meet this reserve requirement.



FOREST VIEW ACRES WATER DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2010 and 2009

NOTE 4 - CAPITAL ASSETS

An analysis of the changaes in cagit=! aceets for the yearendil Soooner 21,2010 2 2000
follows:
Balance at Balance at
December 31, December 31,
2009 Increases Bloreases 2310

Capital assets, not being depreciated:

Land 3 64,102 3 - $ g 64,192

Water rights 2,281,675 - - 2,281,675

. CIP - Arapahoe Transmission Line 46,502 528,626 - 575,328
Total capital assets,

not being depreciated 2,382,369 528,826 - 2,921,195

Capital assets, being depreciated:

Water treatment plants 865,321 - - 995,321
Water collection and distribution 1,210,491 - - 1,210,421
Welis 691,572 - - 691,572
Total capital assets being depreciated 2,897,384 - - 2,897,384
Less accumulated depreciation for:
Water {reatment plants 611,642 49,766 - 661,408
Water collection and distribution 643,647 24209 - 667,856
Wells 490, 767 24 547 - 515,314
Total accumulated depreciation 1,748,066 98,522 - 1,844,578
Total capital assets being
depreciated, nat 1,151,328 (98,522) - 1,052 806
Total capital assets, net $ 3543697 §430304 § - $ 3974001
ol




FOREST VIEW ACRES WATER DISTRICT
b NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2010 and 2009

NOTE 4 - CAPITAL ASSETS (continued)

Balance at Bzlance =t
Coconhar 39, December 21,
T 2008 Increases Decreases 2009
Capital assets, not being deprsciated:
Land 8 64,192 $ - $ - $ 64,192
Waler rights 2,281,675 2,281,675
CIP - Arapahoe Tranemission Lir - 15,607 - 42 5M7
Total capital assets,
not being depreciated 2,345,887 45 502 - 2,382,35¢
Capital assets, being depreciated:
Water treatment plants 968,771 26,550 . 995,321
Water collection and distribution 1,210,481 - - 1,210,491
I Wells 691,672 - - 691,672
r“ Total capital assets being depreciated 2,870,834 26,550 - 2,897,384
Less accumulated depreciation for:
' : Water treatment plants 561,876 49,766 - 611,642
e Water collection and distribution 619,437 24,210 - 643,647
Welis 474,788 15,979 - 480,767
Total accumulated depreciation 1,656,101 88,855 - 1,748,056
Total capital assets being
depreciated, net 1,214,733 {63,405) - 1,151,328
""" Total capital assets, net $ 3,560,600 ¥ (16,803) % - $ 3,543,697

10



FOREST VIEW ACRES WATER DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2010 and 2009

NOTE 5 - LONG-TERM OELIGATIONS

The fvilzwing is an analysis of S cniges e Diclios eyt ubligations fo. G yodils
ended December 31, 2010 and 20089.
Balance at Balance at Due
December 31, December 31, Within
2009 Additions Reductions 1 — _Dne Year .
1895 Water Revenue Refunding  § 350,003 S - S £5,020 § 280,390 S 25,750
and {mprovement Bonds
Department of Local Affairs Loan 25231 - 4,566 20,665 4,794
not being depreciated $§ 375231 $ - $ 64586 3 310,665 $ 69,794
Balance at Balance at Due
December 31, December 31, Within
2008 Additions Reductions 2009 One Year
1995 Water Revenue Refunding $ 405000 § - 55,000 $ 350,000 $ 60,000
and Improvement Bonds
Department of Local Affairs Loan 29,580 - 4,349 25,231 . 4,566
not being depreciated $ 434580 $ - $ 59,340 § 375231  $ 64,566

$880,000 Water Revenue Refunding and Improvement Bonds, Series 1995, dated
February 1, 1995, with interest paid semiannually of 5.00% to 7.25%, consisting of serial bonds
issued in the amount of $295,000 due annually through 2004 and a term bond issued in the
original amount of $585,000 due December 1, 2014. Such term bond is subject to redemption
prior fo maturity at the option of the District on December 1, 2005 and on any inferest payment
date thereafter with a premium of 1.0% if redeemed on December 1, 2005, .5% if redeemed on
June 1, 2006 and no premium i redeemed on December 1 » 2006 and thereafter. The bond
maturing on December 1, 2014 is also subject to mandatory sinking fund redemption on
December 1, 2005 and on each December 1 thereafter prior to the maturity date of such bond in
varying amounts beginning on December 1, 2005 through December 1, 2013,

$45,000 Department of Local Affairs Energy/Mineral Impact Assistance Loan, dated July
31, 2005, with interest of 5%. Annual payments of principal and interest are due beginning on
September 1, 2005 and on each September 1 thereafter through 2014. The loan was obtained
to aid in the funding of drilling a new well, improving the chlorine contact time and improving the
water treatment facility of the District.

As of December 31, 2010 and 2009, the District had no authorized but unissued debt,

11



FOREST VIEW ACRES WATER DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2010 and 2009

NOTE 6 - LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS (continued)

The District's long-lerm okl g2 tons will motwe as foll - vs:

Year Ended

December 31, Princips! Interest Total

2011 5 69,794 $ 22,028 S 91,882

2012 75,034 17,106 92,140

2743 75,288 11,75C 87,066

2014 80,551 6,445 96,891
$ 310,665 $ 67,384 $ 368,049

NOTE 6 - NET ASSETS

The District has net assets consisting of three components ~ invested in capital assets, net of

related debt, restricted, and unrestricted.

Invested in capital assets, net of related debt consists of capital assefs, net of accumulated
depreciation and reduced by the outstanding balances of bonds, mortgages, notes, or other
borrowings that are attributable te the acquisition, construction, or improvement of those assets.
As of December 31, 2010 and 2009, the District had invested in capital assets, net of related

debt calculated as follows:

Invested in capital assets, net of related debt:
Capital assets, net
Bond issuance and discount costs (net of
accurnulated amortization)
Current portion of long-term obiigations
Noncurrent portion of long-term obligations

Invested in capital asset, net of related debt

2010 2009
$ 3,974,001 $ 3,543,697
1,739 2,545
(69,794) (64,566)
{240,871) (310,685)
$ 3,665,075 $ 3,171,011

12



FOREST VIEW ACRES WATER DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2010 and 2009

NOTE 6 - NET ASSETS (continued)

Restricted assets include nct ascsis thaot are restriciz? 1o . - extor externally Lo ;
creditors, grantors, contributors, or laws and regulations of wuiwr GOVEITMILALY CF dilip e o Ly
taw through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation. The District had restivied net
assets as of December 31, 2010 and 2009 as foliows:

2010 2008

Restricted:
Emergencies $ 1,900 $ 1,800
Debt service 88,000 88,000
$.89,900 $ 894G

NOTE 7 -~ WILDE SETTLEMENT

Appellee, Leigh Wilde (*Wilde”") filed suit against the District in the El Paso County District Court
to enjoin the District from terminating water service to Wilde's property due to delinquent fees
and charges. In addition, Wilde claimed breach of contract against the District as alleged
assignee fo an agreement betwsen the District and Wilde's predecessor in interest to the Wilde
property that included provisions relating to water service. The District denied that Wilde was
an assignee to the subject agreement and, therefore, denied that Wilde was entitled to any
water service under the agreement. The District claimed that Wilde owed the District for all of
its fees and charges related to water service to the Wilde property. The District counterclaimed
against Wilde for breach of implied contract and unjust enrichment because the District alleged
that Wilde had no rights under the subject agreement but unjustly received water service without

payment to the District.

The matter went to jury trial in July 2009, During the trial, all issues except for Wilde’s breach of
contract claim against the District were removed from determination by the jury. The District's
claims against Wilde were determined to be matters of law o be determined by the trial court
judge. In addition, calculation of damages was agreed to be determined by the parties after the
parties’ respective claims were determined by the jury and frial court judge.

After deliberations, the jury determined that Wilde has established the elements necessary to
show that the District breached the subject agreement, inciuding the element that Wilde was an
assignee to the agreement. The District filed a Motion for Judgment Notwithstanding Verdict,
arguing that the jury’s verdict regarding the assignment of the agreement was contrary to the
undisputed facts and law. The trial court denied the District's Motion in October 2008.

13




FOREST VIEW ACRES WATER DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2010 and 2009

NOTE 7 -~ WILDE SETTLEMENT {continued)

ihe trial court issued itz Findings of Fact, Conrl ~i~ng of Law and Order ~n € aber 23. 207G
runng that the District broccasd on i sibst agrs L sty o7 e o b mb v e

water usage below 15,000 zrlions per month, The i/ conr 210 Lt i that Ve 5 wega = o
to the District's Rules and Regulaiions, including #s fews and e joo fut 2r0resel a4l oo -
by the subject agreement, and that Wilde breached the agreement by not paying the District its
fees and charges relating to water service beyond the 15,000 gallons per monfh. Th2 friaf court

found that the claims for injunction were mest. Flsl, (o trial cowrd =omd -2 liuid s d
damages provision of the suljrcl agreart vo o o Do Lriss o e Linthd et e
against Wilde fur the respoctive breactics. CalcUiation o7 Ganie e wie 1o be Cuvasn] T il
parties.

The calculated damages of $49,058, including accrued interest, were garnished from one of the
District’s bank accounts on December 29, 2009 and subsequently remitied to the court. The
District’s Motion for Reconsideration was granted in part in January 2010. The January 2010
Order denied the District's substantive arguments of reconsideration of the October 2008 Order
and subsequent Entry of Judgment, dated December 20, 2009.

The District is currently appealing the following judgment and orders of the trial court.

NOTE 8 - RISK MANAGEMENT

The District is exposed to various risks of loss related fo torts, thefis of, damage to, or
destruction of assets; errors or omissions; injuries to employees, or acts of God.

The Disfrict is @ member of the Colorado Special Districts Property and Liabjlity Pool {Pool) as
of December 31, 2010. The Pool is an organization created by intergovernmental agreement to
provide property, liability, public officials’ liability and boiler and machinery coverage to its
members. Settled claims have not exceeded this coverage in any of the past three fiscal years.

The District pays annual premiums to the Pool for liability, property and public officials’ ability
coverage. In the event aggregated iosses incurred by the Pool exceed amounts recoverable
from relnsurance contracts and funds accumulated by the Pool, the Pool may require additional
contributions from the Pool members. Any excess funds which the Pool determines are not
needed for purposes of the Pool may be retumed to the members pursuant to a distribution

formula.

14
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FOREST VIEW ACRES WATER DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2010 and 2009

NQTE 9 - TAX, SPENDING AND DEBT LIMITATIONS

Aticle X, Secticn 20 of the Cotarnds Carat™ition, o3« 7' ke og Ton Toer o 2l Bill of
FuoP (T00), Z0taing £ L ana, 7 fove s sl Som 0 aes b arpty wthe Sl Lf
Coluvade ard all iceat gover . L s

Enterprises, defined as govrrmmicnt v d businasess — LU0 L iuuus some L e o
receiving less than 10% of annual ravenue in grants f:om all state and Ivarl nevaromen's
combined, cre excluded from the provi:s .~ O TABIR. Too Dist " PLANSy et LT VED

significant ¢ > iv of its orcrations qualies for this < clusion. 7o 4 ngle ol Lue distric

providing water service in exchange from fees, this i rz2sonable.

Spending and revenue limits are determined based on the prior year's Fiscal Year Spending
adjusted for alfowable Increases based upon inflation and Jocal growth. Fiscal Year Spending is
generally defined as expenditures plus reserve increases with certain exceptions. Revenue in
excess of the Fiscal Year Spending limit must be refunded unless the voters approve retention

of such revenue.

Because of the many factors beyond the confrol of current District management, including the
embezzlement of funds, failure to properly retain records and the possible destruction of
records, it is impossible as of the 2005 financial statements o verify prior year's Fiscal Year
Spending for the District. As such, it was impossible to definitively verify the District's
compliance with TABOR’s limitations. In order to rectify this situation for the future, the audited
revenues and expenditures for 2005 shall become the District's “base year" for all future

calculations and determinations.

TABOR reguires local governments to establish Emergency Reserves. These reserves must be
at least 3% of Fiscal Year Spending (excluding bonded debt service). Local governments are
not aliowed to use the emergency reserves to compensate for economic conditions, revenue
shortfalls, or salary or benefit increases.

The District's management believes it is In compliance with the provisions of TABOR. However,
TABOR is complex and subject to interpretation. Many of the provisions, including the
interpretation of how to calculate Fiscal Year Spending limits and qualification as an Enterprise
will require judicial interpretation.

NOTE 10 - SETTLEMENT

On June 22, 2008, a former District employee plead guilty fo theft resulting in a judgement
against her that included a restitution order in the amount of $15,000. The restitution was to be
collected by the courts at a scheduled amount of $250 per month, commengcing September 5,
2006 and ending August 5, 2011 {or earlier if additional payments are collected). The District
collected $1,310, $2,750, $5,167, $3,000 and $2,773 in 2008, 2007, 2008, 2009 and 2010
respectively. As of December 31, 2010, $-0- remains to be collected on this settlement. The
payments on this seftlement were recorded as revenue when received due to the uncertainty
regarding the ultimate collection of the restitution.

This information is an integral part of the accompanying financial statements.
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FOREST VIEW ACRES WATER DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN
FUNDS AVAILABLE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL (BUDGETARY BASIS)
Year Ended December 31, 2010

Variance with

Original Final Final Budget -

Budgeted Budgeted Positive

Amounts Amounts Actual o ANoaative)

REVENUE .
Water usage fees % 150,000 $ 150,000 $ 148,244 3 {1.756)
Debt sarvice fees 55,296 55,296 59,976 4,850
Availability to serve 10,000 10,000 11,483 1,483
Capital replacement fee 162,432 182,432 157,337 {5,085)
Late fees 10,000 10,000 14,301 4,301
Service fee charges 152,064 152,08 147,113 {:,051)
Property tax 57,715 57,715. 57,8615 {10Q)
Specific ownership 6,000 6,000 5,335 (B665)
Tap fees - - 16,000 16,000 2
Transfer fees 1,000 1,000 - (1,000}
Reimbursements 500 500 319 (181)
Seftlement proceeds 2,625 2,625 2,773 148
Interest income 1,400 1,400 468 {635) X
EIAF Grant 106,700 106,700 156,700 50,000
SSTTA Grant 25,000 25,000 25,000 - y
Other 1,000 1,000 - (1,000} st
Total revenues 741,732 741,732 802,661 60,829
EXPENDITURES

Operations
Operations manager 85,500 85,500 74,069 11,431
Repairs and mainienance 87,000 87.600 75,6872 11,028
Supplies and chemicals 16,500 18,500 7,475 8,025
Litilities 21,516 21,518 44,171 (22,655)

Water testing 1,500 1,800 4,152 (2,852)
Englneering 2,800 2,900 10,980 (8,080) K.
Tralning and education 6,500 6,500 - 6,500 i
Other 2,000 2,000 10,186 (8.186)

Adminisirative
District management and accounting 80,000 80,000 77,727 2,273
Utifity billing 25,000 25,000 24,035 965 e
insurance/SDA dues 8,500 8,500 7,785 705
Directors fees . - 5,800 {3,800)

Election costs 4,000 4,000 - 4,000
Legal 20,000 20,000 5,185 14,805
Audit 7.000 7,000 4,760 2,300
Treasurer's fees 1,600 1,000 865 135
Other 2,850 2,650 3,227 (577)

Bondfoan principal 64,566 64,586 64,566 - g

Interest expense 26,637 26,637 26,283 354 4

Paying agent fees 300 300 - 300

infrastructure projects 484,000 510,000 528,826 {18,826}

Emergancy reserve 1,700 1,700 - 1,700

Transfer between funds ~ - - -

Total expendifures 948,769 974,789 874,024 745

(contined)
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FOREST VIEW ACRES WATER DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN
FUNDS AVAILABLE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL (BUDGETARY BASIS)
Year Ended December 31, 2010

{Continued)
Varlance with
Original Final Final Budget -
W Budgsted Budgeted Positive
X Amounts Amounts Actual {Negative)
dd
NET CHANGE iN FUNDS AVAILABLE {(207,037) {233,037 (171,363) 61,674
FUNDS AVAILABLE - BEGINNING GF YEAR 344,017 T 220,670 772,337)
FUNDS AVAILABLE - END OF YEAR ) 136,980 $ 110,980 $ 89,317 $ (21,663)

Funds available at December 31, 2010 is computed as follows:

Current assefs $ 365,682
A Current liabilities (348,158)
i Current portion of long term debt 69,794

$ 89,317
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FOREST VIEW ACRES WATER DISTRICT
RECONCILIATION OF BUDGETARY BASIS (ACTUAL) TO STATEMENT
OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS
Year Ended December 31, 2010

REVENUE (budgetary basis) ' & gnaes1
Total revenue par statements of revanucs, ., 2nzo0 and

changes in fund net assets 802,661
EXPENDITURES (budgetary basis) 874,024
Depreciation go a9
Amortizaiion of bond issuance vosis 805
Capital Qutlay {528,526)
Bond and loan principal (64,566)

Total expenses per statements of revenues, expenses and
changes in fund net assets 478,980

EY
Tt

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS PER STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES
AND CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS $ 322701
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FOREST VIEW ACRES WATER DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF DEBT SERVICE REQUIREMENTS TO MATURITY
December 31, 2010

$880,000 Water Revenue Refunding
and Improvement Bonds
Pated February 1, 1985

Principal Due December 1
Year Ending interest Due June 1 and Decerrber 4
December 31, Principat Interest Total
2011 $ 65,000 3 21,025 g 86,025
2012 70,000 18,312 86,312
2013 70,000 11,238 81,238
2014 85,000 6,163 91,163

$ 290,000 3 54,738 5 344738

{continued)
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{continued)

$45 00 Dapartment of Loy AF-" <
Evergy/Minerat Impact Assic .. L.
Daizd July 31, 2005
Principal and inferest Due et smbar 1 —
Frincipal lnierect ;::1;"8{5]"__- ___i;"_:'_l_n'-' i

$ 4,794 $ 1,623 S 5,827 $ 69,784 E 22,050 3
5,034 794 5,828 75,034 17,106
5,286 542 5,828 75,288 11,780
5,651 277 5,828 90,551 6,440

=
Sofed

$ 20,665 $ 2,646 $ 23,311 $ 310865 $ 57,384 $




FOREST VIEW ACRES WATER DISTRICT P
SUMMARY OF ASSESSED VALUATION , MILL LEVY
AND PROPERTY TAXES COLLECTED
Year Ended December 31, 2010
Prior Year i
Assecsed
Valuation
for Torent Percentage
Yoar BEndtad Yeor Prop ooy Fr ;orv Taxes I '
_December3t. Taxloe - Bilislevier ~ (oo Goll.otor Lavind
2007 S 928200 5000 5 46741 §  doic. 98.6%
2008 $ 10,527,830 5000 $ 52640 $ 52,053 98.9%
2009 $ 10,768,610 5000 § 53843 $ 53,843 100.0%
2010 $ 11,523,230 5000 $ 57616 § 57815 100.0%
Estimated for ";:
year ending '
PDecember 31,
2011 $ 11,580,950 5000 § 57,955
NOTE: Property taxes collected in any one year may include collection of delinquent property taxes

levied in prior years. Information received from the County Treasurer does not permit identification of
specific year of levy.
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PRCO,

Schilling & Company, Inc.
Certified Public Accountants

Independent Auditor’s Report

Board of Directors
Forest View Acres Water District
El Paso County, Colorado

We have audited the accompanying basic financial statements of Forest View Acres Water
District as of and for the years ended December 31, 2008 and 2008 as listed in the table of
contents. These financial statements are the responsibility of Forest View Acres Water District's
management. Our responsibility is {o express an apinion on these financial statements based on

our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement.
An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures
in the financial statements, An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and
significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement
presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all materia respects,
the financial position of Forest View Acres Water District as of December 31, 2009 and 2008,
and the changes in is financial position and its cash flows for the years then ended in
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

The Forest View Acres Water District has not presented the Management’s Discussion and
Analysis that accounting principles generally accepted in the United States has determined is
hecessary to supplement, although not required to be part of, the basic financial statements.

Our audits were conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements
that coliectively comprise the Forest View Acres Water District’s basic financial statements. The
supplemental information listed in the table of contents is presented for additional analysis and
legal compliance purposes and is not a required part of the basic financial statements. Such
information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audits of the basic
financial statements and, in our opinion, is fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the
basic financial statements taken as a whole.

SCHILING & cmmw , Ine.

August 26, 2010

Member American institute of Certified Public Accountants Mamber Colorada Society of Certified Public Accountants
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FOREST VIEW ACRES WATER DISTRICT
STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS
Years Ended December 31, 2009 and 2008

OPERATING REVENUE
Water usape and related fess

OPERATING EXPENSES
Opsrations manager
Repairs end maintenance
Supplies and chemicals
Utilities
Water testing
Engineering - )
TMF Capacity Assessment
Deprediation
Other

Total opersating expenses

GROSS INCOME FROM OPERATIONS

GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES
District management
Utility bifling
Insurance/SDA, dues
Telephone
Elaction costs
Legal
Inclusion expenses
Audit
Other
Total general and administrative expenses

NET {LOSS) FROM OPERATIONS

NONOPERATING REVENUE AND (EXPENSE)
Property and specific ownership taxes
Debt service fees
Reimbursements
Settlernent procesds
Net investment eamings
Miscellaneous income
Seltlsmem payment - Wilde
Treasurer's fees
Amortization of bond issue costs
interest expense
Paying agent fees
Total nonoperating revenue and (expense)

INCOME BEFORE CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS

CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS
Water tap fess -

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS

NET ASSETS - BEGINNING OF YEAR
NET ASSETS - END OF YEAR

2009 2008

$ 428402 444,460
428,452 444,450
76,125 87,169
88,650 108,455
5420 8,356
23,344 32,343
6,310 1,754
17,095 12,686
- 10,882
89,955 101,479
- 2,923
306,508 364,087
121,584 80,373
66,443 85,212
24,953 23,014
8,770 7.830
1,431 1,726

- 286
70,644 42,339
. 531

4,700 4,700
14,579 3,884
191,520 169,622
{69,936) {89,245)
58,350 58,641
89,984 89,240
2,801 22,058
3,000 5,167
874 5,137
5,064 606
(48,056) .
(812) (784)
(933) (1,048)
(30,437) {34,303)
{400) (400)
70,635 145,217
9,609 55,968

- 26,062

B 26,982

9,609 82,050
3.421,962 3,339,042
$ 3431601 3,421,852

These financlal statements should be read only in connection with
the accompanying notes to financial statements,
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FOREST VIEW ACRES WATER DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2009 and 2008

NOTE 1 - DEFINITION OF REPORTING ENTITY

Forest View Acres Water District (District), a quasi-municipal corporation and political
subdivision of the State of Colorado and is governed pursuant to provisions of the Colorado
Special District Act. The District's service area is located in El Paso County, Colorado. The
District was established to provide water for domestic and other public and private purposes

within its service area.
The District has no employees and afl operations and administrative functions are contracted.

The District follows the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) accouriting
pronouncements which provide guidance for determining which governmental activities,
organizations and functions should be included within the financial reporting entity. GASB
pronouncements set forth the financial accountabiiity of a governmental organization's elected
governing body as the basic criterion for including a possible component governmental
organization in a primary government's legal entity. Financial accountability includes, but is not
limited to, appointment of a voting majority of the organization's governing body, ability to
impose its will on the organization, a pofential for the organization to provide specific financial
benefits or burdens and fiscal dependency.

The District is not financially accountable for any other organization, nor is the District a
component unit of any other primary governmental entity.

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The accounting policies of the District conform to generally accepted accounting principles as
applicable to governmental units accounted for as a proprietary enterprise fund. The enterprise
fund is used since the District's powers are related to those operated in a manner similar fo a
private utility system where net income and capital maintenance are appropriate determinations

of accountability.

The District has elected to follow Governmental Accounting Standards Board pronouncements.
Therefore, statements issued by the Financial Accounting Standards Board after November 30,

1989 are not applied.

The more significant accounting policies of the District are described as follows:

Basis of Accounting

The District's records are maintained  on the accrual basis of accounting. Revenue is
recognized when eamed and expenses are recognized when the fiability is incurred.
Depreciation is computed and recorded as an operating expense. Expenditures for capital
assets are shown as increases in assets and redemption of bonds and loans is recorded as a
reduction in liabilities. Tap fees and contributed assets from developers are recorded as capital

contributions when received.
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FOREST VIEW ACRES WATER DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2009 and 2008

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {continued)

Cash Equivalents

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the District considers cash deposits and highly
liquid investments (including restricted assets) with a maturity of three months or less when

purchased, to be cash equivalents.

Capital Assets

Capital assets, which include land, water rights, plant and buildings, distribution and collection
systems and wells are reported by the District. Capital assets are defined by the District as
assets with an initial, individual cost of more than $5,000. Such assets are recorded at historical
cost or estimated historical cost if purchased or constructed. . Donated capital assets are
recorded at estimated fair market value at the date of donation.

The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or
materially extend the life of the asset are not capitalized. Improvements are capitalized and
depreciated over the remaining useful lives of the related capital assets, as applicable.
Depreciation expense has been computed using the straight-line method over the estimated

economic useful lives:

Water treatment plant 20 years
Distribution and collection systems 50 years
Wells 20-50 years

Tap Fees and Contributed Water Rights

Tap fees are recorded as capital contributions when received. Water rights contributed to the
District by developers are recorded as capital contributions and additions to the capital assets of
the District at estimated fair market value when received.

Water Rights

The cost of water rights includes acquisition cost, legal and engineering costs related to the
development and augmentation of those rights. Since the rights have a perpstual life, they are
not amortized. All other costs, including costs incurred for the protection of those rights, are

expensed.
Bond Issue Costs and Original Issue Discount/Premium

Bond issuance costs and bond premiums and discounts are amortized over the respective
terms of the bonds using the effective interest methed.

Reclassification

For comparability, certain 2008 amounts have been reclassified where appropriate to conform
with the 2008 financial statement presentation.
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FOREST VIEW ACRES WATER DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2009 and 2008

NOTE 3 - CASH AND INVESTMENTS (continued)
At December 31, 2008 and 2008, the District had the following investments:

Fair Value
Investment Maturity 2009 2008

Colorado Liquid Asset Trust (ColoTrust) Less than 1 year $ 128,572 $ 147,446

Colotrust

At December 31, 2009 and 2008, the District had $128,572 and $147,446, respectively,
invested in the Colorado Local Govenment Liquid Asset Trust (ColoTrust); an investment
vehicle established for local government entities in Colorado to pool surplus funds. The State
Securities Commissioner administers and enforces all State statutes governing ColoTrust,
ColoTrust operates similarly to a money market fund and each share is equal in value to $1.00.
ColoTrust is rated AAAmM by Standard & Poor's.

Cash and investments are reflected on the December 31, 2009 and 2008 statement of net
assets as follows:

2009 2008
Cash and investments - unrestricted $216,127 $208,387
Cash and investments - restricted 88,000 88,000

$304,127 $296,387
Deposits $175,555 $148,941
Investments 128,572 147.446

$304,127 $296,387

Bond Reserves

The bond resolution relating to the 1985 Water Revenue Refunding and Improvement Bonds
requires the District o maintain a reserve account for an amount equal to the lesser of the 1) the
combined maximum annual principal; or 2) the maximum which may be credited to the Reserve
Account and allow such an account fo qualify as a reasonably required reserve or replacement
fund under Section 148(d) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986. The District has interpreted 2)
above o be ten percent of the bond proceeds of the issuance. The reserve requirement at
December 31, 2009 and 2008 was $88,000. At December 31, 2009 and 2008, the District had
sufficient cash and investments to meet this reserve requirement.
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FOREST VIEW ACRES WATER DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2009 and 2008

NOTE 4 - CAPITAL ASSETS (continued)

Balance at Balance at
December 31, December 31,
2007 Increases Decreases 2008
Capital assets, not being depreciated:
. Water rights 2,281,675 - - 2281675
Total capital assets,
not being depreciated 2,345,867 - - 2,345 867
Capital assets, being depreciated:
Water treatment plants 968,771 - 968,771
Water collection and distribution 1,205,491 5,000 - 1,210,481
Wells 691,572 - - 691,572
Total capital assets being depreciated 2,865,834 5,000 - 2,870,834
Less accumulated depreciation for:
Water treatment plants 513,438 48,438 - 561,876
Water collection and distribution 595227 24,210 619,437
Wells 445,957 28,831 - 474,788
Total accumulated depreciation 1,554 622 101,479 - 1,656,101
Total capital assets being
depreciated, net ) 1,311,212 (96,479) - 1,214,733
Total capital assets, net 3 3,657,079 $ (96,479) § = $ 3,660,600
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FOREST VIEW ACRES WATER DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2009 and 2008

NOTE 5 - LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS {continued)

The District's long-term obligations will mature as follows:

Year Ended
~ December Princlpal Interest Total
i 2010 $ 64 566 $ 26637 $ 91,203
2011 ‘68,794 22,058 91,852
2012 75,034 17,108 92,140
i 2013 75,286 11,780 87,068
2014 80,551 6,440 96,091
$ 375,231 $ 84,021 $ 459,262
NOTE 6 ~ NET ASSETS

i The District has net assets consisting of three components — invested in capital assets, net of
2 related debt, restricted, and unrestricted.

Invested in capital assefs, net of related debt consists of capital assets, net of accumulated
§ depreciation and reduced by the outstanding balances of bonds, mortgages, notes, or other
borrowings that are atiributable to the acquisition, construction, or improvement of those assets.
. As of December 31, 2009 and 2008, the District had invested in capital assets, net of related
1 debt calculated as follows:

2009 2008
5
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt:
Capital assets, net $ 3,543,697 $ 3,560,600
Bond issuance and discount costs (net of
accumuiated amortization) 2,545 3,478
" Current portion of long-term obligations (64,556) {59,349)
Noncurrent portion of long-ferm obligations (310,665) {375,231}
Invested in capital asset, net of related debt $ 3,171,011 $ 3,120498
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FOREST VIEW ACRES WATER DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2009 and 2008

NOTE 7 - WILDE JUDGMENT (continued)

The calculated damages of $49,056, including accrued interest, were garnished from cne of the
District’s bank accounts on December 29, 2009. The damages will be remitted when directed

by the court.

The District's Motion for Reconsideration was granted in part in January 2010. The January
2010 Order denied the District's substantive arguments of reconsideration of the QOctober 2009
Order and subsequent Entry of Judgment, dated December 20, 2008,

The District is currently appealing the judgment and orders of the frial court.

NOTE 8 - RISK MANAGEMENT

The District is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts, thefts of, damage to, or
destruction of assets; errors or omissions; injuries to employees, or acts of God.

The District is a member of the Colorado Special Districts Property and Liability Pool (Poof) as
of December 31, 2009. The Pool is an organization created by intergovernmental agreement to
provide property, liability, public officials’ liabifity and boiler and machinery coverage to its
members. Settled claims have not exceeded this coverage in any of the past three fiscal years.

The District pays annual premiums to the Pool for liability, property and public officials’ liability
coverage. In the event aggregated losses incurred by the Pool exceed amounts recoverable
from reinsurance contracts and funds accumulated by the Pool, the Pool may reguire additional
contributions from the Pool members. Any excess funds. which the Pool determines are not
needed for purposes of the Pool may be returned to the members pursuant to a distribution

formula.

NOTE 9 - TAX, SPENDING AND DEBT LIMITATIONS

Article X, Section 20 of the Colorado Constitution, commonly known as the Taxpayer's Bill of
Rights (TABOR), contains tax, spending, revenue and debt limitations that apply to the State of
Colorado and all local governments.

Enterprises, defined as government-owned businesses authorized to issue revenue bonds and
receiving less than 10% of annual revenue in grants from all state and local governments
combined, are excluded from the provisions of TABOR. The District's management believes a
significant portion of its operations qualifies for this exclusion. As a single-purpose district
providing water service in exchange from fess, this is reasonabie.

Spending and revenue limits are determined based on the prior year's Fiscal Year Spending
adjusted for allowable increases based upon Inflation and local growih. Fiscal Year Spending is
generally defined as expenditures plus reserve increases with certain exceptions. Revenue in
excess of the Fiscal Year Spending limit must be refunded unless the voters approve retention

of such revenue.

=
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FOREST VIEW ACRES WATER DISTRICT

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN
FUNDS AVAILABLE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL (BUDGETARY BASIS)
Year Ended December 31, 2009

NET CHANGE IN FUNDS AVAILABLE

FUNDS AVAILABLE - BEGINNING OF YEAR
FUNDS AVAILABLE - END OF YEAR

Funds available st December 31, 2008 is computed as follows:

Current assets
Current liabilities
Current portion of long term debt

(Continued)

Variance with
Originai Final Final Budget -
Budgeted Budgeted Positive
Amounts Amounts Actual (Nepative}
{128,064) (284,514) (31,814) 252,700
259,313 259,313 202 494 33,181
$§ 131,240 $ {25201y § 280680 $§ 285881

$ 386,335

{180,221)

64,565

5260680
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FOREST VIEW ACRES WATER DISTRICT
SUMMARY OF ASSESSED VALUATION , MILL LEVY
AND PROPERTY TAXES COLLECTED
Year Ended December 31, 2009

Prior Year
Assossed
Valuation
“ for Current Percentage
Year Ended Year Property Property Taxes Collected
December 31, Tax Levy Mills Levied Levied Collected to Levied
2007 $ 9,348,200 5000 $ 46,741 - § 45,190 98.8%
2008 $ 10,527,930 5000 $ 52640 $ 52,053 98.9%
2009 $ 10,768,610 5000 $ 53843 § 53,843 100.0%
Estimated for
year ending
December 31,
2010 $ 11,523,230 5000 $ 57616

NOTE: Property taxes collected in any one year may include collection of delinguent property taxes
levied in prior years. Information received from the County Treasurer does not permit identification of
specific year of levy,

20



{continued)

$45,000 Department of Local Affairs
Energy/Mineral Impact Assistance Loan

Dated July 31, 2005
: Principal and Interest Due Septemnber 1 Totals
" Principal Interest Total Principal Interest Total
$ 4,566 $ 1,262 $ 5,828 8 64,566 3 26,637 $ 91,203
4,794 1,633 5,827 69,794 22,058 91,852
5,034 794 5,828 76,034 17,106 92,140
5,286 542 5,828 75286 11,780 87,066
5.551 277 5,828 90,551 6,440 96,991
N $ 25,231 3 3,908 $ 29,139 $ 375!231 $ 84,021 $ 458252
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Appendix F: Environmental Checklist

Appendix F
Environmental Checklist



ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT CHECKLIST

IDENTIFY ALTERNATIVE:

Y =Yes N =No

PA = Possible Adverse

1. Physical Aspects - Topography. Geology and Soils

Y N _X PA a.

Y N _X PA b.

Y N _X PA C.

Y N X PA d.

Discussion and References:

2. Climate

Y N X PA a.

Y N X PA b.

Discussion and References:

3. Population
Y N _X PA a.

Y N _X PA b.

Y N _X PA C.

Discussion and References:

Are there physical conditions (e.g., steep slopes, shrink-swells
soils, etc.) that might be adversely affected by or might affect
construction of the proposed facilities?

Are there similar limiting physical conditions in the planning area
that might make development unsuitable?
Are there any unusual or unique geological features that might be

affected?
Are there any hazardous areas (slides, faults, etc.) that might affect

construction or development?

Are there any unusual or special meteorological constraints in the
planning area that might result in an air quality problem?

Are there any unusual or special meteorological constraints in
the planning area that might affect the feasibility of the proposed
alternative?

Are the proposed growth rates excessive (exceeding State
projections, greater than 6% per annum for the 20 year planning
period)?

Will additional growth be induced or growth in new areas
encouraged as a result of facilities construction?

Will the facilities serve areas which are largely undeveloped areas
at present?



4. Housing, Industrial and Commercial Development and Utilities

Y NX PA a.

Y _NXPA__ b

Discussion and References:

Will existing homes or business be displaced as a result of
construction of this property?

Will new housing serviced by this facility affect existing facilities,
transportation patterns, environmentally sensitive areas, or be in
special hazard or danger zones?

Will new housing create strains on other utilities and services -
policies, power, wastewater treatment facility, schools, hospital
care, etc.?

S. Economics and Social Profile

Y N X PA . a

Y N _XPA__ b
Y N X PA c.

Discussion and References:

6. Land Use

Y N XPA _a
Y N _X PA b
Y N XPA_ ¢
Y N X PA d
Y N X PA e

Discussion and References:

Will certain landowners benefit substantially from the development
of land due to distribution line routing or DWTP location and size?
Will the facilities adversely affect land values?

Are any poor or disadvantaged groups especially affected by this
project?

Will projected growth defeat the purpose of local land use controls
(if any)?

Is the location of the DWTP or other facilities incompatible with
local land use plans?

Will inhabited areas be adversely impacted by the project site?
Will new development have adverse effects on older existing land
uses (agriculture, forest land, etc.)?

Will this project contribute to changes in land use in association
with recreation (skiing, parks, etc.), mining or other large industrial
or energy developments?

7. Floodplain Development

Y N_PA___ a
Y N _X PA b
Y N _X PA c

Discussion and References:

Does the planning area contain 100 year flood plains?

If yes -

Will the project be constructed in a 100 year floodplain?

Will the project serve direct or indirect development in a 100 year
floodplain anywhere in the planning area?



8. Wetlands

Y X N_PA__ a

Y N _X PA b.
Y N X PA c.

Discussion and References:

Does the planning area contain wetlands as defined by the U.S.
Fish and Wildlife Service?

If yes -

Will any major part of the project be located on wetlands?

Will the project serve growth and development which will directly
or indirectly affect wetlands?

9. Wild and Scenic Rivers

Y X N_PA__ a

Discussion and References:

Does the planning area contain a designated or proposed wild and
scenic river?

If yes -

Will the project be constructed near the river?

Will projected growth and development take place contiguous to or
upstream from the river segment?

10. Cultural Resources (Archeological/Historical)

Y N _X PA a.

Y N _X PA b.

Discussion and References:

Are there any properties (historic, architectural, archeological) in
the planning area which are listed on or eligible for listing on the
National Register of Historic Places?

If yes -

Will the project have direct or indirect adverse impacts on any
listed or eligible property?

11, Flora and Fauna (including endangered species)

Y N PA X a

Y N _X PA b.

Y N X PA c.

Y N _X PA d.

Discussion and References:

Are there any designated threatened or endangered species or their
habitat in the planning area?

Will the project have direct or indirect adverse impacts on any such
designated species?

Will the project have direct or indirect adverse impacts on fish,
wildlife or their habitat including migratory routes, wintering or
calving areas?

Does the planning area include a sensitive habitat area designed by
a local, State or Federal wildlife agency?



12. Recreation and Open Space

Y N XPA__a

Y N _X PA b.

Discussion and References:

13. Agricultural Lands

Y N XPA__ a

Discussion and References:

14. Air Quality
Y N X PA a.

X N PA_ e
Y N _X PA f.
Y N _X PA g

Discussion and References:

Will the project eliminate or modify recreational open space, parks
or areas of recognized scenic or recreational value?

Is it feasible to combine the project with parks, bicycle paths,
hiking trails, waterway access and other recreational uses?

Does the planning area contain any environmentally significant
agricultural lands (prime, unique, statewide importance, local
importance, etc.) as defined in the EPA Policy to Protect
Environmentally Significant Agricultural Lands dated September
8, 19787

Will the project directly or indirectly encourage the irreversible
conversion of Environmentally Significant Agricultural Lands to
uses which result in the loss of these lands as an environmental or
essential food production resource?

Are there any direct air emissions from the project {(e.g., odor
controls, sludge incinerator) which do not meet Federal and State
emission standards contained in the State Air Quality
Implementation Plan (SIP)?

Is the project service area located in an area without an approved or
conditionally approved SIP?

Is the increased capacity of the project greater than 1 mgd?

Do the population projections used in the facilities plan exceed the
Sate or area wide projections in the SIP by more than 5%?

Does the project conform with the requirements of the SIP? (See
EPA regulations under Section 316 of the Clean Air Act.)

Is the project inconsistent with the SIP of an adjoining State that
may be impacted by the Project?

Does the project violate national ambient Air Quality Standards in
an attainment or unclassified area?



15. Water Quality and Quanti

N X PA d.

Y
Y N _X PA €.

Y N _X PA f.

Y N X PA L

Y N _XPA i

Discussion and References:

16. Public Health

Y N _X PA a.

Y N _X PA b.
Y N _X PA c.

Discussion and References:

Discussion and References:

18. Regionalization

Y N _X PA a.
Y N _X PA b.

Y N X PA d.

Discussion and References:

Surface/Groundwater

Will water rights be adversely affected by the project?
Will the project cause a significant amount of water to be
transferred from one sub-basin to another (relative to the 7-day, 10

year flow of the diverted basin)?

Will stream habitat be affected as a result of the change in flow or
stream bank modification?

Will the project adversely affect the quantity or quality of a
groundwater resource?

Are there additional cost effective water conservation measures

that could be adopted by community?

Will there be adverse direct or indirect noise impacts from the
project?

Will there be a vector problem (e.g., mosquito) from the project?
Will there be any unique public health problems as a result of the
project (e.g., increased disease risks)?

Are there additional cost effective measures to reduce energy
consumption or increase energy recovery which could be included

in this project?

Are there jurisdictional disputes or controversy over the project?
Is conformance with the local or regional planning efforts in
question?

Have inter-jurisdictional agreements been signed?



19. Public Participation

Y N _X PA__ a  Isthere a substantial level of public controversy?
YX N PA b.  Is there adequate evidence of public participation in the project?

Discussion and References:

20. Environmental Laws

Y__ N _X PA___a  Does the project threaten to violate any State, Federal or local law
or requirement imposed to protect the environment?

Discussion and References:

Reviewed:

Project Engineer Date:
Project Administrator: Date:
Certified: Date: _

Program Administrator
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1.0 Background

The 1996 reauthorization of the Safe Drinking Water Act required States to develop and
implement a program to foster the technical, managerial and financial (TMF) capacity of public
water systems. The Colorado Department of Public Health and Environment (CDPHE) have
developed a strategy and a work plan to assist existing public water systems to comply with the
Act's requirements. The Capacity Development Program uses set-aside funds from the
Environmental Protection Agency to help public water systems evaluate and implement
planning efforts to strengthen capacity weaknesses.

Public water systems are facing increased pressure to develop and protect water sources:
upgrade, expand and operate treatment facilities; and maintain aging infrastructure. Customers
expect quality drinking water that complies with regulations at a fair price. Adequate planning,
good management and effective poficies are required to meet these expectations. Operators
and administrators need to be aware of the technical, managerial, and financial capacities of
their water system and have plans to bolster their ability to produce safe drinking water to all its
customers, both now and in the future. The purpose of this assessment is to help operators and
administrators to understand the areas of weakness that threaten their system'’s capacity.

The Forest View Acres Water District (FVAWD) was identified by the CDPHE for TMF
assessment in 2008. Independent evaluators, Greg Woodward, Ben Lengacher, and Jennifer
Hill from Stantec Consulting, conducted an assessment of the FVAWD on February 27-28,
2008. The TMF assessment included an interview with a member of the Board of Directors
(BOD), District Manager, and contract engineers to discuss the water system management and
financial aspects. A water system tour was conducted the following week with the contract
operator. The TMF limitations were discussed at a special BOD session after which Stantec
prepared this draft report and provided it to the FVAWD for comment. Following the report, a
second contractor, Malcolm Pirnie, will contact the system to schedule a site visit to begin
assistance on improving limitations noted during the TMF assessment. Comments regarding
the draft TMF report were received by the District and have been incorporated into this final

report.
11 TECHNICAL CAPACITY

The technical capacity assessment covers:

Sufficient and secure water supply rights
Source water protection

Federal and State standards compliance

Clearly defined service area

O 0O 0 oo

Operation and Maintenance plans
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Operator certification requirements

Training and technical competency

System water loss and conservation

Accurate mapping of the water system

Emergency planning, training, and safety programs

Violations and plans to correct them

0O OO0 OO0 o o

Customer Service
1.2 MANAGERIAL CAPACITY

The management of a water system comes with legal obligations of ownership or governance.
Administrators should understand the specific responsibilities they have as an overseer of the
system. Employees and contractors should also have a clear understanding of their position
within the management structure, especially the operator in responsible charge. Employees and
system operators need encugh time to conduct ali the tasks required. Often conflicting priorities
leave many important tasks undone or insufficiently executed. Written and up-to-date personnel
poficies and standard contracts should be available to ensure responsibilities are clear. A
staffing chart and/or a communications chart are effective tools for defining chain of command.

All water systems should have written operational policies that clearly define practices and
procedures in order to maintain quality, prevent injury, and minimize the potential for lawsuits.
Operational policies include distribution system repair, system maintenance, communications
between managers and employees, customer reiations and notification, service connection
metering, and cross-connection control.

Long-range planning is essential for managers and administrators to maintain a viable system.
Master planning typically considers potential growth and water system requirements for the next
20 years with updates made every 5 years. A master plan also provides an inventory of
equipment and infrastructure, life cycle costing, and a plan for capital improvements.

1.3  FINANCIAL CAPACITY

Financial capacity is assessed through budget statements and financial audits. Financial
capacity is commonly expressed as profit (or loss). A water system should be operated as a
business with a positive balance sheet. Revenues should be identified to cover current
expenses, replacement costs for existing equipment and structures, provide a reserve fund and
meet all contractual obligations. A cash fund or emergency reserve is also needed for
emergencies or critical system failures.

The staff responsible for administration of the system should have a good understanding of the
water system needs. The system administrators need to meet their fiduciary responsibility
through accurate accounting, effective planning and well-thought, written policies. A capital
improvements plan is useful in guiding managers on how to apply reserve and development

funds.
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2.0 General System Description

The Forest View Acres Water District (‘FVAWD') is located in El Paso County and provides
potable water to approximately seven housing subdivisions: the Villas, Shiloh Pines, Sundance
Estates, lower Red Rocks Ranch, upper Red Rocks Ranch, Forest View Acres, and Cloven
Hoof. The FVAWD is responsible for supplying potable water to approximately 700 to 800 users
through 284 wet water taps.

2.1 EXISTING FACILITIES

The FVAWD utilizes surface water and ground water as their raw water supply. The Arapahoe
treatment plant pumps groundwater from the Arapahoe Aquifer and treats it utilizing a
Greensand process. Potassium permanganate {KMnO4) and sodium hypochlorite are fed into
the raw water supply prior to filtration to provide oxidation. The chlorine is fed with a Pulsatron
pulse meter from one of two 55-galion drums containing a 10% solution. The fiitration system
consists of three vertical media filters that run in parallel. Based on the leve! in the finished
water storage tank, the operator manually starts the Arapahoe treatment system. The system
runs automatically once operations bagin and shuts off when the well shuts off. A pressure
switch initiates backwash cycles based upon the differential pressure across the filters, The
backwash water from the filtration process is directed into the sanitary sewer system eventually
treated by the Paimer Lake District. Filtered water from the Arapahoe well is pumped by a 15
horsepower (Hp) vertical turbine pump to the booster station,

The booster station contains two inline centrifugal pumps, a 20 Hp pump and a 7.5 Hp pump.
The ORC indicated that the 7.5 Hp pump has not been exercised since he started operating the
system. The booster station increases pressure in the 4-inch transmission line and transmits it
directly into the distribution system. The water system contains five pressure zones. The
pressure into the WTP is approximately 110 psi and 80 to 90 psi into the storage tank.

The design capacity for the Limbaugh WTP is 150 gpm; however, this plant produces as little as
20 gpm and as much as 70 gpm. The surface WTP connects via a tee to the pipeline from the
250,000 gallon finished water storage tank to the distribution system. The Limbaugh WTP has
not been operating since October of 2007 when one of the secondary filters failled. The current
ORC attempted to begin operations at the WTP in January of 2008. This resulted in raw
surface water bypassing the surface WTP and flowing directly into the distribution system.
Simultanecusly, head pressure from the surface WTP caused water levels in the storage tank to
rise very quickly. This series of event was the cause of the January 2008 boil order.

The ORC believes that the transmission lines are frozen as adequate pressure does not exist to
run the plant on gravity flow or pressurized pump flow and is waiting to begin operations again
once the line thaws. Historicaily, the surface WTP has been the primary treatment facility for
the FVAWD. The ORC indicated that this plant is currently utilized mainly during summer
months when demands are high. The goal of the system is to utilize this WTP as the primary
system as it is more economical that utilizing the Arapahoe treatment facility.
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The WTP utilizes gravity flow and contains three primary pressure filters used ahead of two
secondary pressure filters. Environmental Products designed the WTP as a pilot plant in
Colorado initiated in January of 1995. The Hi-Rate Permanent Media Filter System uses garmet
sand media designed to never need full replacement; however, the system conducted a full
replacement of filter media during the winter months of 2007. Backwash water from the
Limbaugh WTP is directed to a concrete backwash pond containing overflow piping. The
capacity of this pond is not known and could be limiting the WTP production capacity. This
filtration process requires a backwash cycle approximately once every two days when the WTP
Is running on a 24 hour operation cycle. The system has purchased a controller system that will
automatically perform the needed backwashes. However, the operator plans to manually
initiate the cycle and observe the backwash on both sets of the filters.

3.0 Technical Capacity

The assessment of technical capacity is based on five categories: water treatment capacity;
existing water sources; water source capacity; water storage, pumping and distribution facilities;
and violations. Each category is assessed through operator responses, assessor observations,
and records of performance and operation.

3.1 WATER SYSTEM MAPPING AND TREATMENT CAPACITY

The FVAWD has a need for comprehensive mapping of the water system. Mapping was
completed in 1992 that contains the location of the surface water intake, well locations, pump
house locations, storage tank location, water lines, fire hydrants, hand valves, pressure
reducing valves (PRVs), and utilities. The District has contracted RG Consulting Engineers
(RG) to complete accurate and updated mapping of all water system infrastructure. The
mapping should show the service area and boundaries and where growth is anticipated.

The water system has not established a procedure to ensure record plans or drawings are
prepared and maintained for all new facilities. Record drawings exist for infrastructure built in
the 1870s; however, these drawings have not been updated to include new infrastructure.
Policies should be written and implemented requiring contractors to submit record drawings to
the Board for approval of system repairs or replacements.

Considering the existing source water quality and potential sources of contamination, the
available treatment technologies are appropriate to meet drinking water standards. The system
is currently in compliance with Colorado’s Primary Drinking Water Standards. The FVAWD
received an award in May 2007 for the best tasting water in Colorado as part of a competition
held by the Colorado Rural Water Association.

The system is not required to maintain a discharge permit for backwash water from the
Limbaugh WTP. Evaporation and percolation are used to achieve de-watering in the backwash

pond.
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3.2 EXISTING WATER SOURCES

The FVAWD utilizes both surface water and groundwater supplies for their raw water. Surface
water is obtained from the Monument Creek and groundwater is obtained from the Arapahoe
Aquifer. The Arapahoe pump house pumps raw water from the Arapahoe Aquifer and treats it
to remove excess iron. This pump house produces approximately 90 to 100 galions per minute
{(gpm). The average production in July of 2007 was 100 gpm.

The FVAWD received a grant from the Colorado Energy and Mineral Impact Assistance Fund in
the amount of $200,000 and drilled a replacement well in 2004 near the original Dawson well
after internal casing was found to be deteriorating beyond repair. Although the new Dawson
well was drilled to 700 feet, 200 feet deeper than the original well, it was found to be insufficient
to pull water from the Dawson Aquifer and is not currently being utilized.

The system has identified its source water area and does not own the land on which the intake
is located. The surface water intakes are located within the Pike National Forest. Potential
sources of contamination in the source water area include cattle grazing and abandoned mine
sites. The COPHE completed a source water assessment of the water system as part of
Colorado’s Source Water Assessment Plan (SWAP) per requirements of the 1996 Safe Drinking
Water Act. Atthe time of the assessment the system consisted of two ground water sources

and one aclive surface water source.

From the SWAP, the groundwater source assessment concluded that the total susceptibility of
the groundwater sources was determined to be moderate and moderately low. Two primary
factors are evaluated to determine a sources’ susceptibility: the physical setting vulnerability and
contaminate source threats. The physical setting vulnerability is evaluated by reviewing the
ability of the watershed to lessen potential contamination concentrations in the source water by
providing a sufficient barrier. The total physical setting vulnerability of the watershed containing
the groundwater sources was determined to have a moderate and a moderately low
susceptibility rating. Contaminant source threats are determined by evaluating discrete and
dispersed contaminant sources. Discrete contaminant sources include facility-related
operations that could cause the release of contamination to a small area. The assessment
identified two discrete contaminant sources within the watershed; aboveground, underground,
and leaking storage tank sites. Dispersed contaminant sources include broader land uses that
could cause release of contaminants to large areas. Nine dispersed contaminate sources were
identified in the watershed with moderate and moderately low susceptibility ratings. These
sources included: pastures and/or hay, deciduous forest, evergreen forest, and those from

nearby roads.

The active surface water source assessment concluded that the total susceptibility of the raw
water source was moderately high. Two primary factors are evaluated to determine a sources’
susceptibility: the physical setting vuinerability and contaminate source threats. The total
physical setting vulnerability for the Monument Creek supply was determined to be moderately
high. The assessment identified one discrete contaminant source, an existing or abandoned
mine site, with a high susceptibility. Seven dispersed contaminate sources were identified with
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moderately high and high susceptibility ratings. These sources included: commercial, industrial,
or transportation land uses, deciduous forest, evergreen forest, and those from nearby roads.

The FVAWD has prepared a plan for protecting its source water area. The system would like to
install a fence around the surface water intake to minimize the risk of damage to the raw water
source and intake structure. Discussions will need to take place with the Pike National Forest to
gain permission to do so. The system is in need of a wellhead protection ordinance to protect
the area surrounding the systems wellhead, or the “head waters” of the well. The foltowing
methods can be used to protect groundwater resources used by the FVAWD:

o Preventing pollution;
Establishing wellhead protection zones around the systems water supply welis;

0 Prohibiting new facilities or activities that may pose a significant hazard to the FVAWD's
groundwater resources resulting from storage, handling, treating, using, producing,
recycling, or disposing of hazardous materials;

a Imposing standards for storing, handling, treating, using, producing, recycling, or
disposing of hazardous materials so as to preclude the introduction of such materials
into the soil or groundwater;

o Establishing a monitoring program to detect the presence of contaminants in
groundwater prior to their reaching the system’s water supply wells.

The following website contains example ordinance language to assist systems in preparing
source water protection plans and ordinances:
hitp://www.epa.gov/owow/nps/ordinance/mol7.him

3.3 WATER RIGHTS CAPACITY

The system has proof of sufficient water rights to meet projected needs. Water rights owned by
the FVAWD were investigated approximately two years ago by a water rights law firm. The
District owns 1500 acre-feet per year of total water rights, 120 gpm of these rights are for the
Monument Creek surface water rights. A member of the BOD indicated that the FVAWD has 3™

priority raw water rights on this source.

The FVAWD anticipates an addition of approximately 70 homes within the service boundaries.
The system does not anticipate growth outside of the service area to occur in the near future.
Any growth outside service boundaries must be accompanied by a formal inclusion process that
includes the transfer of raw water rights from the property being included.

The drought conditions in the early 1990's had a negative effect on the water system and
restrictions were issued to users. The system issued temporary and voluntary water restrictions
during May 2007. There are currentiy no restrictions in place. The FVAWD does not have a
water conservation pian in place. The water system may want to consider preparing a plan for
conservation in the event drought conditions occur or heavy irrigation is needed.
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34  WATER PUMPING, STORAGE AND DISTRIBUTION FACILITIES

The FVAWD is currently utilizing one groundwater source to provide potable water to users.

The Arapahoe pump house draws approximately 30 MG per year, or 57 gpm. The Dawson
well, drilled to draw from the Dawson Aquifer, is not currently being utilized. The booster station
located between the Arapahoe pump house and the Limbaugh WTP contains a 20 Hp pump
and a 7.5 Hp pump. The 7.5 Hp pump was used to draw raw water from the Dawson well and is
not utilized at this time. The Limbaugh WTP contains two booster pumps, one of which is
missing a motor, that are used fo increase the capacity of the WTP. All pumps within the
system operate based on mercury switches that turn them on when water is received. The
ORC indicated that electrical problems occurred with the booster pumps at the WTP but have

been resolved.

The water system contains one finished water reservoir located near the Limbaugh WTP. This
bolted steel tank has a storage capacity of 250,000 gallons. The tank is in need of major repairs
as an inspection is 1996 determined that it had 17% corrosion in the tank floor. FVAWD has

budgeted for these repairs in their 2008 budget.

The system distribution infrastructure is aging and contains areas with inadequately sized water
mains and inconsistent pipe materials. The Villas contains inadequately sized distribution lines
having diameters of 1-inches and 2-inches. The majority of the remaining distribution piping
contains diameters of 6-inches. This limits the ability of the system to meet current flow
demands as well as the required fire flow to those areas. The FVAWD experienced a major
transmission line break during the summer of 2007 which resulted in a boil order to be issued to
users. The ORC indicated that approximately five minor water main breaks or leaks had
occuired in the two weeks previous to the site visit. The FVAWD has budgeted in the next year
to replace approximately 1,200 linear feet (LF) of the transmission line between the Dawson
pump well building and the area containing the two major breaks.

The FVAWD has estimated that leaks in the transmission line are a significant source of water
loss within the system. The system also estimates that smaller leaks exist within the distribution
system causing an increase in water loss. Water production in 2007 was 30 MG per year and
the system only metered and billed for a production of 20 MG. In May of 2007, the Arapahoe
Well shut down after the transmission pipe to the storage tank broke. The Contract Operator at
that time was unable to pinpoint the location of the leak and the storage tank level dropped such
that some users lost water pressure. With a full tank, approximately five days of storage exists
to meet average residential demands without the well or surface water supplies online.

There are approximately 50 hydrants within the distribution system. Fire flow was determined to
be insufficient by a recent investigation by the Insurance Services Office (1ISO). The FVAWD
was not supplied with the report stating what the current fire flow in the distribution system is.
The Tri-Lakes Fire District can provide tanker trucks if the system were to experience an

emergency.
3.5 VIOLATIONS

The Water Quality Contro! Division (WQCD) of the Colorado Department of Public Health and
Environment (CDPHE) conducted a compliance inspection of the FVAWD on June 5, 2006.
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The inspection determined that the water system had no significant deficiencies: however, the
following minor deficiencies were identified:

0 The system does not have a monitoring plan that details the system's background
information, sources, treatment and distribution system; and

0 The system does not have a certified operator per Regulation 100.
The 2006 inspection alsc stated the following recommendations for the water system:
0 A cross-connection control program should be prepared and implemented:

0 The disinfection equipment located at the surface water treatment plant should adjusted
to maintain a constant chlorine residual at variable influent flow rates;

Repair the broken backwash controller to ensure filters are backwashing correctly; and

g The Dawson Well does not provide adequate protection of source water. Ensure that
modifications made fo the water system are granted approval by the CDPHE.

The Operator in Responsible Charge (ORC) at the time of the 2006 compliance inspection failed
to renew his water treatment and water distribution certifications. This deficiency was resoived
soon after the inspection. Corrective action of the deficiency regarding a monitoring plan for the
system has not been fulfilled. The system installed a disinfection segment for achieving
adequate chiorine contact time to the first user and plans to install a chlorine dosing system to
address recommendation No. 2 above.

A list of violations incurred by the FVAWD can be seen in Table 3.0.
Table 3.0 Water System Violations

Violation
Date

2005 Failure to provide the CDPHE with a copy of the 2005 CCR.

Violation

1/23/2005 | Failure to Monitor for Inorganics
2/15/ 2007 | Failure to prepare, certify and/or deliver a CCR - Fine Assessed
1/10/2008 | Failure to submit the November 2007 Monthly Operational Report

The FVAWD is working diligently with CDPHE officials regarding the recent boil orders issued
due to main breaks. A plan has been established to notify residents in the event of a violation,
and the BOD has asked to be copied on all WQCD correspondence to ensure that monitoring
violations are received for their review.
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4.0 Managerial Capacity

The managerial capacity extends beyond the day-to-day operations of the public water system,
Effective management is a multi-faceted system of planning, decision making, organization, and
policies. The managerial capacity was assessed through an interview with the District Manager,

and a member of the BOD.

4.1 MANAGEMENT

Resolutions and ordinances for the District were prepared approximately 10 years ago. The
District needs to ensure that those all are up-to-date and enforceable.

Election records do not suggest board stability and general public satisfaction with its policies.
The FVAWD has experienced difficuity in finding residents to volunteer for board positions.
Four out of five board positions are up for re-election for the 2008 fiscal year. Current board
members are somewhat familiar with the water system. A recent tour of the water system was
attended by board members as well as approximately 20 District residents. The Board of
Directors consists of five members and regularly scheduled meetings are held once per month.
Approximately eight special sessions are held annually in conjunction with regularly scheduled

meetings.

The FVAWD has contracted Community Resource Services of Colorado (CRS) to provide
management services for the District. CRS is responsible for preparing and distributing
agendas and board packets prior to all board meetings and providing meeting minutes for
review by board members. The contracted management firm attends all board meetings and
the District Manager indicated that it is his goal for the system is to hold regularly scheduled
meetings once every two or three months in the future to cut costs.

The contract operations firm, ECO Resources (ECO), prepares monthly operations and
maintenance reports before the tenth of every month to be reviewed at board meetings.
Representatives from ECO attend board meetings if requested to discuss any issues.

If changes in treatment technoiogy change the certification requirements for the FVAWD
treatment facilities, a contract operator should be hired that holds the appropriate certifications.

4.2 OPERATIONS

Maintaining operating certifications falls under the responsibility of ECO, who will provide at
least the minimum certification level to maintain the water system, fulfilling requirements of
Regulation 100. The minimum certification level required for the FVAWD treatment facility is a
Class B Water Treatment Certification. The Operator in Responsible Charge (ORC) currently
holds a Class B Water Treatment Certification and a Class 1 Water Distribution Certification.
The assistant operator holds a Class C Water Treatment Certification. A member of the Board
of Directors has obtained a Class D Water Treatment Certification and has a basic

understanding of system operations.
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The ORC, who lives within 30 minutes of the water system, visits the water system
approximately one day per week. The assistant operator is responsible for the treatment
facilities the remainder of the time. The current contract for operations is for approximately 30
hours per week. ECO is available to the District 24 hours per day for emergency purposes.

ECO is responsible for overall day-to-day operations of the water system, including the
treatment plants and distribution system. Process changes fall under the responsibility of the
ORC including adjustments to maintain adequate flows and pressures within the system. The
assistant operator is permitted to make minor process adjustments.

Site visits by ECO personnel include observations of tank levels and ensuring that all chemical
pumps are operating adequately. Chlorine residual testing is completing at each water pump
station and in the distribution system. A daily log book is kept by the water system operators for
recording operations such as shutting down pumps, changing meters, system repairs or
replacements, and when meter readings are conducted. Daily log sheets keep records of
effluent flows, booster pump flows, backwash flows, by-pass meter readings, raw and effluent
water iron levels, chlorine residual, and tank levels. Handheld test Kits test kits are utilized at
the Arapahoe Pump House to monitor chiorine, manganese and iron levels on a daily basis,
ECO has prepared a sampling and monitoring plan, which must remain available upon request
of the local health department or the CDPHE.

The water system does not contain a Supervisory Control and Data Acquisition (SCADA)
system which allows for monitoring of the system through a computer interface. The Arapahoe
pump house contains an alarm system that dials the ORC if the storage tank levels decrease or
increase beyond set points, if the pressure within the system changes drastically, and if the
chlorine levels reach the set low or high points. The Limbaugh WTP does not contain an alarm

system.

The ORC and assistant operator are currently learning the workings of the treatment facilities
and distribution system as record drawings do not exist and an operations manual has never
been prepared. The system operators have sufficient water treatment understanding and
experience to make proper operational decisions. As the operators are employed by a contract
operations company, networking with other operators can be easily accomplished. The FVAWD
has memberships with the American Water Works Association (AWWA) and the Special
Districts Association (SDA), both of which provide networking opportunities and training
materials for BOD members and interested residents. It is the responsibility of CRS to maintain
various District memberships.

4.3 ORGANIZATION

The FVAWD has not prepared an organizational chart for the water system. As the District has
contracted out much of the duties required to operate the system, a comprehensive
organizational chart should be developed and distributed to all contractors. The organizational
chart could correlate with the job descriptions to ensure responsibilities are clear to all staff

involved with the water system.

10
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The District Manager indicated that clear lines of communication exist between management
and the system operator. The ORC and District Manager conduct phone calls with each other
approximately three to four times per week regarding system operations. The operator is
instructed fo communicate emergency needs to the District Manager who then communicates

those needs to the BOD.

The District has a procedure in place to monitor contractor performance. Annual contracts are
in place with the management firm, engineering firm, and a contract operations company. The
Board assesses each contract at year-end to ensure all required duties have been performed

and each contract has been upheld. The contracts are terminated if communicated goals have

not been upheld.
4.4 MASTER PLANNING

The FVAWD does not currently have a master plan to address infrastructure and capacity
needs. The system has contracted an engineering firm to complete a master plan for the
District. The contract for completing the master plan includes a hydraulic model of the
distribution system, a capital improvements plan, and a water sustainability analysis. The
master plan should project future water demands, comparing those to current capabilities and
evaluating how to meet any inadequacies. The following website discusses master planning
and the benefits of developing one for the water system:
http://mww.ceiengineers.com/planning/indexpianning.htm.

An asset inventory was completed for the system by the previous ORC in December 2005. As
part of the master plan, RG will be ensuring that the asset inventory includes all water system
infrastructures. The asset inventory should project the anticipated repair or replacement
expenses of infrastructure for the next 5 years at a minimum. The Environmental Protection
Agency (EPA) provides an asset management best practices guide for water systems, which

can be found at the following website:
hitp://www.epa.gov/safewater/smallsystems/pdfs/quide smaillsystems assetmanagement best

practices.pdf.

The system lacks an adequate emergency plan to address storms, floods, and major
mechanical or electrical failures. The FVAWD has established initial procedures for responding
to emergencies and is working with ECO to complete a cornprehensive emergency response
plan (ERP). It was indicated during the TMF evaluation that a template received by the Rural
Community Assistance Corporation (FCAC) will be used to prepare the ERP.. The following
components of the emergency response plan should be included:

o Documentation of responses to disastersfemergencies that have historically occurred in
the water system’s service area, including main breaks:

0 Designation of responsible personnel and provision of a clear chain of command and
responsibilities (this is important with contract management and operations companies
who will be responding to emergencies);

(L
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@ Inventory of system resources that are used for normal operations and available for
emergencies;

0 A communications network that describes a designated tocation for an emergency
operations center;

Emergency contact information for equipment suppliers;
Emergency phone and radio communication capabilities;
Coordination procedures with governmental agencies;

Emergency procedures to assess damage to water system facilities, analyze logistics on
emergency supply activation and repairs, maonitor progress of repairs and restoration,
communicate with health officials and water users, and document damage and repairs.

0 0O o o

A guidance manual to assist small water systems in developing plans for responding to

emergencies can be found at the following website:
hitp://mww.epa.gov/safewater/watersecurity/pubsfsmall medium ERP guidance040704.pdf.

4.5 OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE (O&M) PLAN

The FVAWD does not currently have an operations and maintenance (O&M) plan that
addresses how the system will be operated. The plan should be in a written form available for
review at anytime. The O&M plan should be customized for the FVAWD system and written so
as to allow it to be used as a training guide for new employees. The O&M Plan should inciude

the following at the minimum:
Written operational objectives and daily operational practices;

Written emergency operational practices, as part of the ERP mentioned above:

Standard Operating Procedures (SOPs) should be written for operations of the
Arapahoe treatment plant and the surface water treatment plan;

o

Procedures and schedules for flushing dead-end mains:

Procedures to document repairs on water reservoirs and tanks:
Procedures for repairing and replacing mains;

Procedures for responding to consumer complaints;

Procedures for maintenance and testing of backflow prevention devices:
Schedule and procedures for inspecting and exercising water main valves;

Procedures for maintenance and calibration of master flow meters;

0O 0 U0 0O 0o g

Written responsibilities, qualifications, and training of operating personnel; and

a Implementation of an adequate record keeping system.

Water guality goals for the system should be set that include turbidity limits and chiorine
residual. The persons responsible for reviewing water quality records should ensure the goals
are being met. As ECO has been hired by the District to provide contract operations and
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compliance, the District should ensure water quality goals are communicated to contract
operators.

Standard operating procedures should be written and utilized for water system operations.
SOPs should address process control testing and adjustments. Schematics should be posted
for operation of water system processes including the location of critical valves to isolate
sections of the distribution system if a line break occurs.

Inspections and cleaning have not been consistently performed on the finished water reservoir.
The most recent inspection of the storage tank was conducted in 1996. At this time, corrosion
of the storage tank was determined to be 17%. Written procedures should be in place for
routine inspections and cleaning. Annual budgets may include line items for reservoir
maintenance to assist with routine scheduling and funding.

The FVAWD should ensure that contracts include written iob descriptions and qualifications
needed for each job.

The system should ensure that the management firm hired to conduct duties of a District
Manager maintains an adequate recordkeeping system including at the minimum:

0 O&M records;

0 Equipment repair and replacement (e.g. well pumps, valves, meters, chemical feed
pumps, and customer water meters);

Compliance monitoring;

Violations;

Sanitary surveys;

No less than 5 years of bacteriological testing records;

No less than 10 years of chemical analyses conducted on the water system; and

0D 0D o o o

o Water production.

The system may keep actual laboratory reports or data may be transferred to tabular
summaries. Tabular summaries can be used to evaluate any trends on source water quality,
which has a direct impact on the water production capacity of the system. The FVAWD should
establish a record keeping system as part of the District policies.

46 SYSTEM POLICIES

The FVAWD does not currently have an adequate cross-connection control program. The
system has discovered some illegal taps while conducting repairs and maintenance on system
infrastructure. Taps not properly installed may pose potential cross-connections, thereby
endangering the public health of system users. Current District policy is to remove all illegal

taps upon their discovery.
A comprehensive cross-connection control program should include the following:

0 Alistidentifying hazardous cross-connection, prioritized by degree of hazard;

13
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0 A public education component;

0 Written requirements implemented into District policy stating user responsibilities i.e.
“Users are required to install and maintain backflow prevention devices on potentially
hazardous service connections and have them tested annually be a certified backflow

prevention technician.”

0 Alltesting and maintenance records are required to be kept for a minimum of three (3)
years per Article 12 of the Colorado Primary Drinking Water Regulations.

A guidance document cross-connection control programs can be found at the following website:
www.cdphe.state.co.usiwg/Drinking Water/pdf/Misc Guidance/cross connection control.pdf.

There is not a written program to address water that is lost due to leakage within the FVAWD
distribution system. Leakage within the distribution system is estimated at approximately 25%
to 30%. ECO compares water usage per residence on a monthly basis to observe any
abnormally high spikes in water usage. At least 20% of meters are inspected inside residences
on an annual basis to ensure the existence of meters and properly working remotes. A meter
replacement should be part of the annual budget for the water system.

ECO is responsible for maintaining a safety program for the FVAWD. The former ORC of the
system posted appropriate Material Safety and Data Sheets (MSDSs) near chemicals in the
water treatment buildings. All contractors of the FYAWD need to have a copy of the safety plan
to ensure safety procedures are followed. The contract operator should ensure the following
items have been included in the safety program:

o Written safety procedures that should be followed when servicing or maintaining
equipment or distribution system infrastructure;

Procedures should be written for handling chemicals; and

0 An employee training program should be implemented to train employees to service
equipment and handle chemicals.

The FVAWD does not have a formal system to log or track customer questions or complaints.
Residents of the District are instructed to contact the District Manager with any comments,
questions, or complaints. The District Manager should develop a system to record and
document relevant information regarding customer complaints. Documentation should include
the reporting individual and the situation causing the complaint. The resolution for each
complaint should also be documented.

CRS is responsible for maintaining insurance coverage and has acquired general liability
insurance with adequate coverage through the Special District Association (SDA). The water
system filed a civil lawsuit against an employee in 2004 for embezziement of District funds. A

settlement was reached and the case has been closed.
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5.0 Financial Capacity

The assessment of financial capacity considers the ability of a water system to be ‘self-
sustaining’ with adequate resources and planning to provide safe drinking water to current and
future customers. For a public water system, the budget and a recent audit are reviewed to
determine whether rates combined with other revenue sources are sufficient to cover current
and future (five-year) expenditures for the water system,

5.1 BUDGETING

Annual budgets are prepared for the water system. The majoarity of the budget for 2008 was
prepared by a member of the BOD and was completed by the District Manager. Future budgets
will be prepared by the management firm contracted by the District. Budget preparation of the
FVAWD follows strict statutory requirements. A draft budget is submitted by October 1 of every
year and approved by November 15. Budgets are adopted by the end of December to take

affect January 1.

The FVAWD maintains a general fund, an enterprise fund, a debt service fund, and a capital
improvement fund. The general fund pays for general day-to-day services needed for the water
system. The enterprise fund supplies the needed revenue for district management, operations,
and costs associated with water production. The capital improvement fund pays for all new
projects within the water system. The debt service fund pays for past debt requirements of the

FVAWD.

TMF evaluators reviewed the 2006 actual budget, the projected and estimated 2007 budget and
the estimated 2008 budget. Comparing line items in these budgets for revenues and expenses,
evaluators calculated an operating ratio. The operating ratio is a measure of whether operating
revenues are sufficient to cover operations, maintenance, and replacement (O/M/R) expenses.
Using this definition, the operating ratios for 2006, 2007, and 2008 were 1.88, 1.04, 0.77, and
0.90, respectively. An operating ratio of 1.0 is considered to be the minimum for a self-
supporting fund. As an enterprise fund, there does not appear to be sufficient revenues to cover
operating, maintenance, and repair of the FVAWD.

The FVAWD entered into a 20-year bond in 1985 that was used to fund improvements to the
Limbaugh WTP and the Arapahoe pump house. A loan from the Department of Local Affairs
(DOLA) provided the District in 2004. The monthly debt service charge to users exactly covers
the annual payments on the two debts held by the District. As a result of the embezziement, the
District acquired additional debt to repienish the bond reserve account including legal fees, and
recovery costs. The District has recovered all funds that were proven to be embezzled.

Evaluators calculated a coverage ratio for the 2006 actual budget, the 2007 projected and
actual budgets, as well as the estimated 2008 budgets in the debt fund. The coverage ratio is a
measure of the sufficiency of net operating profit to cover debt service requirements. Using this
definition, the coverage ratios for 2006, both 2007 budgets, and 2008 were 1.99, 1.11, 1.31, and
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1.17, respectively. A coverage ratio of a positive 1.25 is considered the minimum for a utility
that is seif-sustaining. As such, the current rate structure does not appear to be sufficient to
cover O/M/R expenses and debt service requirements for the water fund.

A comprehensive financial plan is needed to track revenues and expenses over a five-year
period to determine when rate and user fee increases are needed and how they will impact the
water fund. This plan should be initiated with the follow-up contractor, Malcolm Pirnie, after
completion of the system asset inventory discussed in section 4.4. The five-year plan would
use the schedule from this asset inventory to identify required capital improvements and
replacement projects. With numerous expenditures anticipated in the next five years to improve
the system, the five-year plan can help prioritize what is feasible with the current rate structure.

5.2 CASH BUDGET

A cash reserve exists in the enterprise fund to cover unexpected expenditures, such as line
breaks. The system currently collects $10 per month from users that increase the reserve fund

by approximately $33,000 per year.
53 USER FEE REVIEW

A review of the rate structure is completed annually. The FVAWD Board of Directors voted to
adopt a new rate and fee schedule for 2008. The following items contributed to the recent

increase in fees:

Water production costs and delivery;

Operation costs (e.g. chemicals, electricity, and natural gas);
Main repairs due to aging infrastructure and county fees;

Contract management fees:

0O 0 b o o

Engineering fees; and
0 Contract operations fees.

Tables 5.0, 5.1, and 5.2 show the rates and fees for 2006, 2007 and 2008, respectively. Water
usage charges are based on the FVAWD selling 20 MG of water per year, which is based on
historical water sales. Expenses for certified plant operations, chemicals, utilities, emergency
operations, emergency main repairs, producing, treating, and delivering potable water are all
factored into water usage fees as well.

Table 5.0 2006 Rate & Fee Schedule

2006 Itemized Charges Fees per month
Water Usage — 5 Tiered Rate Structure $3 / 1000 gallons
(monthly meter readings) {up to 5000 gal)
Service Fees (administration & operations) $43
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Debt Services

$26

MINIMUM MONTHLY CHARGES

$72

Table 5.1 2007 Rate & Fee Schedule

2007 itemized Charges

Fees per month

Water Usage (monthly meter readings)

$8/1000 gallons

Enterprise Service $29
Debt Services $26
Capital Improvements $42

MINIMUN MONTHLY CHARGES $105

Table 5.2 2008 Rate & Fee Scheduie

2008 Itemized Charges

Fees per month

Water Usage (monthly meter readings)

$8 /1000 gallons

Enterprise Service $39
Debt Services $26
Capital Improvements $42

MINIMUM MONTHLY CHARGES $115

The water system contains residential meters that are read by contract operators manually on a
monthly basis. ECO takes all meter readings and forwards them to the billing entity, CRS. A
recent audit conducted on residential meters determined that several meters are in need of

replacement primarily because they are not efficiently recording water usage.

54  FINANCIAL AUDITS

A financial audit is conducted annually by an independent auditor. The FVAWD performs well in

these audits,

v:\5287 J\active\187307021\tmforest view acres\inal tmi report_fvawd.doc




Stantec

TECHNICAL, MANAGERIAL & FINANCIAL (TMF) CAPACITY ASSESSMENT
Findings

February 2008

5.5  FINANCIAL PLANNING / CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN (CIP)

The FVAWD has begun preparing a list of needed capital improvements for the water system.
The contracted engineering firm, RG, is responsible for completing a capital improvement plan
(CIP) in conjunction with the master plan. The CIP will factor in development and long-term

growth potential,

CRS will be responsibie for the capital improvement development management for the District.
They will be assisting in designing and planning, facilitating all aspects of bid processes, and
managing any project consfruction activities.

6.0 Findings

The technical, managerial and financial capacities of the Forest View Acres Water District were
evaluated in order to identify areas of limited capacity. These evaluations were based on
information obtained from the system tour, interviews, performance and design assessments,
and the judgment of the evaluation team. Each of the factors was classified during the exit
meeting as Tier |, Il or Il according to the following guidelines.

Tier | — First priority for follow-up assistance efforts
Tier Il - Second priority for foliow-up assistance efforts
Tier Ili ~ Long-term effort andfor a minor priority for follow-up assistance efforts

The TMF capacity limitations for the FVAWD were discussed with the Board of Directors and
the District Manager during an exit meeting. The TMF limitations were rated by both the facility
and by Stantec in the following table. The system was given the opportunity to edit or amend
limitations prior to inclusion in the final report.

Rating | TMF Capacity Limitations

Technical

i WATER TREATMENT CAPACITY; MEED FOR MAPPING

The District needs to ensure mapping for the system is completed and includes
source water supplies and all system infrastructures. Service area boundaries

should also be clearly defined on this map.
RG consuitants has been contracted to prepare mapping for the water system.

mit DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM; INADEQUATELY SI1ZED MAINS

The distribution system contains areas served with inadequately sized water
mains and inconsistent pipe materials. This limits the ability of the District to
provide current and future flows associated with growth as well as the required
fire flow to those areas.
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Rating | TMF Capacity Limitations

Technical Cont.

i EXiISTING WATER SOURcES: NEED FOR WELL HEAD PROTECTION PLAN

The District needs to prepare a weil head protection plan for the Arapahoe groundwater
source. This plan should identify potential sources of contamination this raw water supply.

Managerial

| MANAGEMENT; NEED To UPDATE RULES AND REGULATIONS

The District needs to prepare applicable resolutions and ordinances and ensure that those
all are up-to-date and enforceable.

]} MASTER PLANNING; NEED FOR WRITTEN MASTER PLAN

The system is in need of a master plan that addresses system infrastructure and capacity
needs. The plan should address future water demands compared to cuirent capabilities
and should evaluate how to meet any inadequacies.

RG consuiltants have been constructed to prepare a master plan for the water system.

1] MASTER PLANNING: NEED FOR ASSET MANAGEMENT PLAN

An asset inventory was prepared by the previous ORC; however, the District needs to
ensure that all system infrastructures have been incorporated into this inventory.

n MASTER PLANNING; NEED FOR EMERGENCY PLAN/PROCEDURES

The District is in need of an adequate emergency plan that addresses storms, floods, and
major mechanical failures of the water supply, disinfection, and distribution system. The
emergency response plan should also include:

0 Documentation of responses to disasters/emergencies that have historically

occurred in the water system's service area:

Designation of responsible personnel and provision of a clear chain of command

and responsibilities;

O Inventory of system resources that are used for normal operations and available for
emergencies;

0 Communication network that describes a designated location for an emergency
operations center; coordination procedures with governmental agencies for health
and safety protection, technical, legal and financial assistance; and public
notification procedures; and

0 Emergency procedures to assess damage to water system fagilities, analyze
logistics on emergency supply activation and repairs, monitor progress of repairs
and restoration, communicate with heaith officials and water users, and document

damage and repairs.

u]
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Ratin

TMF Capacity Limitations

Managerial Continued

OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE PLAN; NEED FOR O&M MANUAL
Procedures need to be written for the water system in regard to the following:

Operational objectives, such as chiorine residual:

Daily operational practices:

Emergency operational practices;

Procedures and scheduling for fiushing dead end mains;

Procedures and scheduiing for reservoir inspection/maintenance;

Procedures for main repairs and replacements;

Procedures and scheduling for inspecting and exercising water main valves;
Customer compiaint form that allows for the tracking of complaints and how they are
handled;

Record keeping system for O&M activities and daily process control adjustments; and
Written sampling and monitoring plan for required bacteriological testing.

UoooOoO0oDQg o

Oo

The contractors hired by the District should work together to complete a comprehensive
O&M plan for the water system.

-

SysTEM PoLICIES; NEED FOR WRITTEN POLICIES

The following policies should be written and put into place:

a Cross-connection Control Program:;

Program to address water loss;

Safety program; and a

System log or track, and address customer questions or complaints.

DOoOo

Financial

BUDGETING / CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN

A capital improvement plan is needed for the FVAWD. A CIP will assist with
fong-term planning and budgeting.

RG has been contracted by the District to prepare a CIP for the water system.

V15287 J\active\1B730702 14mf\forest view acres\finel tmf repori_fvawd.doc
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